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Special Meeting
November 18, 2019

A GENDA

PRESENTATION

Scatter Site Redevelopment Area - Rajeshkumar M. Patel, to make a presentation to
the Board for the construction of a four (4) story residential project to contain approximately four
(4) residential units at property located at 461 Palisade Ave. (Block 3001, Lot 22) in accordance
with the permitted uses within the Scatter Site Redevelopment Plan.

Robert G. Napiorski



RESO NO. 19-11- }

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
APPROVING GOING INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION TO
DISCUSS CERTAIN MATTERS
WHEREAS, there are certain matters that need to be discussed by the Board of

Commissioners of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency in Executive Session; and

WHEREAS, the matters to be discussed are : litigation, contract negotiations

and personnel matters; and
WHEREAS, the results will be disclosed to the public upon settlement of any litigation
matters which were discussed.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency approving the Commissioners go into Executive Session to discuss
certain matters including pending or potential litigation as well as personnel matters.
I fray

Secretary / U U /

Certified to be a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at
their Meeting dated November 18, 2019

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Donald R. Brown J
Douglas Carlucci | J
Evelyn Farmer J

Erma D. Greene

NS

Darwin R. Ona

Denise Ridley v

Daniel Rivera J




RESO NO. 19-11- 2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
APPROVING THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
DATED OCTOBER 15, 2019
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency have
received copies of the Minutes from the Regular M.e.eting dated October 15, 2019 for their review
and approval.

' NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey

City Redevelopment Agency that these Minutes be approved as: pr-esented.

VPt

Secre‘t'}ary

Certified to be a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Commiissioners at
their Meeting dated November 18, 2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

Do:ugl_és _Carlucci

(NN

- || Evelyn Farmer

Erma D. Greene

NS

Daywin R. Ona

~

Denise Ridley

Danie] Rivera J




Reso, #19-11- 3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
APPROVING THE MINUTES OF EXECUTIVE SESSION OF
THE REGULAR MEETING OCTOBER 15, 2019

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners approved going into closed session at their
meeting of Octqber 15,2019 ; and
WHEREAS, the following issues were discussed: 1) litigation,
2) gqntr_act negotiations
3) and personnel
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency that the minutes of the Executive Session of the Regular Meecting of

October 15, 2019 be approved as presented.

in Y 2
Secretary / U {/ / B

Certified to be a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at
:their r_n:ceting dated November 18, 2019,

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

E NAY ABSTAIN | ABSENT

=

NAME

Donald R. Brown

Douglas Carlucci

Evelyn Farmer

N

Erma D. Greene /
Darwin R. Ona /
Denise Ridley J ' .

Danie] Rivera




Resolution No. 19-11 -i

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ACCEPTING WITHDRAWAL OF 21
CONTRACTING LLC’S BID TO PERFORM LOT CLEANUP AND
MAINTENANCE IN ALL PROJECT AREAS

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) is an instrumentality
of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) with responsibility for implementing redevelopment plans
and carrying out redevelopment projects in the City pursuant to the provisions of the Local
Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.4. 40A:12A-1 ef seqg. (as the same may be amended
and/or supplemented from time to time, the “Redevelopment Law™); and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Redevelopment Law, the Agency owns and manages
certain properties throughout the City, which require routine maintenance and upkeep; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is a contracting unit authorized to procure services in accordance
with the Local Public Contracts Law, N.J.S.4. 40A:11-1 et seq. (the “LPCL”); and

WHEREAS, on September 17, 2019, the Agency accepted bids for vacant lot clean-up
and maintenance services (the “Maintenance Services”) in accordance with the LPCL from four
(4) respondents, including 21 Contracting LLC (“21 Contracting”); and

WHEREAS, the Agency reviewed all of the bids and determined that the proposal from
21 Contracting was the lowest and most responsible bid; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Agency’s bid specifications, by Resolution No. 19-
09-4 adopted on September 24, 2019, the Agency awarded a contract for Maintenance Services to
21 Contracting; and

WHEREAS, thereafter, 21 Contracting submitted to the Agency in writing a request for

withdrawal due to a mistake on the part of 21 Contracting relating to a material feature of the bid;
and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.4. 40A:11-23.3, Agency staff reviewed and evaluated 21
Contracting’s written request and found that 21 Contracting was mistaken about a material feature
of the bid; and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to accept 21 Contracting’s bid withdrawal,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency that:

Section 1. The above recitals are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length,




Resolution No. 19-1 l—iz

Section 2. The Board of Commissioners of the Agency hereby accepts withdrawal of
the bid submitted by 21 Contracting LLC for performance of the Maintenance Services pursuant
to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-23.3.

Section 3. The Chair, Vice-Chair, Executive Director and/or the Secretary of the
Agency are each hereby authorized to execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate this
resolution, in consultation with counsel.

Section 4. The Chair, Vice-Chair, Executive Director and/or the Secretary of the
Agency are hereby authorized to undertake all actions necessary to effectuate this resolution, all
in accordance with the LPCL.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

Diana H.J éﬂi['/éy{/Secretéry

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November 18, 2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

Douglas Carlucci

NSNS

Evelyn Farmer

Erma D. Greene v
Darwin R. Ona v
Denise Ridley /

Daniel Rivera /




Resolution 19-11- 5

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE ENTRY OF A
TEMPORARY REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH PAWS AND
TALES DOGGY PLAYGROUP, LLC FOR USE OF AGENCY OWNED
PROPERTY LOCATED UPON 34-36 CENTER STREET (BLOCK 13801,
LOTS 1 AND 2) WITHIN THE BATES STREET REDEVELOPMENT
AREA

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (“JCRA™) is the owner of vacant
land located at 34-36 Center Street, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302, also known as Block 13803,
Lots 1 and 2 on the Official Tax Maps of the City of Jersey; and

WHEREAS, Paws and Tales Doggy Playgroup, LLC is duly licensed business by the State
of New Jersey and has requested a license for the right to utilize the JCRA’s property, pending its
redevelopment under the Redevelopment Agreement with Bates Redevelopment, LL.C; and

WHEREAS, the JCRA has agreed to grant a temporary revocable license for a fee of $700
per month to utilize the JCRA’s property pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Temporary
Revocable License Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of
Commissioners of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, as follows:

1. The above recitals are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

2. The JCRA hereby approves entry into a Temporary Revocable License Agreement with
Paws and Tales Doggy Playgroup, LLC, the form of which is attached hereto and made
part hereof as Exhibit A.

3. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary and/or Executive Director are hereby authorized
and directed to take all actions necessary to effectuate this Resolution, in consultation with
counsel, including the execution of the approved Temporary Revocable License
Agreement and any other associated documents necessary to effectuate the purposes of this
Resolution.

4. If any part of this Resolution shall be deemed invalid, such parts shall be severed and the
invalidity thereby shall not affect the remaining parts of this Resolution.

5. A copy of'this Resolution shall be available for public inspection at the offices of the JCRA.




6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

N ffssy

Resolution 19-11- 5

Diana H.J effréy’, [S’ecretafy

Certified to be true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November 18, 2019,

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Donald R. Brown J
Douglas Carlucci J
Evelyn Farmer v

Erma D. Greene

Darwin R. Ona

SIS

Denise Ridley J

Daniel Rivera




Rev. 11-15-19
LICENSE AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT is made this_~ dayof 2019, between the JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a body corporate and politic of the State of New Jersey, with
offices at 66 York Street, Floor 3, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302 [JCRA or Licensor] and PAWS
AND TALES DOGGY PLAY GROUP, LLC, with offices at 216 Pearsall Avenue, Jersey JCRA,
New Jersey 07305 [Licensee. ]

WITNESSETH that:

L. The JCRA is the owner of certain property located within Block 13803, Lot 2, more
commonly known by the street address of 34-36 Center Street [Property], more particularly described
by the metes and bounds and depicted on the map, both of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

C 2. The JCRA has no present immediate need for the property and is willing to allow a
temporary interim use of the property.

3. Licensee has a need to use the Property for the following specific purposes and no
other purpose whatsoever:

A park for dogs to exercise and play off leash under supervision

4. This License shall commence on November  , 2019 and shall expire no later than
November _ 2020. Licensee must first notify the JCRA prior to taking initial occupancy.
Licensee acknowledges that it is highly unlikely that the license will be renewed or extended and
agrees that it shall immediately seek out other locations if it wants its services to be continued
beyond the within term.

5. The JCRA agrees to permit Licensee or its duly designated agents, servants,
employees, contractors or invitees, to enter onto the Property for the purposes set forth above of and
for no other purpose whatsoever.

6. No permanent improvements are permitted on the Property. No equipment, whether
temporary or permanent, shall be used or permitted to be placed on the property without the prior
written approval of the JCRA. Any approvals shall be in the sole and exclusive discretion of the
JCRA. _

7. Licensee shall pay the JCRA a user fee equal to the sum of $700.00 (seven hundred

dollars) a month, payable on the 15™ day of each month for this License commencing on the date this



agreement is executed. This fee is a use and occupancy fee only and does not constitute rent or fair
market value.

8. Licensee shall defend, indemnify, save and hold harmless the JCRA from any and all
accidents, losses, damages, claims, demands, suits, judgments, liens, expenses or damages
whatsoever including but not limited to any environmental damage or claims caused or exacerbated
by the use of the Property, arising by reason of this Agreement or the use of the Property by Licensee
or any of its agents, servants, employees, contractors or invitees, in, on or about the Property during
the term of this agreement, whether the use of the Property is within or outside the scope of the
above permitted use. Licensee’s obligations hereunder shall survive any termination of this
Agreement.

9. Licensee agrees to carry Property Damage and Comprehensive General Liability
Insurance for an amount not less than $1,000,000 or such other type and amount as is deemed
necessary or appropriate by the JCRA’s. Licensee shall furnish to the JCRA a Certificate of
Insurance for the benefit of Licensee, naming the JCRA, its employees or agents as additional named
insureds and covering the Property herein described. Delivery of Certificates of Insurance
evidencing policies of insurance and proof of payment of premium shall be delivered to the JCRA
prior to exercising any rights under this Agreement but in no event later than five (5) days prior to
the commencement of any activities conducted pursuant to this Agreement.

10.  All accidents or injuries to person, or any damages, etc., occurring as a result of or
in connection with Licensee’s use of the Property, shall be reported immediately to the JCRA,
together with all information required by the JCRA on prescribed forms to be provided by the JCRA.

11.  Licensee shall accept sole responsibility for any or all security, if necessary, for its
personnel, equipment and supplies or the equipment and supplies of its agents, servants, employees,
contractors and invitees on the property, at no cost to the JCRA.

12. The Licensee acknowledges and agrees that it shall be permitted to place only that
machinery and materials as is permitted with the prior written approval of the JCRA.

13, Anyimprovements or equipment installed or used by Licensee in connection with its
use of the Property that may be removed without damage to Licensee’s property shall be deemed to
be the property of Licensee and shall be removed by it at the termination of the License, or not later

than two (2) days thereafter. Inthe event that the same is not removed, it shall be deemed abandoned



and the JCRA shall have the right to dispose of the same and charge Licensee for any cost of
disposing thercof.

14.  Licensee shall provide in writing to the JCRA the names of two (2) authorized
representatives of Licensee who shall be responsible for adherence to the terms and conditions of
the License before, during and after the effective date of this License. No other persons are to speak
or act for Licensee.

15. AllNotices and payments between the parties hereto shall be addressed and delivered
to the following:

JCRA: Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
66 York Street, 3™ Floor
Jersey City, NJ 07302

Licensee: Paws and Tales Doggy Group, LLC
216 Pearsall Avenue
Jersey City, NJ 07305
Attn: Curtis Giddings / Jena Coca

16.  The JCRA reserves unto itself for any and all purposes, all rights of entry and
possession, including but not limited to the inspection, repair and maintenance of the Property and
for any public purpose.

17.  Licensee shall at its own cost and expense restore the area to the same or better
condition it was in prior to the commencement date of this license to the reasonable satisfaction of
the JCRA. To secure the performance thereof, the Licensee is required to deposit with the JCRA
the sum of § no later than the date this agreement 1s executed.

18. The parties intend only to create a temporary license and not to convey a lease,
easement or any other interest or estate in or running with the land. Tt is specifically agreed and
understood that Licensee will not acquire any prescriptive interest or rights whatsoever to the
Property under this License.

19. Licensee shall not assign this Agreement, or any part thereof, or occupy the Property
for any other reason or reasons then herein stipulated in this Agreement, under penalty of damages
and forfeiture,

20.  The JCRA reserves the right to terminate the License at any time during the term

hereof with or without cause, including but not limited to any violation of any applicable land use



or construction code regulations, or to advance or effectuate any public purpose or policy. If the
termination is for cause, the Licensee shall receive at least five (5) days prior written notice. If the
termination is without cause, the Licensee may be terminated upon thirty (30) days prior written
notice to Licensee.

21.  All of the above terms and conditions shall be binding on Licensee, the JCRA and

all other parties for which the Property is herein licensed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals as of the date
above written.

ATTEST: JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Diana H. Jeffrey
Executive Director

WITNESS: PAWS AND TALES DOGGY GROUP, LLC

Curtis (iddings

Jena M. Coca Calderon



PAWSAND-05 GBEATON
DATE (MMIDD/YYYY}

—
ACORDF :
e CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 111112019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER({S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER GONTACT Greg Beaton
Mourer Foster, Inc PHONE N FAX ok
615 N. Capitol Ave. {A1G, No, Ext: {517) 346-5233 | {AIG, No):
Lansing, MI 48933 SAL .. gbeaton@mourer-foster.com
INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer A : Talisman Casualty Insurance Co 15446
INSURED INSURER B :
Paws and Tales LLC INSURER C :
36 Center Stroet INSURER D :
Jersey City, NJ 07302
INSURER E :
INSURER F :
COVERAGES . CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE PCLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 1S SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

Inse TYPE OF INSURANCE e POLICY NUMBER D] | DO LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OGCURRENCE 8 2,000,000
| cLams-ace | X | ocour KP103307 111172019 | 117112020 | BAIGEIGRENTED o s 300,000
MED EXP (Any ane person) $ 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 4,000,000
X | pouicy D e I:I Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/IOP AGG | § 4,000,000
OTHER: ANIMAL BAILEE 5 10,000
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY A I B 1,000,000
ANY AUTO KP103307 1112019 | 1111/2020 | BoDILY INJURY (Per persor) | §
OWNED - SCHEDULED i
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident) ! §
HIRED NON-OWNED PROFERTY DAMAGE
L AUTOS ONLY X AUTOS ONLY (F}’Qer accident 3
s
UMBRELLA LIAB QCOUR EACH OCCURRENGE $
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE * s
DED | | RETENTION § $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY YiN STATUTE | ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT 5
OFFICER/MEMEBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE| §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E£.L. DISEASE - POLICY UMIT | §

DESCRIPTION OF OFERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached If more space is required}

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PQOLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFQORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTIGE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
F¥l ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REFRESENTATIVE

! Qb=

ACORD 25 (2016/03) ® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



Transaction Receipt

MOURER FOSTER INC - 939586

Transaction Type:
Transaction Date:
Account Holder:
Company Name:
Status:

Account Number:
Amount:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

Payment Type:
Transaction ID:
Authorization Code:
Custom ID 1:
Custom ID 2:
Comments:

Customer Signature:

SALE

2019-11-01 12:54:00
Curtis Giddings
PAWSAND-05
Approved
XXXOOOC0xx9 001
$400.00

36 Center Street
Jersey City, New Jersey 07302

VISA
100786859313
015413
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Bepartment of the Treasury
Division of Revenue

Notice of Appointment as Registered Agent

You are lfeceiving this notice because you were named to act as Registered Agent on behalf of the

~ entity named below.

Entity Name: PAWS & TALES DOGGY PLAYGROUP LLC

Entity Main Business Address: 216 PEARSALL AVE JERSEY CITY NJ 07305

NJ 10-Digit ID: 0450337932 Formation date: 01/09/2019

InédrporatorlMember/EIeCtronic Signature(s)

Name: CURTIS GIDDINGS S Name: JENA M COCA CALDERQON
Address: 218 PEARSALL AVE | Address: 211 MAPLE AVE

JERSEY CITYN.J 07305 . SOUTH PLAINFIELD NJ 07080
Name: » -_ii: - Name: _
Addressi ___ _______ Addess . I
Name: Name _
Address: | .Address:' B

Filer Contact:

curtis@pawsandtales.dog

If you have any questlons concerning this filing please contact the filer directly. If you. dtd not agree to

act as a Registered Agent for this entlty the entity must secure a new Reglstered Agent and Flle a

Registered Agent Change whlch can be accomplished online at www.nj. gov/treasury/revenue



| CERT-1-A

01/10/19
Taxpayer Identification# 833-071-973/000

Dear Business Representative;

Congratulations! You are now registered with the New Jersey Division of Revenue,

.Use the Taxpayer |dentification Number listed above on all correspondence with the Divisions o
of Revenue and Taxation, as well as with the Department of Labor {if the business is sluibject

to unemployment withholdings). Your tax returns and payments will be filed under this rnumber,
and you will be able to access information about your account by referencing it. ‘ :

Additionaily, please note that State law. requires all contractors and subcontractors wit.h'i'PL:Iblic

agencies to provide proof of their registration wiin the Division of Reveénue. The law also amended.
Section 92 of the Casino Control Act, which deals with the casino service industry. '

We have attached a Proof of Registration Certificate for your use. To.comply with the taw, if you are
currently under contract or entering into a contract with a State agency, you must provide a copy
of the certificate to the contracting agency.

" If you have any questions or require more information, fes! fres o call our Registration Hotline at
(609)292:9292, iy o st ration.

PR AR

James J. Fruscione
Diractor

T A T A AT

s STATE OF NEW JERSEY 3
, 3 BUSINESS REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE X} DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY/
bz < : _ [ DIVISION OF REVENUE

PO BOX 252 ‘
TRENTON, N J 0B645-0252

G

o

. Eﬁgﬁ’ﬂ"‘&-ﬁﬁ‘i"‘"-'L’*A.‘*'A‘-'A'V’I*‘A‘-iﬂ‘ﬂ‘i‘i‘f&?WL“'A’-'EHi’-‘i*l“l‘*i‘*ﬁ’ﬂ‘*‘a‘*’f&"-’a*'A"i’i"i\‘xﬁii'fi"ﬁ"a'0‘1"-*1"4‘&"&""4"-’&’51‘5'-";"-‘J;"I‘t‘a"o‘.' =
TAXPAYER NAME: TRADE NAME:
PAVI§ & TALES DOGGY PLAYGROUP LLC ~ | |
ADDRESS: o g - SEQUENCE NUMBER:
216 PEARSALL AVE = 2304017

JERSEY CITY NJ 07305 o
EFFECTIVE DATE: © ISSUANCE DATE:

2 A

AT,

Director
New Jersey Division of Revenue

e

" SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR OPENING NISTRUGTIONS
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Resolution 19-11- M

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE USE OF
COMPETITIVE CONTRACTING TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR A
SUSTAINABILITY SPECIALIST FOR THE BAYFRONT 1
REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, on March 12, 2008, pursuant to Ordinance 08-025 and the Local
Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.4. 40A:12A-1 et seq. (the “Redevelopment Law”), the
City of Jersey City (the “City”) adopted a redevelopment plan known as the Bayfront I
Redevelopment Plan (the “Redevelopment Plan”) to effectuate and regulate the redevelopment
of the Bayfront I Redevelopment Arca (the “Redevelopment Area” or “Bayfront Site™); and

WHEREAS, in connection with the redevelopment of the Redevelopment Area, the City
entered into a certain Cooperation Agreement (the “Cooperation Agreement”) with the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency’) pursuant to which the Agency is authorized to
oversee certain work and services on behalf of the City, including the management and
procurement of sustainability specialist consulting services for the Bayfront Site (the
“Sustainability Specialist” or “Services”); and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the Local Redevelopment and
Housing Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-1 et seq., the Redevelopment Plan and the Cooperation
Agreement, the Agency desires to issue a Request for Proposals for procurement of the Services;
and

WHEREAS, the Agency, as a public body corporate and politic of the state of New Jersey,
is authorized pursuant to the Local Public Contracts Law, N.J.5.4. 40A:11-1 et seq. (the “LPCL>)
to use competitive contracting in lieu of public bidding for procurement of certain specialized
goods and services the price of which exceeds the bid threshold for certain purposes; and

WHEREAS, competitive contracting for the procurement of the Services is a statutorily
authorized purpose pursuant to N.J.S.4. 40A:11-4.1(m); and

WHEREAS, N.J.5.4. 40A:11-4.3(a) requires the adoption of a resolution authorizing the
use of competitive contracting when the Agency desires to contract for the types of goods or
services described under N.J.S.4. 40A:11-4.1,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency as follows: '

Section 1. The recitals hereto are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.
Section 2, The use of competitive contracting pursuant to N.J.S.4. 40A:11-4.1 is

authorized for the procuring and awarding a contract for the provision of the Services at the
Bayfront Site for a term not to exceed five (5) years.




Resolution No. 19-11- ip_

Section 3, The Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Executive Director and/or the Secretary of
the Agency are hereby authorized to execute any documents or undertake any actions necessary to
effectuate this resolution, in consultation with counsel.

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November 18, 2019.

AW hdrees

Diana H. Jeffrby,(Secretdry

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

~

Douglas Carlucci

~

Evelyn Farmer

“~

Erma D. Greene '/

Darwin R. Ona

“~

Denise Ridley J

Daniel Rivera /

4835-5005-4316, v. 1




Resolution No. 19-11- 1

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A
CONTRACT WITH IN-LINE HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING FOR
BOILER REPLACEMENT FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT BLOCK 8804,
LOT 2 A/K/A 180 9™ STREET WITHIN THE BETZ BREWERY
REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) is a public body and
instrumentality of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) operating in accordance with the Local
Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S. 4. 40A:12A-1 et seq. (the “Redevelopment Law”), with
responsibility for implementing redevelopment plans and carrying out redevelopment projects in
the City, and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the goals and objectives of Redevelopment Law, the
Agency requires from time to time the services of a Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning
{HVAC) company to maintain systems in the buildings located on properties owned by the Agency
in various redevelopment areas throughout the City; and

WHEREAS, N.J.S. 4. 40A:11-11(5) authorizes contracting units, including the Agency, to
award contracts in accordance with bids advertised and received within a cooperative pricing
system; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 16-06-37, adopted June 21, 2016, the Agency joined the
Middlesex Regional Educational Service Commission (“MRESC”) Cooperative purchasing

system, #65SMCESCCPS, a state-approved and accepted cooperative purchasing system authorized
under N.J.5.4. 40A:11-11(5); and

WHEREAS, the Agency received a quote from In-Line Heating & Air Conditioning (“Tn-
Line™) to replace boilers and boiler vent piping (the “Boiler Replacement Services™) at the
Community Education and Recreation Center located at 180 9" Street in the Betz Brewery
Redevelopment Area, attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Proposal”); and

WHEREAS, having reviewed the Proposal, the Agency has determined that In-Line
possesses the requisite expertise and skilled personnel required to perform the Boiler Replacement
Services and that, in consideration of all factors, awarding a contract to In-Line in accordance with
the Proposal will be cost-efficient and appropriate; and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to authorize execution of a contract with In-Line for a
term expiring on March 17, 2020, which term may be extended as permitted by the MRESC
Cooperative and applicable law, for a contract amount not to exceed One Hundred Eighty-Six
Thousand Three Hundred Thirty-Nine Dollars and Sixty-Four Cents ($186,339.64) in accordance
with the rates for Hudson County set in accordance therewith; and

WHEREAS, notice of the intent to award the contract pursuant to the MRESC Cooperative
shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in accordance with applicable law.
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NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency as follows:

Section 1. The recitals hereto are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Section 2. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the award of a contract for
Boiler Replacement Services to In-Line, payable at the rates for Hudson County set in accordance
therewith, for a not to exceed amount of One Hundred Eighty-Six Thousand Three Hundred
Thirty-Nine Dollars and Sixty-Four Cents ($186,339.64) and for a term to expire on March 17,
2020, which term may be extended as permitted by the MRESC Cooperative and applicable law.

Section 3. The Chair, Vice-Chair, Executive Director, and/or Secretary of the Agency
are hereby authorized to execute and deliver the contract authorized herein and to execute any and
all documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution, in consultation with counsel.

Section 4. The Chair, Vice-Chair, Executive Director, and/or Secretary of the Agency
are hereby authorized to undertake all actions necessary to effectuate this Resolution and the
contract authorized herein, in consultation with counsel.

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November 18, 2019,

NIy

Diana H. Jeffrdy, Sderetary/

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

&

Douglas Carlucci

-~

Evelyn Farmer J

Erma D. Greene /
Darwin R. Ona J
Denise Ridley /

Daniel Rivera /
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Proposal



¥ IN-LINE_4

Heating & Air Condltioning Company — m——
85 East 21" Streat Proposal#: 0000053501
Bayonne, N.J), 07002 _ S
{201)3306122  service@inlinenicom _ Proposal Date: 10/25/201
Master HVAC License #¢ 18HCO0505500 / 19HC00505600 Tech /L Rep::
Cliont Logatian: . o
JC Redevalopment Agency J C Redevelopment - CERG - -
66 York Street 180 9th Street S
2nd Floor Jersey City NJ 07302-3821
Jersey City NJ 07302-3821 . :
Oy - Price
Propasal to Replace Bodler 5 1,2, 8 3 & Boiler Vent Plping .00 186,320,64

All hoflars are bayond useful service iifa 2t 21 yoars in operstion. The foflowing proposal is to
replace afl thrae nstaliad boilers with ultra high efficient condensing bollers. -

Scope of Wark:

> Lock out power to existing boiters to b replacad
> Remove and discard offsite the oxieting hoilers and boiler breeching (flus) up and out of side
wall

> Furnish and install Thréo {3} Aereo Benchmark Series Platinum Bollers Mode) BMK-2060

> Furnish and instali new Heat Faby Type "CI PLUS" double wali AL28-4¢ stainless steal
breaching from the boRers, through side walf with 3 termination cap outside building.

> Modify the axisting boiler room hot Water plping to accommodaia the naw bollers and tis in
Riping o new bollore.

>Reconnect gas piping to new bollsre,

* Fumish and install condensate Witietralizer system Ia drain boller condensate

> Reconnect electrical power anif control wirlng to hew bollers

> Provide tie In of now bailer into existing buliding management system.

> Provide factory startup and commisgioning of new hoiley

Tiuze (3) Aerco Benchmark Serdes Platinum Boller Mods| BMK-2000. Boilers are deslgned for an
input of 2,000 M3H, Boller is a condensing fire tubs design with a modulating forced drai power
bumer and positive pressure vent discharge. These bollars are complete with the following:

> Burner capable of 20 to 1 lumdown ratio

> Futly condensing design with up 1o 98% efficlancy

" > 439 Stalnless stes| heat exchanger

> 02 frim incorporated ints hoiler for maxtmum wificloncy
> Full moditlation of gas train (bofler input range 2000 MBH down to 100MBH with infinite points
in between)

7 Remicie tault slap contacts, any tia4ns to fire panct by othiers

Quote Total Amount.................... $186,339.64

Amt

186,339.64



i

Heating & Al Condiioning Company
85 East21% Stroat Proposal #- 0000953501_ )
Bayonne, N.J. 67002 .
201} 3338122 sarvice@iniinen,com Proposal Date: 10/25/201
Mastar HVAC'Libense#’sﬁHCﬂD!GESWHQHGDmmo Tech /L Rep: ’
Ciient Location:
JC Redevelopment Agency JG Redevelopment - CERG
B8 York Street 180 9th Street
2nd Flogr Jarsey City NJ 07302-3821

Jersey City NJ 07302-3821
'. ay. Price Amt

> State sales tax, please provide tax xempt Gerfificatn

> Peymif Fegs, whers applicable shall be bilted iy addition

* Amy work or matarials not included in Stope above

> Overtime, all work to be Performed during nomay hours

> Any trade work incl. but not limited to fire alarms ang a&lam tie-ins, plumbing, automatic

> Any remediation work Including but not limited 10, asbestos, mold; duct claaning,
> Any structural or mechanioal ehginsering, in¢juding drawings, work that may ba required,

Quote Total AMount............... $186,339.64

All work has boen uoted in accordineces with ESCNJ Bid & MRESC 15/16-58 Bid Teom 3/18/2016 — 31772020 EXTEMNTION,
. Pléaaq pravides copy-ofan athosized parchase order and algr below to =uthocize this work, Al qurotes vahd. fox 50 days.

- i .. P
gnatuce: D-‘*'ﬁ———-..____

ALL ORDERS REQUIRETS AU'I:HORTZEF) PO NUMBER TO PROCEED WITH WORK THANK YOU

T B e S T —— e e






Resolution No. 19-11- i

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF
THE CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTIES OWNED BY THE CITY OF
JERSEY CITY IDENTIFIED AS BLOCK 17905, LOTS 18, 19, 20, 21 & 22
AND BLOCK 18602, LOTS 3 & 8, MORE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 612-
616 COMMUNIPAW AVENUE, 91-93 HARRISON AVENUE AND 574 &
558 COMMUNIPAW AVENUE WITHIN THE JACKSON HILL
REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) is an instrumentality
of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) with responsibility for implementing redevelopment plans
and carrying out redevelopment projects in the City pursuant to the provisions of the Local
Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.4. 40A:12A-1 et seq. (as may be amended and/or
supplemented from time to time, the “Redevelopment Law”); and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Law authorizes municipalities to determine whether
certain parcels of land located therein constitute areas in need of redevelopment and to create
redevelopment plans which provide development controls for any area so designated; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the criteria set forth in the Redevelopment Law, the City
established an area in need of redevelopment commonly known as the Jackson Hill Redevelopment
Area (the “Redevelopment Area’) and adopted and subsequently amended a redevelopment plan
for the Redevelopment Area entitled the “Jackson Hill Redevelopment Plan” (as may be further
amended and supplemented from time to time, the “Redevelopment Plan™); and

WHEREAS, by Ordinance 19-072 adopted on September 11, 2019 (the “City
Ordinance”), the City authorized the conveyance of certain City-owned parcels located within the
Redevelopment Area identified as Block 17905, Lots 18, 19, 20, 21 and 22 and Block 18602, Lots
3 and 8 on the official tax maps of the City, commonly known by the street addresses of 612-616
Communipaw Avenue, 91-93 Harrison Avenue, 574 Communipaw Avenue and 558 Communipaw
Avenue (the “Properties”), to the Agency for the purpose of promoting redevelopment and
accomplishing the objectives of the Redevelopment Law and the Redevelopment Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Law permits a redevelopment entity to acquire property
in order to carry out and effectuate the purposes of the Redevelopment Law; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the City Ordinance, the Propertics shall be conveyed to the
Agency for the nominal consideration of One Dollar ($1.00); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the City Ordinance, the Agency shall share future revenue with
the City as consideration for the initial sale of such Properties for nominal consideration,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency as follows:




Resolution No. 19-1149

Section 1. The recitals hereto are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Section 2. The Agency’s acceptance of title to the Properties from the City for the
nominal consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) is hereby authorized.

Section 3. The Chairman, Vice-Chair, Executive Director, Secretary and/or other
necessary Agency officials and professionals are each hercby authorized and directed to execute
and deliver such documents as are necessary to facilitate the transactions contemplated hereby,
and to take such actions or refrain from such actions as are necessary to facilitate the transactions
contemplated hereby, in consultation with counsel to the Agency, including acceptance of Deed(s)
to the Properties.

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

\h WMM))/\//J

DIANA H. JEFFREY), Sécretary

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting held on November 18,
2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE
NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN | ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

Douglas Carlucci

SNISS

Evelyn Farmer

Erma D. Greene v
Darwin R. Ona v
Denise Ridley | J

Daniel Rivera /
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City Clerk File No. Ord. 1%-072

Agenda No. 3.1 1st Reading

Agenda No. 44 1, 2nd Reading & Finaf Passage

ORDINANCE
OF
JERSEY CITY, N.J.

COUNCIL AS AWHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 1%-072

TITLE:
ORDINANCE AUITHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF BLOCK 17995, LOTS

18,19,20,21 & 22 AND BLOCK 18602, LOTS 3 AND 8, MORE COMMONLY
KNOWN BY THE STREET ADDRESSES OF 612-616 COMMUNIPAW
AVENUE, 91-93 HARRISON AVENUE AND 574-582 COMMUNIPAW
AVENUE, RESPECTIVELY, TO THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCEL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAIN:

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey Clty is the owner of certain property located within Block
17905, Lots 18, 19, 20, 21 & 22 and Bleck 18602, Lots 3 and B, more commeouly known by
the street addresses of 612-616 Communipaw Avenue, 91-93 Harrison Avenue and 574-
582 Communipaw Avenue, respectively [Property]; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the Property is not needed for any municipal public
purpose or use; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Ageucy desires to acquire the Property from
the City of Jersey City for the purpose of accomplishing the objectives of the Jackson Hill
Redevelopment Plan within whick boundaries the Property is located; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency has agreed to pay the City
approximately $1.00 (one dollar) for the Praperty, based on currently proposed plans; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency shall further share future revenue with the
City as consideraticn for the initial sale of such Property for nominal consideration; and

WHEREAS, in addition to compensating the City of Jersey City reasonable consideration for
the conveyance to the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, the conveyance will also
effectuate the redevelopment of the Property in accordance with the terms of the Jackson
Hill Redevelopment Plan aiid its return to the real estate tax rolls of the City of jersey City;
and '

WHEREAS, the Jersey Clty Redevelopment Agency is authorized to acquire the Property
from the City of Jersey City, pursaant to NJLS.A. 40A:12A-8 and 22; and

WHEREAS, the City of ]ersey-City is authorized to transfer Property to the Jersey City
Redevelopment Agency with or without consideration pursuant to N.LS.A. 40A:124-39(a)
and N.J.S.A. 40A:12-13(b)(1).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City
that; '




* Continuation of City Ordinance ___* Ord. 19-072 , pags __2

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF BLOCK 17905, LOTS
18, 19, 20,21 & 22 AND BLOCK 18602, LOTS 3 AND 8, MORE COMMONLY
KNOWN BY THE STREET ADDRESSES OF 612-616 COMMUNIPAW
AVENUE, 91-93 HARRISON AVENUE AND 574-582 COMMUNIPAW
AVENUE, RESPECTIVELY, TO THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

1. The conveyance to the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency of certain lands and
i buildings designated on Jersey City's Official Tax Assessment Map as Block 17905,
Lats 18, 19, 20, 21 & 22 and Block 18602, Lots 3 and B, more commonly known by
the street addresses of 612-616 Communipaw Avenue, 91-93 Harrison Avenue and
574-582 Communipaw Avenue, respectively, for the purpose of accomplishing the
objectives of the Jacksen Hill Redevelopment Flan, based upon currently proposed
plans for approximately $1.00 (one dollar), is hereby approved.

2, The Mayor or Business Administrator is directed to execute a Deed and any other
documents that are deemed legally necessary or appropriate by the Corporation
Counsel to effectuate the transfer of the Property to the Jersey City Redevelopment
Agency in accordance with the abeve terms.

A, All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewith, are hereby repealed.

B. This Ordinance shall be a part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set
forth therein. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in
the official copies of the Jersey City Code.

C. This Ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the manner as provided by law .

D. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and
directed to change any chapter numbers, article numbers and sectien numbers in
the event that the codification of this Ordinance reveals that there is a conflict
between those numbers and the existing codg, in order to aveid confusion and
possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE: Al material is new; therefore, underlining has been omitted.

For purposes of advertising only, new matter is indicated by
bold face and repealed matter by italic, '

APPROVED AS 1O LEGAL FORM APPROVED:

APPROVED:

Corporation Gounsel Business Administralor

Certification Reguired [
Not Required W



Ordinance of the City of Jersey City, N.J.

ORDINANCE No. _ Ord. 19-072
TITLE: T ATAUG 5 2017 41 SEP 1_@ 2m

Ordinznce authorizing the conveyance of Block 17505, Lots 18, 19,20,21 & 22, and Block

18602, Lots 3 and 8 more commonly known by the sireet addresses of 612-616
Commumipaw Avenue and 91-93 Harrison Avenue and 574-582 Communipaw Avenue,

respectively, to the Jersey City Redéevelopment Agency.

RECORD CF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION AUG 1 Qﬁﬁ_?- f
COUNGILPERSON | AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNGILPERSON | AYE [ NAY | N, || COUNCILPERSON ~ { AYE [ NAY | NV.
RIDLEY Vi YUN v RIVERA Vi
PRINZ-AREY v SCLOMON i WATTERMAN v
BOGGIAND Agsizslr” || ROBINSON v/ LAVARRO, PRES. v
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE TO CLOSE PUBLIC HEARING SEp 1108 B0

Countilperson___ FRINE- ALEY moved, seconded by Councitperson___-#¥&#420  foclose PH

COUNCILPERSON | AYE [ NAY | N, [|[COUNCIPERSON | AYE [NAY [MV. T[COUNCILPERSON | AYE | NAY | NV,
RIDLEY v YUN A8l ||RIVERA v
PRINZ-AREY v, SOLOMON v WATTERMAN v
BOGGIANO s ROBINSON i | AVARRC, PRES. v

v Indicates Vole

N.V.--Nol Voling (Abstain)

SPEAKERS:

YBRNE BALCER
Tavson BURG
T o
CARKIN Y .
Eﬂ [Eﬁvd WASHINGTEN

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY

Councllperson, maved to amend* Ordinance, seconded hy Councilperson B adopted
COUNCILPERSON AYE TNAY | NV, |]COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. |JCOUNGILPERSON AYE TNAY | NV
RIDLEY YUN RIVERA
PRINZ-AREY SOLOMON WATTERMAN
BOGGIANO ROBINSON LAVARRO, PRES.

RECDRD OF FINAL COQUNCIL VOTE ‘GEP { $ R0 7~
COUNCILPERSON AYE [ NAY | NV, || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY ¢ NV. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V.
RIDLEY Ve YUN AAsErT ||RVERA /
PRINZ-AREY v SOLOMON , WATTERMAN v
BOGGIANC v ROBINSON v LAVARRO, PRES. v
« Indicates Voie N.V.~Nat Voling (Abstain)
Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey City, N.d.cn AUG 1 ii 2819
Adopted an second and final reading after hearing on SEP i f 2018

This is 1o certify that the foregoing Ordinance was adupted by -
the Municipal Council atits meeting on SEP ! 'E 2{}19

(D e

Y Rober{ Byrne, City Clerk

*Amendment{s):

APPROVED:

/Ra}éﬁdo R, Lavarro, Jr., Council Prasident

Deto SEP 11 2018

o
APPROK:/;‘::‘?

L

o~
/f’/St W Talop, W
v - even M. Fulop, Mayor
Date ——3EP 16 20189

Date to Mayor, SEP 12 29%5
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Resolution No. 19-1 1—/_&

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING A
CONTRACT WITH UNITED WAY OF HUDSON COUNTY FOR
PROPERTY MANAGEMENT AND SOCIAL SERVICES AT 665
OCEAN AVENUE WITHIN THE JACKSON  HILL
REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) is a public
body and instrumentality of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) operating in accordance
with the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.A4. 40A:12A-1 et seq. (the
“Redevelopment Law™), with responsibility for implementing redevelopment plans and
carrying out redevelopment projects in the City; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is the owner of the Veterans Residential Housing
Development in Honor of Jaime Vazquez (the “Development”) located at 665 Ocean
Avenue, Jersey City, New Jersey 07305 within the Jackson Hill Redevelopment Area, as
set forth more particularly in the Jackson Hill Redevelopment Plan (the “Redevelopment
Plan”), which Development houses formerly homeless veterans; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the goals and objectives of Redevelopment Law and
Redevelopment Plan, the Agency requires property management and social services at the
Development (the “Property Management and Social Services”); and

WHEREAS, the Agency issued a Request for Proposals for Property Management
and Social Services in Single-Site Development for Veterans (the “RFP”) pursuant to the
competitive contracting process set forth in the Local Public Contracts Law, N.J.S. 4.
40A:11-1 et seq. (the “LPCL”), including but not limited to N.J.5.4. 40A:11-4.3; and

WHEREAS, in response to the RFP, United Way of Hudson County (“United
Way”) submitted the sole Proposal for Property Management and Social Services in
Single-Site Development for Veterans, dated September 17, 2019 (the “Proposal”); and

WHEREAS, the Agency wishes to authorize the award of a contract to United Way
in a total not-to-exceed amount of Fifty-Nine Thousand Two Hundred and Twenty-Five
Dollars ($59,225.00) to perform the Property Management and Social Services for the
Development, based on the terms and conditions set forth in the RFP and the Proposal, for
a one-year term commencing on November 30, 2019 and ending on November 27, 2020,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency as follows:

Section 1. The recitals hereto are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at
length.

Section 2, The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the award of a
contract to United Way in a total not-to-exceed amount of Fifty-Nine Thousand Two

851-9528, v. 2
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Resolution No. 19-11- /&

Hundred and Twenty-Five Dollars ($59,225.00} to perform the Property Management and
Social Services for the Development, based on the terms and conditions set forth in the
RFP and the Proposal, for a one-year term commencing on November 30, 2019 and ending
on November 27, 2020.

Section 3. The Executive Director is hereby authorized to negotiate and
execute an agreement to effectuate this contract award, in consultation with counsel.

Section 4. The Chairman, Vice-Chair, Executive Director, and/or Secretary of
the Agency are hereby authorized to execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate
this Resolution, in consultation with counsel.

Section 5. Except as expressly authorized herein, all other terms and conditions
of the Agreement shall remain the same.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately.
Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners

of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November
18, 2019.

N Yy

Diana H. Jeffréy,(Sctretary /

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

/
Douglas Carlucci J
v

Evelyn Farmer

Erma D. Greene ‘/

Darwin R. Ona /

Denise Ridley /

Daniel Rivera /
51-9529, v. 2




9cc

IS LSANY 301 S¥ SULIKIN Sz e AOETLBLTHOFEINDD — He

¢lg iI33HS 333

4 M ENPATEAAT

BP0 ATSHAC AN NMUN n—nww—l_w mmw
AIHSHAMOL NAQLTTCOIR 'O¥0H TIWOMIL 1L
SIWAGSEY N ¥ | 56 YIINNN TYRIFS OINDISEY
g T g1 . ANY Y13 CLYNOOID D OINYS AG
51'd "3'd 'FTIVHOW 'V devHIIH TINDIS ‘5002 AV
SA0Z "ASNENY 05 m.l i3IS -
. NO NOILYXVL S0 NCISIAK
ASSUITMEN ALNNOD HOSANH SHL AT NOILYOIALNIO WO
ALID AASYHIr 40 ALID W NIAID N338 SVH d¥IN SIHL 1NYED "
INNIAY 2]
dVIN XVL1 L L . — m
g
NICIODD (PP (O} NS IUDNILARKD - e 73]
VIO SN MAWAL NAER S P S T
m
m
=13 i m I—
S N
) e B F & o w
= Hag el gl % e # 2
i3 2 ] & | AP . - Fon 4 W
2 E * -
% - » I o - - 3 o * ar — S m
113 oL 6 B 2 ) 5 T E 2 m vz “ﬁm G.m m
2 2 [ B £ B 2 2 B B 3 =
S E B EE E E B @ @ z
BB B B B OB B E £ |t el
51 SE_ 5T ST ST ST ST 52 SE. i Fiiid Foly
& s e
E NNIAY INCITHYS &
@ m w0 e w " @ m ow o wm ow w oo om ow ow
N I o I e o L I B B B R e
E R EER ES e i E F B OB B & K @ B B .
if | 8 | &2 [ oF e | G| ER B :1% 0z | 12 )z | 82 vE | S2{ G2 | M| 82 | 62 | OR ST
N R S 0 7 (T U (i iy gy oy '} P
[Sog9zz i s
i) i &I | s ST T ST ST AT SE, ARIE, WG ool
TRE | %2 3 ] = E3 & 13 = & 5% £ = = 23 sz ‘.\
[ESod |
o | m | e £ - L - n 5% " ™ L] = ™ m - — 273
| v i
S L) s oL Sk L El Zl L ob ;] (] i k] 5 ¥ [ =3 2T -
m | L L L L L L L Lo o w
m £ 2 2 E B E R R EERERBBEEBEEES: L 9 = m
] N 2 m
T rer | ez | sv | gr | mr | @ 2 e lglel|lel|legbeo| olcl|olee LT8E o [77)
wlglelg plelelalelelgleglyg gl olsly @
m
m m
=i LNFRIO 5 m
n —
[N )
~ = r ]
109¢¢
o sk JDTRE
14 8
E Z
m m
=z
=
m
-
-
Ay %
SANIAY
[P T
PR LT AT T T AT TV T EOE A |

SHNOISIAIY
—

9¢¢




TITLE PAGE

United Way of Hudson County

Application Proposals
For
Property Management and Social
Services in Single-Site Development

For Veterans

Primary Respondent: Daniel A. Altilio, President
857 Bergen Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey, 07306
daltilio@unitedwayhudson.org

201 434-2625

Secondary Respondent: Carmel Galasso, Director of Housing Services
857 Bergen Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey 07306
cgalasso@unitedwayhudson.org

201-232-0968




STATEMENT OF INTEREST



Veterans Program
665 Ocean Avenue
Jersey City New Jersey

Statement of Interest

The United Way of Hudson County (UW) would like to be chosen as the
organization to provide support services to the Veterans who reside at
665 Ocean Ave. UW would also like to be the property manager.

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT & IMPLIMENTATION
UW has worked with the JCRDA during the development and
implementation phases of the current program.

CURRENT PROGRAM
The UW has been the provider of services for the program from the

inception.

. For the past 12 years the UW has been a leader in the Hudson County
Community in the fight to end homelessness. UW has been providing
advocacy, housing and support services to the chronic homeless during
that time. UW has also implemented the 211 Information and Referral
Phone System helping all of Hudson’s citizens to reach the social
services they need.

UW believes that no veteran should be homeless. It is the hope of UW
to continue as the service provider for the Veterans of 665 Ocean Ave.
using the same successful program to deliver superior social services to
meet the needs of our homeless Vets.



APPLICANT CAPACITY & EXPERIENCE



Application and Capacity of Experience

Qur Mission

The United Way of Hudson County improves lives by mobilizing the caring power of our
community to advance the common good.

Established in 1936, United Way of Hudson County envisions a world where all individuals and
families achieve their human potential through education, income stability and healthy tives. Our
staff, partners and volunteers are committed to ending the cycle of poverty by addressing
homelessness, housing and hunger, and by giving our children and adults the skills they need to
succeed in life. With the power to convene with public and private partners, United Way of
Hudson County is a first responder for the big issues confronting our neighborhoods.

The United Way of Hudson Caunty, (UWHC} is a community based 501 ¢ (3) non-profit
organization which has worked to improve the lives of the most vulnerable residents in Hudson
County for 78 years. The UWCH is dedicated to ending homelessness in Hudson County and
does so through mobilizing resources in local government and constant response to community
need. The UWHC participates in the Hudson County Ten Year Plan to End Hopelessness. UWHC
is an active member of the Hudson County Continuum of Care

The United Way of Hudson County {UWHC) has administered both Supportive Housing Program
{SHP) vouchers and leasing dollars since 2007. Along with (3) other HUD Continuum of Care
Grants all for the purpose of housing the chronically homeless. These grants, under the
direction of the President (Daniel Altilio) and Director of Housing and Case Management
{Carmel Galasso) have successfully housed individuals and families in 83 units across the
Hudson County Area.

Additionally, since May 2017, UWHC acted as the social service provider for Veterans
Residential Housing Development in Hanor of Jaime Vazquez located at 665 Ocean Avenue,
Jersey City, N.J. which has 8 units for individuals formerly homeless veterans.

in December 2016- luly 2018, UWHC provided financial assistance under the Department of
Community Affairs -Homeless Prevention and Rapid Rehousing Grant {HPRP) to 60 families at
risk of becoming homeless, divert people who are applying for shelter into other housing and or
help thase who are experiencing homelessness to be quickly-re housed and stabilized.

Methods used in the HPRP program was to offer comprehensive case management services 1o
assist program participants in stabilizing their housing situation. Case managers will work with
participants to identify all areas which pose as a barrier to obtaining and sustaining permanent
housing. Staff connected households with appropriate services to address those housing
barriers.

Most individuals housed by UWHC are additionally coping with chronic substance abuse and or
mental illness. Everyone is given a service plan and meets with caseworker to assure that they



keep their housing status. The caseworkers keep all necessary information of the clients in
HMIS in a timely manner and make the necessary changes as needed to be compliant with the

program.

In keeping with the notice that HUD has released, these programs provide permanent housing
to the chronically homeless, which is current priority area of HUD, to help them keep track with
the goals in the Strategic Plan to End Homelessness. UWHC and its programs work to provide
the most relevant and necessary services by collaborating with community programs and by
tailoring the services the household receive the actual needs of the clients.

Additionaliy, the United Way of Hudson County’s President and CPO held positions on the
following task forces that work towards the goal of ending homelessness:

* Governor’s Housing taskforce for special needs and homelessness
e New Jersey interagency Council on Homelessness and
e The NJ Coalition to End Homelessness

Please see the attached resumes for Daniel Altilio, President and CPQO, Carmel Galasso Director
of Housing and Case Management and James Gaston, caseworker.

Targeted Tenancy

The UWHC will target homeless veterans individuals with specific identified needs to live in a
supportive community. UWHC will focus on the population who needs social services. These
tenants will learn how to live independently and maintain housing with additional supportive
series. Our support staff provides regular contact with the tenant during the day and evening
hours, seven days a week. We will provide 24 hours on call services for emergencies.

Case Management

The Case Worker will work with individuals to determine the fuli scope of their needs and refer
them to services within the community. The Case Worker is responsible for conducting a
thorough assessment of needs and reassess this on a regular basis. Case worker and resident
will work together to put mechanisms in place so that the resident becomes increasingly
independent and self-sufficient.

UWHC aims to empower the tenant by providing services enriched housing and providing free,
on site services. The provided services will be designed to emphasize resident involvement and
empowerment and promote community stability. The supportive services program is designed
to ensure that alt tenants have access to the services they need to live a safe life in a
wholesome environment. The case worker facilitates the process of linkage to appropriate
services and provide direct service needed to strengthen self-sufficiently.

Service Program Provider Experience

In 2002 the UWHC began working with the Hudson Counfy Continuum of Care, providing
resources, collaboration and leadership at the planning table. The UWHC co-sponsored the first



Homelessness Summit at New Jersey City University. In 2002 the United Way formed the
Hudson County Alliance to End Homelessness, which currently manages the Continuum of Care.

In 2005, the UWHC created an Emergency Shelter System for Homeless, which has won
accolades from HUD, the state of NJ and an award from the State Association of Community

Development Directors.

In 2006, the UWHC was awarded the county's first “Housing First” grant for 1.2 million dollars
from the Continuum of Care. This grant provides housing and sacial services for 26 disabled

individuals.

In 2011, the UWHC was awarded two more “Housing First” grants for $36.295.00 from the
Continuum of Care. This grant providas housing and United Way provides the social services for
two families, each with single parents with children.

The second, another “Housing First” grant for $776,344 from the Continuum of Care. This grant
provides housing and social services for 55 disable individuals.

The Housing First Grants successfully house 85 chronic homeless in scattered sites throughout
Hudson County. These individuals have the support of a Case Manger and Caseworker who
assist them in obtaining the permanent housing and all entitlements that will help them and
encourage them to live independently within the community. Under the Director of Housing
for the United Way, the program is the first and most important step in ending chronic
homelessness. The second is providing a comprehensive array of support services.

In 2009 The UWHC was awarded four grants for Homeless Prevention and Rapid Rehousing
(HPRP) The grants are from the City of Bayonne, Hudson County, Jersey City and the New Jersey
Department of Community Affairs. Through these grants, UWHC has helped over 300
individuals to either relocate or prevented them from losing their housing. Through this
process, The UWHC has taken on the role as a lead agency in this collaborative and works
closely with partner agencies to ensure successful implementation of these grants. These grants
successfully assist hameless households and those at risk of homelessness to regain housing
stability and quickly exit the homeless service system.

In 2016 The UWHC was awarded another HPRP grant through the New Jersey Department of
Community Affairs. Through this grant 60 individuals were either relocated or prevented them

from losing their housing.



Carmel Galasso
857 Bergen Avenue
Jersey City, New Jersey
201 208-7695
Cgalasso@unitedwayhudson.org

Professional Experience

United Way of Hudson County, Jersey City, New Jersey
Director of Housing Services, October 2006~ Present
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Supervisor for the Case Management of the Casework for the Veteran Program on 665 Ocean Ave.
Facilitated the startup and set up of the Veteran apartments for 665 Ocean Ave.

Manages and directs the Housing Department and Social Services programs.

Collaborate with Hudson County on the 10-year plan to end Homelessness in Hudson County,
Work with Community Leaders in areas directed for community development and homelessness.
Oversee 3 HUD grant that houses 83 chronic homeless for support housing project

Oversee | Federal, State, County and local grants: Homeless Prevention and Rapid Re-housing
Oversees RFP vouches for homeless for United Way Projects

Serve as Speaker the Governor’s Conference on homeless prevention, 2010

Presenter Cooperation for Supportive Housing workshop, 2011

Provide and promote outreach to other agencies on housing and homeless issues

Work with consultants on budget issues.

Working on and developing housing building plans in conjunction with the CEO.

Oversee client chats; monitor a team of 3 people. Day to day work assignments

Catholic Community Services, Jersey City, New Jersey
Parish Access Center Program Manager, April 1996 to October 2006
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[dentified, implemented, oversaw all service delivery in division: coordinated with and provided
support for Parish Access Center across otganization.

Developed linkages and partnerships with parishes.

Established relationships with Parish Leadership.

Collaborated with Parishes to identify community needs and resources.

Supported and oversaw Parish Access Center staff and office operations and budget.

Planned, facilitated and presented workshops on issues of concern as identified by the Parish
Community ,

Supervised the reporting and collection of MIS data.

Organized volunteer recruiter and program design for the Hudson County Division

Served as trainer of Personal Enhancement workshop for employee in the agency

Coordinated and published quarterly newsletter for the program

Served as events Planner for the Hudson County Division

Coordinated 9/11 casework/counseling and facilitation of funds for clients.

Administered and facilitated the Hudson County Social Services Emergency Disaster Relief Grant
Served and supported several committees and projects for Catholic Community Services

Adjunct [nstructor
Saint Peter’s College, Jersey City, New Jersey Fall Trimester 2004
Taught Saciology of Death, Dying, and Bereavement

Pershing, Jersey City, New Jersey
Retirement Plans Training Coordinator Associate, September 1993- March 1996

Scheduled classes and tracked the success of the program on both the individual and department level,
Creating and delivering training modules to Retirement Plan Associates.
Coordinated an educational program for 100 people.



Saint Peter’s University Jersey City, New Jersey
Assistant Director of Campus Ministry July [987-June 1993

Campus Liturgical Planring: Planmed and coordinated all campus - wide Liturgical Celebrations:
Supervised the activities of 30 student ministers. Planned programs and arranged decor for all liturgical
events and seasons. Recruited and trained lectors, Eucharistic ministers, and musicians for ali college

liturgies.

Retreats: Emmaus Program Planned and organized off-campus weekend retreat programs for over 25-30
students. Responsibilities included the overall management of food and sleeping arrangements. Facilitated
meetings, discussions and small group interactions. Acted as counselor, advisor, and resource person to

students.

Pastoral Work: Served as Counselor, consultant and trainer to college community providing: Myers-
Briggs Type Indicator training, R.A. Training, Student Orientation Leader, and Peer Educators training.
Participated and provided valuable input for department’s effectiveness by assessing and improving
specific programs: Biannual Blood Drives, Christmas Toy Drive, Spiritual Theme weeks: _
Multicultural/gender awareness and AIDS awareness. Christian Unity, Lenten prayer and Speaker Series,
Vision 2000: Prayer groups involving Faculty, Adminisération and Students. Implemented ministry of
hospitality programs for community integration and outreach. Interacted with Public Affairs to provide
pertinent information on office/campus events. Founder and Director of Kaleidoscope: a grief support
group. Functioned as direct support person for people dealing with grief.

Special Programs/Saiut Peter's College-Wide Committees:
Serve as a member of the following commitiees:

Board Regents Member -July 201 1-present

President Alumni Board - September 2003- 2011

Alumni Board of Trustees {1987-1993), Executive Secretary and Treasurer.
Middle States Self Study Committee on Advancement.

College Presidential mauguration Committee and Jesuit [dentity Committee- 2007
Participate on the Enrollment Management Department

Saint Aedan School, Jersey City, New Jersey
Guidance Counselor, September 1985-June 1987
Established the guidance office for grades 4-8. Provided individual counseling for students.

Elementary Teacher September 1979-June 1985
Taught grades 4-6. Developed and implemented school curriculum.

Membership: Catholic Charities USA, 1999-2006
St. Peter’s University Alumni Board Member 2001-2007, President 2003-201
St. Peter’s University member of the Board of Regent. September 2011- present
Board Member for Hudson Hospice. September 2015- present

Awards: Mary T. Norton Congressional Award from the United Way, September 2003
St. Peter’s College Distinguished Alumni Award, April,2005
{talian Woman of the Year, October 2015

Computer Skills: Proficient in Windows, Power Point, SAGE, HMIS System, Internet, Outlook E-mail,



Education :Master of Arts, Aduit Christian Community Development
Regis University, Denver, Colorado, May 1985

Bachelor of Arts in Education,
Saint Peter’s University, Jersey City, New Jersey, May 1979

Certification: New Jersey State Permanent Certification in Elementary Teaching, K-8, and English, K-12
Bereavement facilitator, Archdiocese of Newark, Spring 2012
Protecting God’s Childven for Adults, May 15,2018

References: upon request,



145 Clinton Ave

Jersey City, NJ, 07304
Cell (873)-454-9011
Jgaston525@gmail.com

James Gaston

Work experience:

2015-Present JCPD
Jersey City Police Officer
s Patrol Streets to ensure safety in the Community
o Worked as plain clothes to conduct Investigations -
»  Work with the Stores, Home Owners & carious agencies to empower the
Community to work with the Police.

October 2008-Present United Way of Hudson County Jersey City, NJ
Case Manager/Veterans Housing

*  Works with Veterans to compile needs assessments and comprehensive
service plans.
One on One Sessicn with Veterans.
Monthly Group meetings with all Veterans in housing program.
Assist with Financial Stability {Budgeting & Applying for Services)
Collects rent & daily checks of the Buiiding
Monthly Progress Notes done on gach Veteran
Puts data into HMIS
Connects with JCRA on building issues

Caseworker/ Supportive Housing Services

* Monitor the client's progress through scheduled office visits, home visits,
phone contact as well as anticipating and dealing with crisis situations.

« Conduct timely service planning which involves counseling, goal setting,
and identification and coordination of supportive services.

»  Assist participants with completing lease agreements and obtaining other
supportive documents such as identification, social security card, etc. as
required by leasing agents/property

¢ Enter participant's information into the database in a timely matter and

update as needed

Social rehabilitation and vocational support services as appropriate
Linkages to ali community resources

Crisis intervention and Qutreach

Estabiish and maintain collaborative working relationships with homeless
shelters and community resources

+ Must be knowledgeable of HIPAA and Privacy Laws
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Homeless Prevention and Rapid Rehousing Grant October 2009- Present
s Interview and prepare clients for financial assistances
Prepared all documentation required to fill criteria of the grant.

-

«  Prepare informaticn and input into HMIS

» \Worked with landlords to avoid client eviction

+ Maintained client files

» Participate in discussions and meetings with the Division of Community
Affairs for the State of NJ.

2004-2008 Bonnie Brae Liberty Corner, NJ
Assistant Supervisor!/ ABC Facilitator

» Supervised staff and clients to maintain safety.

* Facilitated treatment groups.

» Assisted with treatment/discharge planning of residents.

+ Facilitated clients and employees in ABC training.

o Created and set behavioral plans and interventions for residents.

» Supervised and distributed medication to clients.

« Responsible for organizing recreational activities for clients.

+ Facilitated a hiking expedition on the Appalachian Trail

2003-2004 Wynona M. Lipman Hall Newark, NJ
Youth Worker
¢ Supervised clients to maintain safety.

s Created and set behavioral plans and interventions for residents.
» Facilitated treatment groups.

s Supervised and distributed medication to clients.

« Organized recreational activities for ciients

2002-2003 Jersey City Dept. of Recreation Jersey City, NJ
Counselor

» Organized and Scheduied Activities for camping participants.
* Responsible for monitoring and serving youth during mealtime.
e Trained in First Aid and Safety First.

2000-2002 Federal Express Newark, NJ
Team leader/Clerk

« Supervised employaes to perform a safe and successful operation

« Controlied the shipping and receiving of freight that comes in the building
¢ Processed orders and maintained ail customer services functions

e Types documents from varied forms of capy

o Supervises directly or indirectly the establishment and maintenance of records
and flles.



Education: Fairieigh Dickinson University 2010-Present

Teaneck, NJ Public Administration
Hudson County Community College 2000-2001
Jersey City, NJ Computer Technology
Caldwell College 1998-2000 Caldwell,
NJ Computer Science
Proficient in Microsoft Office, Power Paint,

Computer Skills: HMIS Foothold Software, Internet, Qutlook E-mail,

References Available Upon Request



Daniel Altilio

President and Chief Professional Officer
United Way of Hudson County

857 Bergen Avenue

Jersey City N.J. 07306

201.434.2625
DAltilio@UnitedWayHudson.org

Daniel Aliilio is the President and Chief Professional Officer of the United Way of Hudson
County (UWHC), a community-based 501 ¢ (3) non-profit organization which has improved
the lives of the most vulnerable residents in Hudson County, New Jersey, for 81 years. Asa
lifelong advocate for the homeless, Mr. Altilio has successfully evolved the UWHC into a
recognized community leader in the efforts to increase homeless housing opportunities in
Hudson County.

Bom and raised in Hoboken, New Jersey, Mr. Aliilio began his career at the United Way in
1996. Under his leadership, the agency manages numerous initiatives designed to end the
cycle of homelessness and poverty: housing initiatives, including operating a direct housing
program; leadership in community collaborations; advocacy; information services; and the
mobilization of government and corporate funding resources.

Mr, Altilio has served on many local and state boards and commissions focused on solving
homelessness. He served as a Co-chair of the 10 Year Plan Committee for Hudson County. In
2009, Governor Jon Corzine appointed him to the New Jersey Inter-agency on Homelessness.

A number of significant organizational accomplishments have solidified UWHC’s commitment
to ending homelessness. In 2002 UWHC co-sponsored the first Homelessness Summit at New
Jersey City University and formed the Hudson County Alliance to End Homelessness. In the
decade since, UWHC has successfully created an Emergency Shelter System for the Homeless,
a program that has won accolades from United States Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD) and the State of New Jersey, as well as an award from the State
Association of Community Development Directors. Currently United Way operates a
Homeless Veterans Program, houses over 200 Hudson residents who were chronically
homeless or have AIDS, and sponsor a quality after-school program,

Prior to joining UWHC Mr. Altilio worked at Prudential Insurance/Pruco Securities in Lincoln
Harbor, Weehawken for six years. In that role, he earned a Fellowship with the Life
Underwriting Training Council and a NASD Series 6 License. Mr. Altilio was licensed in NJ
for Life, Health, Disability, Property and Casualty lines of insurance.

An active member of the Hudson County Community, Mr. Altilio volunteers his time by
serving on numerous non-profit boards; The Christ Hospital Community Advisory Group, The
ARC of Hudson County, Christ Hospital Board of Directors, St. Francis Academy, The
CarePoint Foundation and he is a member of the Jersey City Rotary Club. He has been



recognized over the past 2 decades with an impressive list of awards from local, state and
international organizations.

Mr. Altitio attended St. Hyacinth Franciscan Seminary, Granby MA. He is married to
Elisabetta Manzoni and they have 3 children.

BOARDS, COMMITTEES & AFFILIATIONS

Association Caggianese (Secretary)

Carepoint Health Foundation, (Chair of the Board)

Christ Hospital (Board of Directors)

Hoboken Italian Festival (President)

Hudson County Association of Retarded Citizens (Board Member)
Hudson County Alliance to End Homelessness (Member)

Hudson County Council of Social Service Agencies (Board Member)
Hudson County FEMA Board (Chairman)

Hudson County Habitat for Humanity (PAST Board Member)
Hudson County Homeless Trust Fund (PAST Board Member)
Hudson County Human Services Advisory Council (Member)
Hudson County 10 Year Plan to End Homelessness (Co-chair)
Hudson Cradle (PAST Board Member)

Jersey City Rotary (Member)

NAACP (Jersey City)

Partnership for a Drug Free NJ (Steering Committee Member)
St. Francis Academy (Board Member)

Societa’ Madonna Dei Martiri (Officer)

NJ 211 Partnership (Member)

NJ Inter-Agency Council on Homelessness (Appointed by Governor 4/09)
New Jersey Housing Taskforce (Special Needs & Homelessness Committee)

AWARDS

In 2012 Daniel was honored by the Vatican in granting him a Knighthood to the
Equestrian Order of the Holy Sepulcher of Jerusalem.

In 2015 St. Peter’s University, The Jesuit University of New Jersey awarded Daniel a
Doctorate of Humane Letters, HC.



2016
Hudson County Sports Hall of Fame
Marty Seglio Community Service Award

2015
Saint Peter’s University
Doctorate of Humane Letters, H.C.

The Jersey City Columbus Day Parade
Grand Marshall

The Lincoln Association of Jersey City
“Malice towards none, with Charity to all” Award

2013
Hudson County Chamber of Commerce
Legends Award

2012
Resurrection School
Peacemaker Award

PERC Homeless Shelter (Union City)
Community Service Award

Vatican/Holy See Knighthood
Equestrian Order of the Holy Sepldche} of Jerusalem

Bayonne Jewish Community Center
Honoree

2010
Habitat for Humanity of Hudson County
Distinguished Service Award

Jersey City Rotary International (Daybreak)
Community Service Award

Hoboken Family Planning
Honoree

New Jersey Association of Retarded Citizens (ARC)
Spirit of the ARC Award

Association of Retarded Citizens, Hudson County
Community Service Award



2009
Rebuild Together, Jersey City
Honoree

Association of Retarded Citizens, Hudson County
Honoree

2008
Hudson County Community College
Heritage Award

2007

State of NJ Community Development Association

Community Service Award

“Leadership in launching New Jersey's first collaborative plan of action to end

homelessness. ”

Innovation Award
Presented by Dianne Johnson, NJ Director of HUD, for the creation of an Emergency

Temporary Shelter System for the homeless.

The Hudson County Christopher Columbus Foundation
Community Service Award

Save Latin America
Community Impact Award

2006
Hudson Perinatal Consortium
Community Partnership Award

2005
Association Caggianese D’ America
Premio Caggiano Award

2004
Academy of the Sacred Heart & Sisters of Charity
St. Vincent De Paul Award

2002
North Hudson Community Action Corporation
Ann T Dudsack Community Service Award

Hudson County Christopher Columbus Parade Committee
QOutstanding Community Service Award
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PROGRAM DESCRIPTION



Program Description

Supportive Services

This program is to serve the 8 veterans in 665 Ocean Ave housing. These services will help the
veterans to regain independence in living in permanent supportive housing and to assist to help
them be part of the community., United Way of Hudson County (UWHC) will target homeless
Veterans individuals, with specific identified need to live in a supportive community. These
tenants were previously unable to live independently and maintain housing without additional
supportive services. UWHC will provide 24 hours on call services for emergencies.

Case Management: The Case Manager will work with individuals to determine the full scope of
their needs and refer them to services within the community. The Case Manger is responsible
for conducting a thorough assessment of needs and reassesses this on a regular basis. Case
Manager and resident will work together to put mechanisms in place so that the resident
becomes increasingly independent and self-sufficient.

UWHC aims to empower the tenant by providing service enriched housing and providing on site
services. The provided services will be designed to emphasize resident involvement,
empowerment and promote community stability. The supportive services program is designed
to ensure that all tenants have access to the services they need to live a safe lifein a
wholesome environment. The case manager facilitates the process of linkage to appropriate
services and provides direct service needed to strengthen self-sufficiently.

Social service shall include, but not be limited to, the following:
Needs Assessment

Service Plan

Job coaching and training

Application support for mainstream resources and entitlements
Life skill and financial literacy counseling

Tenant involvement meetings

Program evaluation

Linkage to Health Care

Social Events



Linkage to Health Care
The veterans may already have health care through the VA hospitals in the area.

There are wide ranges of services in Hudson County and the surrounding areas to address the
medical needs of the community.

Metropolitan Family Health Network which is in the United Way building location at 857 Bergen
Ave provides access to both medical and social service. Metropolitan Family Health Network
remains dedicated to its mission of making high quality, affordable, primary care services and
programs accessible to the people of Hudson County especially those who are unserved and
uninsured, under-insured and homeless regardless of their ability to pay.

Mainstream Resources

The Case manager will be responsible for ensuring those tenants are receiving all mainstream
resources and entitiements for which they are eligible. This is part of the ongoing assessment
process, and accessing the resources becomes part of the comprehensive service plan. This
includes applying for Social Security, GA and Medicaid.

Life Skills and Household Management Program

A variety of individual and group counselling sessions may be held on -site, at no coast to
resident. Individual financial counseling and assistance in stabling and maintaining a household
budget will be provided for tenants who are late in their rent payments. Budget counseling will
be offered to assist tenant in their day to day financial literacy.

Tenant Engagement Plan

Tenants participate in housing meetings and play an active role in the development of systems
and processes tenant input in key to program success. All new tenants are informed of the rules
and palicies of the program and are advised of the venues for expressing their opinions and
concerns ahout the programs. Tenants are required to attend the monthly housing meetings.



Program Evaluation

There will be a comprehensive evaluation to determine the effectiveness of the social services.
There will be mechanisms in place to measure program performances.

Supervision: The President of United Way and the Director of Housing will act as supervisors
for the program. The Director of Housing will meet weekly with the case manager to discuss
the progress of the program. The Director will also review all reports that will be submitted and
follow up with any issues. The Director will be the liaison between the UWHC and JCRA.

The Director of Housing will submit monthly reports to the JCRA's Executive or his or her
designee.

Comprehensive Service Plan (see enclosed)

Consumer Satisfaction Survey (see enclased)



COMPREHENSIVE CASE MANAGEMENT

Policy:

Comprehensive case management services shall be available to each client to assist in
-achieving his or her individual goals and improving his or her quality of life.

Procedure:

l. Assignment of Case Manager

During the first week in the program, the case managers will be assigned to clients to
assist in meeting clients areas of needs.

2. Regular Case Manager/Client Meetings

Case manager and client will establish a meeting schedule that is conducive to both
parties associated with the Housing Program. Additional contacts will also be made on
an as needed basis.

3. Date of Move -In
Moving into a new apartment requires some transition and may cause some anxieties.
Case managers are encouraged to meet with their case manager to share pertinent

information, as well as receive an orientation to the amenities within the facility and/or
the community. This meeting will lay the foundation for future engagement with the

clients.
4. Case Manager Responsibilities

The case manager shall:

[. Introduce him/herself to the client on the day of admission into the program and
attempt to open communications.

2. Discuss confidentiality and exceptions with the client.
3. Review program and agency operations and programming.
4. Review and reinforce the client’s level of understanding of rules and procedures.

5. Discuss the dlient’s concerns and needs, initiating problem, and problem solving
techniques.

6. Complete Client Emergency Contact form.

7. Review potential areas of concern including:
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a) Mental health: symptoms, understanding of illness, medication responsibilities;

b) Substance abuse: patterns of use, past successful treatment modalities, program
requirements;

c) Interpersonal/Family relationships: client’s interest, if any, in pursuing re- unification
with family or notifying family of whereabouts;

d) Educationalfvocational aspirations;

) Medical: immediate needs such as HIV care, dental care and any specific nutritional
needs;

f) Legal issues including wishes as to end term care, advance directives, guardianship and
parole requirements

g) Financial: program fees, rent, budgeting issues.

8. Discuss and develop client’s supportive services within 7 days. The client

reserves the right to accept, change or ignore the advice of the case manager

regarding the Individual Service Plan (ISP). At any time during the program, each client
has the right to review and/or change his/her plan with the assistance of staff.

9. Obtain HMIS and the Individual Services plan every Three (3) months from start date.

10. Obtain monthly rental receipts and ali other documentation needed

I l. Provide individual counseling and group counseling. Provide emotional support
and encouragement atong with accurate and honest feedback,

12. Meet with client regularty and jointly evaluate progress, resolution and difficulty
obtaining goals.

[3. Assist client in identifying positive leisure activities in community.
14. Assist client in identifying appropriate visitors and/or visit hours.

15. Assist and educate client to be able to make appropriate contacts with community
resources. Teach client to be able to advocate for self to secure necessary services

16. Coordinate transportation for client’s medical appointments, court dates,
meetings with referring agents and any other necessary meetings.

I7. Assist in planning discharge and after care plan when necessary.
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UNITED WAY OF HUDSON COUNTY

+ SUPPORTIVE HOUSING PROGRAM

Annual Tenant Satisfaction Survey

This survey is being distributed as part of Supportive Housing Program Evaluation process,
which helps United Way of Hudson County distribute funding to homeless service programs like
the one you are involved in. Agencies applying for funding are expected to distribute this survey

to clients within their programs to gain anonymous feedback. We thank you in advance for

taking the time complete this. We hope that you find this survey as an opportunity to give
valuable feedback to the program.

PLEASE CHECK OFF ONLY 1 (¢/) CHECKMARK PER QUESTION

Agree

Disagree

Neither
Agree or
Disagree

I have an opportunity to talk to
staff about my needs.

I feel that program staff
responds to my needs.

I set goals and discuss them
with program staff.

I feel that the program is
helping me make progress
towards my goals.

If I need something not offered
by the program, staff helps me
find what I need.

I am informed about my rights
in this program.

If I have a problem with a staff
member or a program decision,
I know how to appeal or file a
grievance.

I understand the program rules
and guidelines.

I understand what is expected
of me in order to remain in the
program.

10.

I feel that the information I
share with staff is kept
confidential.

11.

I have the chance to speak to a
staff member in my language or
bring a translator.

Updated 4/9/19



UNITED WAY OF HUDSON COUNTY
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING PROGRAM

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY AND ANSWER QUESTIONS AS BEST AS POSSIBLE

12. Would you change something about the program? If so, what would it be?
13. What do you like about the program?
14. How has this program helped you?

For example: safe, independence, stable, and confident

Updated 4/9/19




PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

The United Way of Hudson County will manage the property that
houses the Veteran’s Program at 665 Ocean Ave., lersey City. The
United Way has acted as a partner to the JCRA in the development,
construction and 1% year of the program. As such, many of the property
management services listed in the RFP are already being facilitated by
UW; rent collection, tenant maintenance requests, maintenance of
lease records, maintaining common areas, tenant relations and
coordination of various inspections. In the past the United Way has
performed these duties and has not sought compensation.

The United Way of Hudson County will provide overall arrangements
and administration of the rental assistance. In addition, the United Way
of Hudson County has a fulltime plant Facilities Manager-Curtis Dupree,
who has 25 years of experience. The Facilities Manager oversees the
day to day maintenance of the building.

The Facilities Manager maintains smooth operations of the
establishment. Responsibilities include:
e Access the current condition of electrical, air conditioning,
plumbing and other essential facilities and equipment
e Maintain accurate records of condition of equipment and other
systems in the building
® Create a schedule of regular evaluations of the facilities
e Create a schedule for vendors for repairs and for snow removai.
Development of policies and procedures that affect the use of
supplies and facilities
e [nitiate interventions to solve problems in the facilities
e Develop a system for cleaning, repair and maintenance of facilities
Ensure the safety of the building or establishment from fire, flood
and other hazards.



Resolution No. 19-11-//

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE AGENCY TO
ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH HUDSON
COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE FOR THE REDEVELOPMENT OF
PROPERTIES LOCATED WITHIN THE JOURNAL SQUARE 2060
REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) is a public body and
instrumentality of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) operating in accordance with the Local
Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S 4. 40A:12A-1 et seq. (the “Redevelopment Law”), with
responsibility for implementing redevelopment plans and carrying out redevelopment projects in
the City; and

WHEREAS, Hudson County Community College (“HCCC”) is the owner of certain
properties identified on Exhibit A (the “Properties™) located within the Journal Square 2060
Redevelopment Area as set forth more particularly in the Journal Square 2060 Redevelopment
Plan (the “Redevelopment Plan”); and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the redevelopment of the Properties and the goals and
objectives of Redevelopment Law and Redevelopment Plan, the Agency has determined to enter
into a Memorandum of Agreement with HCCC in the form set forth in Exhibit B (the “MOA”") in
order to permit the Agency to market and sell the Properties pursuant to a Request for Proposal
(the “RFP”) issued by the Agency pursuant to the Redevelopment Law; and

WHEREAS, through the RFP the Agency will be soliciting redevelopment proposals from
highly qualified redevelopment firms to acquire and redevelop the Properties in accordance with

the provisions of the Redevelopment Plan;

WHEREAS, the initial term of the MOA is three (3) years and may be further extended
by the mutual consent of the Agency and HCCC; and

WHEREAS, the MOA sets forth the roles and responsibilities of HCCC and the Agency,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency as follows:

Section 1. The recitals hereto are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Section 2. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the Agency to enter into the
MOA with HCCC.

Section 3. The Executive Director is hercby authorized to execute the MOA with
HCCC.




Resolution No. 19-11-_J#

Section 4. The Chairman, Vice-Chair, Executive Director, and/or Secretary of the
Agency are hereby authorized to execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate this
Resolution, in consultation with counsel.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November 18, 2019.

My

Diana H. JefffeylScéretary /

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

Douglas Carlucci

<GS <

Evelyn Farmer

Erma D. Greene

Darwin R, Ona

NN

Denise Ridley J

Daniel Rivera J

4849-0717-9692, v. 1




Memorandum of Agreement Between
the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
and the Hudson County Community College
Dated: , 2019

Introduction: The Hudson County Community College (the “HCCC”) has determined to
sell the Properties identified on Exhibit A (the “Properties”). The HCCC and the JCRA
are each a “Party” and together are known as the “Parties”. The JCRA (as hereinafter
defined) represents that the Properties are in ‘redevelopment areas” subject to
‘redevelopment plans” as defined in the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law,
N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-1 et seq. (the “LRHL").

In furtherance of the redevelopment of the Properties, the HCCC has determined to
enter into this Memorandum of Agreement (the “MOA”) with the Jersey City
Redevelopment Agency (the “JCRA”) in order to permit the JCRA to market the
Properties pursuant to one or more Request for Proposal (the “RFP") issued by the
JCRA pursuant to the LRHL.

Through the RFP, the JCRA wiil be soliciting redevelopment proposals from highly
qualified redevelopment firms to acquire and redevelop the Properties. RFP
submissions will be based upon the provisions of the applicable redevelopment plan.

The following terms are incorporated into this MOA:
1. Term of the MOA. The initial term of the MOA is for three (3) years from the date

first above written, subject to termination as set forth in Section 3.f hereof. The
MOA can be further extended by the mutual consent of the Parties.

2. Request for Proposal. The HCCC has agreed to allow the JCRA to market and
sell the Properties by way of one or more RFPs. The JCRA has agreed to only
award the purchase and redevelopment of the Properties to that respondent which
presents the best proposal based upon the criteria set forth in the applicable RFP.
The Properties may be sold pursuant to separate RFPs and to separate
redevelopers. '

3. The HCCC’s Role and Responsibilities. The HCCC will be responsible for
performing the following tasks:

a. Information and Documents. Providing such information as it may have in its
possession, as requested by the JCRA, to assist in the marketing of the
Properties, including but not limited to appraisals, back ftitle, surveys,

1




environmental reports, etc. Notwithstanding the foregoing, however, if the JCRA
asks for a certain document or report which the HCCC does not have in its
possession, then the HCCC will be under no obligation to procure such
information or document.

. Maintenance of Ufilities. Mainfaining, providing any necessary utilities and
securing the Properties for the term of the MOA until the closing on the sale of
the applicable Property.

. HCCC License Agreement. By way of a separate agreement(s) between the
HCCC and the JCRA (the "HCCC License Agreement(s)’), the JCRA, its
designated redeveloper for one or more of the Properties, and their consultants
will be granted a license to go on the applicable Property as needed to perform
due diligence related work in connection with the RFP. Prior to entering into any
HCCC License Agreement, the JCRA and its invitees will have to provide proof of
the appropriate insurance as required by the HCCC License Agreement and if
required name the HCCC as an additional insured.

. HCCC Approval. The HCCC will undertake all reasonable efforts to secure
HCCC approval for the final terms of the sale by the JCRA to a purchaser of a
Property. If the HCCC does not grant its approval for the sale of a Property, then
the award made by the JCRA of the applicable Property or Properties will be nulf
and void and similarly the MOA will become null and void and of no further force
and effect as to such Property or Properties and neither the HCCC nor the JCRA
shall have any further abligation or financial liability to each other with respect to
such Property or Properties under the MOA.

. “As-is” Conveyance of Properties. Subject to the HCCC receiving all requisite
legal approvals and authorizations needed to convey title to a Property, the
HCCC will execute and deliver to the JCRA a deed conveying title to the
appiicable Property or Properties of the same quality as currently possessed by
the HCCC. The Properties will be conveyed in their “as-is” condition, subject to
all faults and without any expressed or implied warranties of any kind as more
fuily described in Section 4.c hereof.

Termination; Costs. If for any reason the JCRA is unsuccessful in finding a
suitable purchaser for a Property within one (1) year of the date of this MOA,
either Party shall have the right to terminate this MOA with respect to such
Property upon thirty (30) days written notice to the other Party. In such event the
HCCC shall reimburse the JCRA for its reasonable third-party expenses incurred
in connection with the marketing of the applicable Property. The JCRA shall
submit written invoices or similar documentation of its reasonable third-party

2




expenses to the HCCC. The right to terminate under this Section 3.f shall be an
ongoing right exercisable by either Party on and after the first anniversary of this
MOA.

g. Risk of Loss. The risk of loss or damage to the Properties will be retained by the
HCCC until the JCRA closes title on the Property at which point the risk of loss
will shift to the purchaser.

4. JCRA’s Role and Responsibilities. The JCRA will be responsible for the following
tasks:

a. Consultants. It is agreed that the JCRA may retain and enter into agreements
and contracts with consultants fo assist the JCRA in connection with the RFP.
The HCCC expects the JCRA to select and engage consultants for the RFP and
further authorizes such consultants, subject to funding, to begin and complete
work under the direction of the JCRA. HCCC will deposit $25,000 with the JCRA
to pay for all expenses of the JCRA related to the execution of its obligations
under this MOA. The JCRA agrees to pay for all costs in excess of such $25,000
provided that it shall be reimbursed for such costs from the sales proceeds or
from HCCC pursuant to Section 3.f hereof. The JCRA shall submit written
invoices or similar documentation of its costs hereunder to the HCCC. The
JCRA will send to the HCCC complete copies of any reports, surveys, studies,
etc. that are completed by the JCRA or procured by the JCRA of the Properties.

b. Marketing and Sale of the Properties. The JCRA will market and sell the
Properties in accordance with the terms of one or more RFPs.

c. Condition of Properties. The JCRA agrees that it is not relying on any
representation or warranty of the HCCC or any agent, employee, representative,
director or officer of the HCCC, and that the HCCC is selling the Properties “as-
is” subject to all faults and without any expressed or implied warranties of any
kind. Further, the sale of the Properties shall not require the HCCC to (i) make or
pay for any repair, replacement, reconstruction or renovation of any improvement
or condition situated on or existing at the Properties; (i)} demolish, remove or
dispose of any improvement or condition existing at the Properties; or (iii) abate
any hazardous substances or remediate any environmental conditions existing at
the Properties.

d. Condition of Title. The JCRA agrees to sell the Properties subject to customary
permitted title exceptions, which will not be deemed to be title defects rendering
titte to the Properties unmarketable, including but not limited to zoning
ordinances and other applicable governmental regulations and requirements;

3




rights of the public and adjoining owners in highways, streets, roads and lanes
bounding or running through or adjacent to the Properties; retaining walls and
other walls, bushes, trees, hedges, fences and the like extending from or onto
the Properties; any portion of the Properties lying in the bed of any public sireet;
rights and easements relating to the operation, and maintenance of public
utilities; standard conditions and exceptions to title insurance contained in the
currently effective ALTA Owner's Standard Form B Title Insurance Policy; and
such HCCC of facts that a physical inspection of the Properties may disclose
prior to or at the closing of title.

e. Selection of Winning Proposal. The JCRA will select one or more winning
proposals from the proposals it receives in response to the RFPs based upon the
factors as set forth within each such RFP. The price for the Properties shall be
one of many factors to be considered by the JCRA's selection committee.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the sale and conveyance of the Properties
remains expressly subject to the approval of the HCCC.

f. Transfer of the Properties. The JCRA agrees to complete transfer of the
Properties within a commercially reasonable period of time following the HCCC
approval of such sale.

g. Distribution of Sales Proceeds. The JCRA agrees that 96.5% of all proceeds
received from the sale of the Property or Properties to the designated
redeveloper shall be immediately remitted to the HCCC. The JCRA may retain
3.5% of the net sales proceeds from the sale of the Property or Properties for its
internal costs and expenses. The JCRA may deduct from the sales proceeds the
costs incurred by the JCRA as described in Section 4.a. hereof.

5. Additional Provisions.

a. Closing Documents. The Parties will execute and deliver, as applicable, a closing
statement, affidavit of consideration, Seller's residency certificate/exemption form
and any other instruments reasonably requested by the attorney for either party
or the title company in connecticn with this transaction.

b. Other Approvals. Each Party will use its best efforts to obtain all applicable
governmental approvals, permits, and authorizations necessary to effectuate
their respective responsibilities

c. Assignment. The JCRA agrees it may not assign its rights or duties regarding
the Properties under this MOA and any purported assignment will be void unless
agreed to in advance in writing by the HCCC in its sole discretion.

4



IN WITNESS WHEROF, the HCCC and the JCRA have entered into this
MOA as of the date first set forth above.

ATTEST: HUDSON COUNTY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
By:

ATTEST: JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
By:

Diana H. Jeffrey
Executive Director



EXHIBIT A

The Properties

Block Lot(s) ‘ Street Address
9501 21 68-74 Sip Ave.

10602 10, 11,12, 13, 14, 15, 16 150-164 Sip Ave.



Reso No. 19-11-/2,

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF THE
FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AMENDED AND RESTATED
REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH 184 MORGAN STREET FEE
OWNER, L.P. AMENDING THE PROJECT DESCRIPTION FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED AT BLOCK 11507, LOTS 6 THROUGH 22, N/K/A BLOCK 11507,
LOT 6.01, MORE COMMONLY KNOWN BY THE STREET ADDRESS OF 331
MARIN BOULEVARD WITHIN THE MORGAN/GROVE/MARIN
REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency™) is an instrumentality of the
City of Jersey City (the “City”) with powers to implement redevelopment plans and carry out
redevelopment projects in the City in accordance with the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law,
N.JS.A. 40A:12A-1 et seq. (the “Act™); and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the criteria set forth in the Act, the City established an area in
need of redevelopment commonly known as the Morgan/Grove/Marin Redevelopment Area (the
“Redevelopment Area”) and adopted a redevelopment plan for the area known as the
Morgan/Grove/Marin Redevelopment Plan, also referred to as the MGM Redevelopment Plan (as
amended and supplemented from time to time) (the “Redevelopment Plan™); and

WHEREAS, the Agency previously entered into that certain amended and restated
redevelopment agreement with 184 Morgan Street Fee Owner, L.P. (the “Redeveloper™), dated
November 28, 2018, pertaining to property identified on the tax map as Block 11507, Lots 6, 7, 8, 9, 10,
11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, and 22 within the Morgan/Grove/Marin Redevelopment Area
(the “Amended and Restated Redevelopment Agreement™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Amended and Restated Redevelopment Agreement, the
Redeveloper proposes to undertake site work within the Property as governed by the Redevelopment
Plan, and to construct thereon a mixed-use project containing approximately 448 residential units
{consisting of 88 studio units, 279 one-bedroom units, and 81 two-bedroom units), approximately 116
structured parking spaces, an approximately 6,470 square foot theater (in accordance with the community
benefit bonus provisions of the Redevelopment Plan, as further described herein), approximately 5,110
square feet of retail space, and certain other on-site and off-site improvements (collectively, the
“Project”™); and

WHEREAS, on May 7, 2019, as memorialized by resolution of the Jersey City Planning Board
dated June 4, 2019, the Redeveloper obtained approval to amend the Project to contain approximately 482
residential units (consisting of 153 studio units, 243 one-bedroom units, 77 two-bedroom units, and 9
three-bedroom units), approximately 121 structured parking spaces, an approximately 6,273 square foot
theater plus a 919 square foot shared loading/staging area with a minimum capacity for 125 persons,
approximately 2,600 square feet of retail space, and certain other on-site and off-site improvements (the
“Amended Project™); and

WHEREAS, by letter application dated October 22, 2019, the Redeveloper has requested the
Agency’s consent to amend the Project description in the Amended and Restated Redevelopment
Agreement to instead reflect the Amended Project; and




f¢so no: 14-1-(2

WHEREAS, by letter application dated October 22, 2019, the Redeveloper has advised the
Agency that under Section 3.01 of the Amended and Restated Redevelopment Agreement, the
Redeveloper has obtained the financing and equity capital necessary to construct the Amended Project,
including a $163,700,000.00 construction loan to be secured by a first mortgage on the property, which
construction mortgage shall be in favor of American General Life Insurance Company and National
Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, Pa.; and

WHEREAS, the Redeveloper has requested that such lenders be recognized by the Agency as
authorized mortgage holders under the Amended and Restated Redevelopment Agreement; and

WHEREAS, after review and consideration of this matter, the Agency desires to authorize the
execution of a first amendment to the Amended and Restated Redevelopment Agreement (the “First
Amendment”), in connection with the above,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey City
Redevelopment Agency that:

Section 1. The recitals above are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Section 2. The Agency hereby authorizes the amendment of the Amended and Restated
Redevelopment Agreement to allow for the Amended Project to be reflected in the Project Description of
the Amended and Restated Redevelopment Agreement.

Section 3. The Agency hereby acknowledges a $163,700,000.00 construction mortgage on the
Property in favor of American General Life Insurance Company and National Union Fire Insurance
Company of Pittsburgh, Pa., and recognizes such lenders authorized as mortgage holders under the
Amended and Restated Redevelopment Agreement.

Section 4. Except as expressly authorized herein, all other terms of conditions of the Amended
and Restated Redevelopment Agreement shall remain the same.

Section 5. The Chairman, Vice-Chair, Executive Director and/or Secretary of the Agency are
hereby authorized to execute the First Amendment and any and all other documents necessary to

effectuate this Resolution subject to the review and approval of the Agency’s Counsel.

Section 6. The Chairman, Vice-Chair, Executive Director and/or Secretary of the Agency are
hereby authorized to undertake all actions necessary to effectuate the Amendment and this Reselution.

Section 7. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

R




Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the

18, 2019.

Resolution No. 19-11- /2_

Board of Commissioners

of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November

}“\ 1§L”/LW/A»4%V*;J{JJ

Diana H. Jeffrey, Sedréthry |

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Donald R. Brown 4
Douglas Carlucci J
Evelyn Farmer ‘/
Ermma D. Greene /

Darwin R. Ona

Denise Ridley

~

Daniel Rivera

4814-1891-7356, v. 1




Resolution 19-11- / 3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION OF A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH AM
DEVELOPMENT, LLC AS REDEVELOPER OF CERTAIN PROPERTY
LOCATED AT BLOCK 17504, LOT 16 A/K/A 306 JOHNSTON AVENUE
WITHIN THE MORRIS CANAL REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:12-1 et seq., as
amended and supplemented (“LRHL”), provides a process for municipalities to participate in the
redevelopment and improvement of areas in need of redevelopment with a designated private
redeveloper; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the LRHL, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (“JCRA™) is
established as an instrumentality of the City of Jersey City (the “City”), with the responsibility
for implementing redevelopment plans and carrying out redevelopment projects in the City; and

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City (the “City”) has designated that certain area known
as the Morris Canal Redevelopment Area as an area in need of redevelopment pursuant to the
LRHL; and

WHEREAS, the City has enacted the Morris Canal Redevelopment Plan (as amended
and supplemented from time to time, the “Redevelopment Plan”) in order to effectuate the
redevelopment of the Morris Canal Redevelopment Area; and

WHEREAS, AM Development, LLC (the “Redeveloper’™) proposes to redevelop that
certain property within the Morris Canal Redevelopment Area identified on the official tax maps
of the City as Block 17504, Lot 16, commonly known as 306 Johnston Avenue (the “Property’);
and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Redevelopment Plan, the Redeveloper specifically
proposes to construct a five (5) story mixed-use building with eight (8) residential units and 760
square feet of retail on the ground floor (the “Project™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution 19-03-12 adopted on March 26, 2019, the
Redeveloper was designated as the redeveloper of the Property, which was extended pursuant to
Resolution 19-08-19 adopted on August 20, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the JCRA and the Redeveloper have engaged in negotiations and the JCRA
has determined that the Project achieves the objectives of the Redevelopment Plan, and it is
therefore in the JCRA’s best interests to enter into a Redevelopment Agreement (the
“Redevelopment Agreement”) with the Redeveloper for the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-9, the JCRA and Redeveloper wish to enter
into a Redevelopment Agreement, which shall define and memorialize the respective obligations
of the parties hereto with regard to proceeding with the redevelopment of the Property pursuant
to the requirements of the Redevelopment Plan.




Resolution 19-11- Z i'

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, as follows:

L.

2.

The above recitals are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

The Agency hereby approves entry into a Redevelopment Agreement with AM
Development LLC, in substantially the form as is on file with the Agency.

The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary and/or Executive Director are hereby
authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to effectuate this Resolution, in
consultation with counsel, including the execution of the approved Redevelopment
Agreement and any other associated documents necessary to effectuate the purposes of
this Resolution, subject only to review and approval of Agency counsel.

If any part of this Resolution shall be deemed invalid, such parts shall be severed and the
invalidity thereby shall not affect the remaining parts of this Resolution.

A copy of this Resolution shall be available for public inspection at the offices of the
Agency.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

AR

Diana H. Jeffiy Secretary '

Certified to be true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November 18, 2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

Douglas Carlucci

Evelyn Farmer

NSNS

Erma D. Greene

<IN

Darwin R. Ona

Denise Ridley

.

Daniel Rivera J
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Resolution 19-11- /4

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH RAMNARAYANA
PROPERTIES, LLC WITH RESPECT TO CERTAIN PROPERTIES
LOCATED AT BLOCK 17505, LOTS 10 AND 11 A/K/A 307 PINE STREET
AND 326-328 JOHNSTON AVENUE, RESPECTIVELY, WITHIN THE
MORRIS CANAL REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:12-1, et seq., as
amended and supplemented (“LRHL”), provides a process for municipalities to participate in the
redevelopment and improvement of areas in need of redevelopment with a designated private
redeveloper; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the LRHL, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (“JCRA”) is
established as an instrumentality of the City of Jersey City (“City”), with the responsibility for
implementing redevelopment plans and carrying out redevelopment projects in the City; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2019, pursuant to Resolution No. 19-06-13, the JCRA designated
Ramnarayana Properties, LLC (“Redeveloper”) as redeveloper for the development of property
located at Block 17505, Lots 10 and 11, commonly known by the street addresses of 307 Pine
Street and 326-328 Johnston Avenue (“Property’); and

WHEREAS, on October 15, 2019, pursuant to Resolution No. 19-10-18, the JCRA
extended the Redeveloper’s designation pending the satisfactory negotiation of a Redevelopment
Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Property is located within the Morris Canal Study Area and is accordingly
subject to the Morris Canal Redevelopment Plan (“Redevelopment Plan”™); and

WHEREAS, the Redeveloper has made an application to the JCRA to enter into a
Redevelopment Agreement relative to the Property for the development of a five (5) story, mixed-
use building with mezzanine penthouses containing twenty (20) residential units (including two
(2) affordable units), 1,862.5 square feet of retail/commercial space on the ground floor, and two
(2) parking spots (“Project™); and

WHEREAS, the JCRA and the Redeveloper have engaged in negotiations and the JCRA
has determined that the Project achieves the objectives of the Redevelopment Plan, and it is
therefore in the JCRA’s best interests to enter into a Redevelopment Agreement (“Redevelopment
Agreement”) with the Redeveloper for the Project; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-9, the JCRA and Redeveloper wish to enter
into a Redevelopment Agreement, which shall define and memorialize the respective obligations
of the parties hereto with regard to proceeding with the redevelopment of the Property pursuant to
the requirements of the Redevelopment Plan.




Resolution 19-11- ’5!

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey

City Redevelopment Agency:

1.

2.

The above recitals are incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein.

The JCRA hereby approves the Redevelopment Agreement with Ramnarayana Properties,
LLC, in substantially the form as is on file with the Agency.

The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary and/or Executive Director are hereby authorized
and directed to execute the approved Redevelopment Agreement and any other associated
documents necessary to effectuate the purposes of this Resolution subject only to review
and approval of JCRA counsel.

If any part of this Resolution shall be deemed invalid, such parts shall be severed and the
invalidity thereby shall not affect the remaining parts of this Resolution.

A copy of this Resolution shall be available for public inspection at the offices of the JCRA.

This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

O H L i

DIANA H. JEFFREY {§ECRETARY

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting held on November 18,

2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

Evelyn Farmer

v
Douglas Carlucci J

<,

Erma D. Greene

Darwin R. Ona d

Denise Ridley J
Daniel Rivera J
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Reso No. 19-11- Z E

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT WITH 374 COMMUNIPAW
SCHMITT PARTNERS, LLC WITH RESPECT TO PROPERTY
IDENTIFIED AS BLOCK 20003, LOTS 17, 18 AND 19 A/K/A 374-380
COMMUNIPAW AVENUE WITHIN THE MORRIS CANAL
REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S. 4. 40A:12A-1, et seq., as
amended and supplemented (the “Act”), provides a process for municipalities to participate in the
redevelopment and improvement of areas designated by the municipality as in need of
redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the criteria set forth in the Act, the City of Jersey City
(the “City”) established an area in need of redevelopment commonly known as the Morris Canal
Redevelopment Area (the “Redevelopment Area”) and adopted a redevelopment plan for the area
entitled the “Morris Canal Redevelopment Plan” as may be further amended and supplemented
from time to time (the “Redevelopment Plan™); and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (“Agency”) is an instrumentality of
the City operating pursuant to the provisions of the Act, with responsibility for implementing
redevelopment plans and carrying out redevelopment projects in the City; and

WHEREAS, the certain properties identified on the City’s tax maps as Block 20003, Lots
17, 18 and 19 commonly known as 374-380 Communipaw Avenue (the “Property”) are located
within the Redevelopment Area and are governed by the Redevelopment Plan; and

WHEREAS, on August 20, 2019, by Resolution No. 19-08-20, the Agency designated 374
Communipaw Schmitt Partners, LLC as redeveloper of the Property to allow time for the parties
to negotiate and enter into a redevelopment agreement for the redevelopment of the Property (the
“Redeveloper™); and

WHEREAS, the Agency now wishes to authorize the execution of a redevelopment
agreement with the Redeveloper (the “Redevelopment Agreement”) for the construction of a five
(5) story mixed use project to contain ground floor parking for nine (9) spaces and 2,600 square
feet of commercial space, forty (40) residential units, of which 5% will be affordable housing, and
a roof deck on the remaining four (4) stories on the Property, the Redeveloper will also be
maintaining the historic front fagade of the structure on Lot 19 as requested by the Historic
Preservation Commission, all of which will be in accordance with the permitted uses within the
Redevelopment Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency that:

Section 1. The recifals above are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.
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Section 2. The Executive Director is hereby authorized to execute the Redevelopment
Agreement, in substantially the form as is on file with the Agency, together with such additions,
deletions and modifications thereto as may be necessary or desirable in consultation with counsel
and any and all other documents necessary to effectuate this Resolution subject to the review and
approval of counsel.

Section 3. The Chair, Vice-Chair, Executive Director and/or Secretary of the Agency are
hereby authorized to undertake all actions necessary to effectuate this Resolution.

Section 4, This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

Diana H. J ‘e@éw Secrethry

Certified to be true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at their Special Meeting of November 18, 2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME Y NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Donald R. Brown
Douglas Carlucci
Evelyn Farmer
Erma D. Greene
Darwin R. Ona
Denise Ridley
Daniel Rivera J
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Resolution No. 19-11 -/L’

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION
OF A GRANT AGREEMENT FOR THE RECEIPT OF $1,054,270.03
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PUBLIC FACILITIES
FUNDS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PAVILION AT BERRY
LANE PARK IN THE MORRIS CANAL REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, NV.J.5.4. 40A:12A-
1 et seq. (the “Redevelopment Law”), the City of Jersey City (the “City”) adopted a
redevelopment plan known as the Morris Canal Redevelopment Plan (the “Redevelopment Plan™)
to effectuate and regulate the redevelopment of the Morris Canal Redevelopment Area (the
“Redevelopment Area”); and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency™) is the owner of that
certain property identified as Block 18901, Lot 1.01 on the official tax maps of the City (the “Park
Site””), which is located within the Redevelopment Area; and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the Redevelopment Law and the
Redevelopment Plan, the Agency is constructing a pavilion on the Park Site (the “Pavilion™); and

WHEREAS, the Agency received a letter from the Jersey City Department of Housing,
Economic Development & Commerce — Division of Community Development dated September
19, 2019 notifying the Agency that the Agency has been recommended to receive Community
Development Block Grant Public Facilities funds in the amount of $1,054,270.03 for construction
of the Pavilion; and

WHEREAS, the Agency seeks Board approval to accept the Community Development
Block Grant Public Facilities funds, and authorize the execution of any necessary agreements in
connection therewith,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency as follows:

Section 1. The recitals hereto are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Section 2. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the Agency to accept the
Community Development Block Grant Public Facilities funds in the amount of §1,054,270.03 for
construction of the Pavilion.

Section 3. The Chair, Vice-Chair, Executive Director and/or the Secretary of the
Agency are hereby authorized to execute grant agreement(s) in connection with the Community
Development Block Grant Public Facilities funds and any and all other documents necessary to
effectuate this resolution, in consultation with counsel.
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Section 4. The Chair, Vice-Chair, Executive Director and/or the Secretary of the
Agency are hereby authorized to undertake all actions necessary to effectuate the grant
agreement(s} and this resolution.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November 18, 2019.

ATy,

Diana H.J effréy,(.é@'fetary {

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

Evelyn Farmer

V4
Douglas Carlucci J
v

Ema D. Greene

Darwin R. Ona

NS

Denise Ridley J

Daniel Rivera l




Resolution No. 19-11- &

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT WITH GALLAGHER
BASSETT TECHNICAL SERVICES (GBTS) FOR LICENSED SITE
REMEDIATION PROFESSIONAL SERVICES IN CONNECTION
WITH PROPERTY LOCATED AT BLOCK 27804, LOT 13 AND
BLOCK 28401, LOT 40 WITHIN THE MORRIS CANAL
GREENWAY IN THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) is an
instrumentality of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) with responsibility for implementing
redevelopment plans and carrying out redevelopment projects in the City pursuant to the
provisions of the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.5.4. 40A:12A-1 et seq. (as
may be amended and/or supplemented from time to time, the “Redevelopment Law™); and

WHEREAS, the City and the Agency have determined to undertake a project to
redevelop certain properties throughout the City with an aim to develop the route of the
historic Morris Canal, once a freight corridor that connected the Delaware and Hudson
Rivers, into a 111-mile continuous pedestrian and bicycle trail (the “Morris Canal
Greenway”); and

WHEREAS, in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the Redevelopment Law,
specifically N.J.S.4. 40A:12A-22(k), the Agency requires from time to time the services
of certain professionals to assist the Agency in discerning the economic and environmental
viability for potential redevelopment of various parcels; and

WHEREAS, the Agency requires the services of a Licensed Site Remediation
Professional (“LSRP”} in connection with the preparation of a Remedial Action Workplan,
Quality Assurance Project Plan and Remedial Action Report for a portion of the Morris
Canal Greenway (the “LSRP Services”) from an experienced and qualified firm; and

WHEREAS, Gallagher Bassett Technical Services (GBTS) (“LSRP”) has
prepared that certain proposal dated November 5, 2019, on file with the Agency (the
“Proposal”}, to perform the LSRP Services for an amount not to exceed Seventy One
Thousand Four Hundred Dollars ($71,400.00); and

WHEREAS, having reviewed the Proposal, the Agency has determined that,
Gallagher Bassett Technical Services (GBTS) possesses the requisite expertise and skilled
personnel required to perform the required LSRP Services set forth in the Proposal and
that, in consideration of all factors, entering into a contract with, Gallagher Bassett
Technical Services {(GBTS) in accordance with the Proposal will be cost-efficient,
appropriate and in furtherance of the goals and objectives of the Redevelopment Law; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Local Public Contracts Law, N.J.S.4. 40A:11-1 et seq.
(the “LPCL”), the LSRP services are professional services and are therefore exempt from
public bidding; and
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WHEREAS, the Agency wishes to enter into a contract with, Gallagher Bassett
Technical Services (GBTS) for the LSRP Services in accordance with the Proposal, for a
term to expire either one (1) year after the effective date of the contract or upon completion
of the LSRP Services, whichever is earlier, and for an amount not to exceed Seventy One
Thousand Four Hundred Dollars ($71,400.00), payable in accordance with Price Form and
Fee Schedule set forth in the Proposal; and

WHEREAS, notice of the award of the agreement authorized herein shall be
published in a newspaper of general circulation in accordance with the LPCL,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency as follows:

Section 1. The recitals hereto are incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Section 2. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes a professional
services agreement with Gallagher Bassett Technical Services (GBTS) to perform LSRP
Services in accordance with the scope of work set forth in the Proposal, for an amount not
to exceed Seventy One Thousand Four Hundred Dollars ($71,400.00) and for a term to
expire either one (1) year after the effective date of the contract or upon completion of the
LSRP Services, whichever is earlier, all subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the
Agency’s form professional services agreement.

Section 3. The Chairman, Vice-Chair, Executive Director, and/or Secretary of
the Agency are hereby authorized to execute and deliver the professional services
agreement authorized herein and any and all documents necessary to effectuate this
Resolution, in consultation with counsel.

Section 4. This Resolution shail take effect immediately.

391-7356, v. 1
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Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners
of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November

18, 2019,
N W/Mﬂu}/

Diana H.J effregz, Slecflzét%

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE
NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown 4

Douglas Carlucci J

Evelyn Farmer ‘/

Erma D. Greene /
Darwin R. Ona /
Denise Ridley / )
Daniel Rivera /

4814-1$91-7356, v. 1
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Resolution No. 19-11- ﬁ

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF
THE CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTIES OWNED BY THE CITY OF
JERSEY CITY IDENTIFIED AS BLOCK 16901, LOT 17, BLOCK 22605,
LOT 1 AND BLOCK 11401, LOT 13, MORE COMMONLY KNOWN AS 51
CRESCENT AVENUE, 336-340 MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE AND 174
NEWARK AVENUE, RESPECTIVELY, WITHIN VARIOUS AREAS OF
THE CITY

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) is an instrumentality
of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) with responsibility for implementing redevelopment plans
and carrying out redevelopment projects in the City pursuant to the provisions of the Local
Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.4. 40A:12A-1 ef seq. (as may be amended and/or
supplemented from time to time, the “Redevelopment Law”); and

WHEREAS, by Ordinance 19-079, adopted on August 14, 2019, as amended by
Ordinance 19-126 adopted on September 25, 2019 (the “City Ordinance”), the City authorized
the conveyance of certain City-owned parcels identified as Block 16901, Lot 17, Block 22605, Lot
1 and Block 11401, Lot 13 on the official tax maps of the City, commonly known by the street
addresses of 51 Crescent Avenue, 336-340 Martin Luther King Drive and 174 Newark Avenue,
respectively (the “Properties”) to the Agency for the purpose of promoting redevelopment and
accomplishing the objectives of the Redevelopment Law and applicable redevelopment plans; and

WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Law permits a redevelopment entity to acquire property
in order to carry out and effectuate the purposes of the Redevelopment Law; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the City Ordinance, the Properties shall be conveyed to the
Agency for the nominal consideration of One Dollar ($1.00); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the City Ordinance, the Agency shall remit to the City the net
proceeds of the future sale of the Properties as consideration for the initial sale of such Properties
for nominal consideration,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
" City Redevelopment Agency as follows: '

Section 1. The recitals hereto are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Section 2. The Agency’s acceptance of title to the Propertics from the City for the
nominal consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) is hereby authorized.
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Section 3. The Chairman, Vice-Chair, Executive Director, Secretary and/or other
necessary Agency officials and professionals are each hereby authorized and directed to execute
and deliver such documents as are necessary to facilitate the transactions contemplated hereby,
and to take such actions or refrain from such actions as are necessary to facilitate the transactions
contemplated hereby, in consultation with counsel to the Agency, including acceptance of Deed(s)
to the Properties.

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

N YA s

DIANA H. JEFFREY,/Secretdry

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting held on November 18,
2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN | ABSENT
Donald R. Brown J
Douglas Carlucci V4
Evelyn Farmer v

Erma D. Greene

Darwin R. Ona
Denise Ridley /
Daniel Rivera V4
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City Clerk File No. Ord. 19-126

Agenda No. 3.1 1st Reading
Agenda No, “.1i. _ 2nd Reading & Final Passage
ORDINANCE
OF
JERSEY CITY, N.J.
COUNCIL AS A WHOLE

offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE ;19-126

TITLE:AN ORPINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 19-079 TO CORRECT THE BLOCK, LOT AND
ADDRESS OF THE PROPERTY CONVEYED TO THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAIN:

WHEREAS, on A_ugust 14, 2019, by virtue of the adoption of Ordinance 15-079, attached hereto as
Exhibit “A”, the Municipal Council authorized the conveyance of three parcels of property to the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (JCRA); and

WHEREAS, Ordinance 19-079 mistakenly listed one of the properties intended to be conveyed to
the JCRA, Block 22605, Lot 1, a/k/a 336-340 Martin Luther King Drive, as Block 22601, Lot 36
a/k/a 342 Martin Luther King Drive; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance 13-079 shall be amended to correct this error.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City that:

1

NOTE:

APPROVW TO LEGAL FORM APPROVED: .

Ordinance 19-079 is hereby corrected to state that Block 22605, Lot 1 a/k/a 336-340
Martin Luther King Drive which was mistakenly listed as Block 22601, Lot 36 a/k/a 342
Martin Luther King Drive, is hereby conveyed to the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency.

The Mayor or Business Administrator is directed to execute a Deed and any other
documents that are deemed legally necessary or appropriate by the Corporation Counsel to
effectuate the transfer of the Properties to the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency in,
accordance with the above terms. :

Al ordinances and parts of ordinances inconsistent herewith, including but not lmited to
Ordinance 19-079, are hereby repealed.

This Ordinance shall be a part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set forth
thereinn. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in the official
copies of the Jersey City Code.

This Ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the manner as provided by law.

The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and directed
to change any chapter numbers, article numbers and section numbers in the event that the
codification of this Ordinance reveals that there is a conflict between those numbers and the
existing code, in order to avoid confusion and possible accidental repealers of existing
provisions.

All material is new; therefore, underlining has been omitted.

CERTIFIED to be a true copy of an

the

by

adopted
Municipal Council of the City of Jersey

ORDINANCE
City at the meeting of

/

é/ N //ST;I APPROVED:— yﬁ—\m
] Corporatief] CotinseT \—/ " Business Admihifuftor

Certificaion Required J

Not Required

0

G4

G.2A5 1§

City Clerk



Ordinance of the City of Jersey City, N.J.
SEP 25 2019

ORDINANCE NO.
TITLE:

Ord. 19-126

31T 5EP 112019 4,11

An ordinance amending Ordinance 19-079 to correct the Block Lot and
Address of the property conveyed to the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency.

RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON INTRODUCTION

SEP 11 08 &-o

COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V, || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV,

RIDLEY v YUN A Aseret RIVERA W

PRINZ-AREY a’ SOLOMON v WATTERMAN N

BOGGIANO v ROBINSON v LAVARRO, PRES. v

' RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTETO CLOSEPUBLICHEARING  SEP 7% 28 7-C

Councilperson___ A IVERA moved, seconded by Councilperson_S@44 m oAl to close PH.

COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. [[COUNCILPERSON AYE { NAY | N.V. |[COUNCILPERSCN AYE [ NAY [ N.V.

RIDLEY v YUN v RIVERA Vs

PRINZ-AREY B A SOLOMON v WATTERMAN v

BOGGIANG v ROBINSON AGSE [l ||LAVARRO, PRES. 4
¢ Indicates Vote M.V.~Not Voling {Abstain)
' SPEAKERS:

=TRSO BURG
RECORD OF COUNCIL VOTE ON AMENDMENTS, IF ANY
Councilperson moved to amend* Ordinance, secondad by Councilparson & adopted
COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV, ||COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV. |[COUNCILPERSCN AYE | NAY § N.V.
RIDLEY YUN RIVERA
PRINZ-AREY SOLOMON WATTERMAN
BOGGIANO ROBINSCN LAVARRO, PRES.
RECORD OF FINAL COUNCIL VOTE SEP 25 218 &~

COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSCN AYE | NAY | N.V. || COUNCILPERSON AYE | NAY | NV
RIDLEY v YUN v RIVERA v
PRINZ-AREY v SOLOMON v WATTERMAN v
BOGGIANO v ROBINSON Adgeuly || LAVARRO, PRES. 4

v Indicates Vote N.V.~Not Yoling {Abstain)

SEP 1§ 2015
SEP 25 2019

Adopted on first reading of the Council of Jersey City, N.J_on

Adopted on second and finaf reading afterhearing on

This is to ceriify that the foregeing Ordinance was adopted by

APPROVED: +
ihe Municipal Council at its meetingon ~ SEP 2 § 2019

/Rgfando R. Lavarre, Jr., Council President

* Robert l?yrrm. City Clerk Date SEP 25 2018
*Amendment(s):
APPROVED:
4 M'. Fulop, Mayor
Date GCT - z 20’9
SEP 2 6 200

Date to Mayor




Cliy Clerk File No. Ord. 19-079

Agsnda No. 3.10 1st Reading

AgendaNo. 4.7 ond Reading & Final Passage

ORDINANCE
OF
JERSEY CITY, N.J.

COUNCGIL AS A WHOLE
offered and moved adoption of the following ordinance:

CITY ORDINANCE 19-079

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF BLOCK 16901, LOT
17, BLOCK 22601, LOT 36 AND BLOCK 1140%, LOT 13, MORE
COMMONLY KNOWN BY THE STREET ADDRESSES OF 51 CRESCENT
AVENUE, 342 MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE AND 174 NEWARK AVENUE,
RESPECTIVELY, TO JERSEY CiTY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

TITLE:

THE MUNICIPAL COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF JERSEY CITY DOES ORDAIN:

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City [City] is the owner of certain property located within
Block 16901, Lot 17, Block 22601, Lot 36 and Block 11401, Lot 13, more commonly known
by the sireet addresses of 51 Crescent Avenue, 342 Martin Luther King Drive and 174
Newark Avenue, respectively [Properties]; and

WHEREAS, it has been determined that the Properties are not needed for any municipal

public purpose or use; and

WHEREAS, the City desires to convey the Properties to the Jersey City Redevelopment
Agency [JCRA] for the purpose of promoting redevelopment and accomplishing the
objectives of any applicable Redevelopment Plan; and

WHEREAS, in addition, under the Local Lands and Buildings Law, N.LS.A. 40A:12-20,
conveyance of land between governmental entities is permitted when the eventnal public
purpose is to promote redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency has agreed to pay the City
approximately $1.00 (cne dollar) for the Properties, based on currently proposed plans;
and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency shall remit the net proceeds of the sale of
the Properties to the City as consideration for the injtial sale of such Properties for nominal

consideration; and

WHEREAS, in addition, the conveyances will also effectuate the redevelopment of the

Properties in accordance with the terms of the various Redevelopment Plans and their-

return to the real estate tax rolls of the City of Jersey City; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency is authorized to acquire the Property
from the City of Jersey City, pursuant to N.LS.A. 40A:12A-8 and 22 and N.L.S.A. 40A:12-20;
and

WHEREAS, the City of Jersey City is authorized to transfer Property to the Jersey City
Redevelopment Agency with or without consideration pursuant to N.LS.A, 40A:12A-39(a)
and N.L.S.A, 40A:12-13(b}(1).

CERTIFIED to be & true cooy of an

ORDINANCE =0

the
ersg
City Clerk

-

14T



, 19-079 .
Continuaticr of City Ordinance . page

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CONVEYANCE OF BLOCK 16901, LOT
17, BLOCK 22601, LOT 36 AND BLOCK 11401, LOT 13, MORE
COMMONLY KNOWN BY THE STREET ADDRESSES OF 51 CRESCENT
AVENUE, 342 MARTIN LUTHER KING DRIVE AND 174 NEWARK AVENUE,
RESPECTIVELY, TO JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Municipal Council of the City of Jersey City
that: '

1. The conveyance to the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency of certain lands and
buildings designated on Jersey City’s Official Tax Assessment Map as Block 16901,
Lot 17, Block 22601, Lot 36 and Block 11401, Lot 13, more commonly known by the
street addresses of 51 Crescent Avenue, 342 Martin Luther King Drive and 174
Newark Avenue, respectively, for the purpose of promoting redevelopment, based
upon currently propesed plans for approximately $1.00 {one dollar), is hereby
approved.

2. The Mayor or Business Administrator is directed to execute a Deed and any other
documents that are deemed legally necessary or appropriate by the Corporation
Counsel to effectuate the transfer of the Properties to the Jersey City Redevelopment
Agency in accordance with the above terms.

A All Ordinances and parts of Ordinances inconsistent herewith, are hereby repealed.

B. This Ordinance shall be a part of the Jersey City Code as though codified and fully set
forth therein. The City Clerk shall have this ordinance codified and incorporated in
the official copies of the Jersey City Code.

C. This Ordinance shall take effect at the time and in the manner as provided by law,

D. The City Clerk and the Corporation Counsel be and they are hereby authorized and
directed to change any chapter numbers, article numbers and section numbers in
the event that the codification of this Ordinance reveals that there is a conflict
between those numbers and the existing code, in order to avoid confusion and
possible accidental repealers of existing provisions.

NOTE: All material is new; therefore, underlining has been omitted.
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL FORM APPROVED:
APPROVED:
Lorporation Counsal Business Adminisirator

Geriification Required O
Not Reguirad O




CRDINANCE NO.

TITLE:

Ord. 19-079
TN 4.7 AUG 14 2819

Ordinance of the City of Jersey City, N.J. Jap
<

Ordinance authorizing the conveyance of Block 16901, Lot 17, Block 22601, Lot 36
and Block 11401, Lot 13, mare commonly known by the street address of 51
Crescent Avenue, 324 Martin Luther King Drive and 174 Newark Avenus,
respectively, to Jersey City Redevelopment Agency.
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Resolution No. 19-1 1-/_2

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY
CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF A
CONTRACT FOR VACANT LOT CLEAN-UP AND MAINTENANCE
SERVICES FOR VARIOUS AGENCY OWNED PROPERTIES WITHIN
VARIOUS REDEVELOPMENT AREAS

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) is an instrumentality
of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) with responsibility for implementing redevelopment plans
and carrying out redevelopment projects in the City pursuant to the provisions of the Local
Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-1 ef seq. (as the same may be amended
and/or supplemented from time to time, the “Redevelopment Law}; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Redevelopment Law, the Agency owns and manages
certain properties throughout the City, which require routine maintenance and upkeep; and

WHEREAS, the Agency is a contracting unit authorized to procure services in accordance
with the Local Public Contracts Law, N.J.S. 4. 40A:11-1 et seq. (the “LPCL”); and

WHEREAS, on September 17, 2019, the Agency accepted bids for vacant lot clean-up
and maintenance services (the “Maintenance Services”) in accordance with the LPCL; and

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2019, the Agency adopted Resolution No. 19-09-4
awarding a contract for performance of the Maintenance Services (the “Contract”) to the three (3)
lowest bidders, 21 Contracting LLC (“21 Contracting”), Silagy Contracting LL.C (“Silagy”) and
Delfa Contracting LLC (“Delfa™), respectively; and

WHEREAS, the LPCL requires that the Agency award the Contract to the lowest and most
responsible bidder; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.4. 40A:11-23.3, 21 Contracting, the lowest and most
responsible bidder, submitted to the Agency in writing a request for withdrawal of its bid due to a
mistake on the part of 21 Contracting relating to a material feature of the bid, which the Agency
intends to accept on November 18, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Agency desires to re-authorize award of the Contract to the next lowest
and most responsible bidder, Silagy, and to clarify Resolution No. 19-09-4 in that the lowest most
responsible bidder shall be given first opportunity to perform the Maintenance Services, and the
‘Agency reserves the right to utilize the next lowest bidder in the event the lowest bidder is unable
or unwilling to perform the Maintenance Services or any portion thereof; and

WHEREAS, the Agency hereby certifies that it has funds available for such costs,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency that:




Resolution No. 19-11- / ﬁ

Section 1. 'The above recitals are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Section 2. The Board of Commissioners hereby authorizes the Executive Director to
enter into a contract with Silagy for vacant lot clean-up and maintenance services payable at the
rates set forth in Silagy’s proposal, with a not to exceed amount of One Hundred Seven Thousand
Two Hundred and Twenty Dollars ($107,220.00), for a term of one (1) year commencing on
October 1, 2019 and expiring on September 30, 2020,

Section 3.  The Board of Commissioners hereby clarifies that the Agency shall give
Silagy first opportunity to perform the Maintenance Services, provided that if Silagy is unable or
unwilling to perform the Maintenance Services, or any portion thereof, the Agency is authorized
to utilize the next lowest bidder, Delfa, and to enter into a contract with Delfa for the Maintenance
Services payable at the rates set forth in Delfa’s proposal, with a not to exceed amount of One
Hundred Sixty-Seven Thousand One Hundred and Sixty Dollars ($167,160.00).

Section 4. The Chair, Vice-Chair, Executive Director and/or the Secrctary of the
Agency are each hereby authorized to execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate this
resolution, in consultation with counsel.

Section 5. The Chair, Vice-Chair, Executive Director and/or the Secretary of the
Agency are hereby authorized to undertake all actions necessary to effectuate this resolution, all

in accordance with the LPCL.

Section 6. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

N b,

Dian;_I:I. J efﬁgy, Bebfetary/

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at its Special Meeting of November 18, 2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE
NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown
Douglas Carlucci

NS S

Evelyn Farmer

Erma D. Greene v
Darwin R. Ona J
Denise Ridley J

Daniel Rivera e

4836-5275-8437, v. 4




res nNo. 19-1- 20

2020 ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

(Name)
AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: January 1, 2020 TO: December 31, 2020

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget for the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency for the fiscal
year beginning January 1, 2020 and ending, December 31, 2020 has been presented for
adoptien before the governing body of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency at its open
public meeting of November 18, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as presented for adoption reflects each item of revenue
and appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved
budget, including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been approved by the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of § 6,305,000, Total
Appropriations, inciuding any Accumulated Deficit if any, of $ 6,871,500 and Total
Unrestricted Net Position utilized of § 566,500; and

WHEREAS, there are no anticipated Capital Projects, therefore no Capital Budget is
presented; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of Jersey City
Redevelopment Agency, at an open public meeting held on November 18, 2019 that the
Annual Budget of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency for the fiscal year beginning,
January 1, 2020 and, ending, December 31, 2020 is hereby adopted and shall constitute
appropriations for the purposes stated; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Annual Budget as presented for adoption reflects
each item of revenue and appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the
introduced and approved budget, including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been
approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services.

N f o aLeli

(Secretary’s Sié{auﬂfeif / L (Date)
Governing Body Recorded Vote
Member: Nay Abstain Absent

Donald R. Brown
Douglas Carlucci
Evelyn Jones
Erma D. Greene
Denise Ridley
Daniel Rivera
Darwin R, Ona

<, g\‘s%’

NS
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2020 (2020-2021)

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM JANUARY 1, 2020 TO DECEMBER 31, 2020

For Division Use Only
CERTIFICATION OF APPROVED BUDGET

1t is hereby certified that the approved Budget made a part hereof complies with the requirements of

law and the rules and regulations of the Local Finance Board. and approval is given pursuant fo
NJS.A 404:54-11.

State of New Jersey
Deparitment of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

By: PCL\LQD Ci}f,\/{' CPA-f RnAA Date: (Off?m'l.w"\”

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTED BUDGET

1t is hereby certified that the adopted Budget made a part hereof has been compared with the approved

Budget previously certified by the Division, and any amendments made thereto. This adopted Budget is
certified with respect to such amendmenis and comparisons only.

State of New Jersey

Department of Community Affairs
Director of the Division of Local Government Services

By: | Date:

Page C-1



2020 (2020-2021) PREPARER'S CERTIFICATION

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: JANUARY 1.2020 TO: DECEMBER 31,2020

It is hereby certified that the Authority Budget, including both the Annual Budget and the Capital
Budget/Program annexed hereto, represents the members of the governing body's resolve with respect to
statute in that: all estimates of revenue are reasonable, accurate and correctly stated; all items of
appropriation are properly set forth; and in itemization, form and content, the budget will permit the
exercise of the comptroller function within the Authority.

It is further certified that all proposed budgeted amounts and totals are correct. Also, I hereby provide
reasonable assurance that all assertions contained herein are accurate and all required schedules are

completed and attached.

Preparer’s Signature: | L/
Name: Matthéw £B Wielkotz
Title: Chief Financial Officer
Address: 401 Wanaque Avenue
Pompton Lakes, NJ 07442
Phone Number: {973)-835-7900 Fax Number: | (973)-835-6631
E-mail address mwielkotz@fwcc-cpa.com
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2020 (2020-2021) APPROVAL CERTIFICATION

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: JANUARY 1,2020 TQ: DECEMBER 31. 2020

It is hereby certified that the Authority Budget, including all schedules appended hereto, are a true copy
of the Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program approved by resolution by the governing body of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, at an open public meeting held pursuant to NJA.C.5:31-2.3, on
the 15th day of October, 2019. _

It is further certified that the recorded vote appearing in the resohition represents not less than a
majority of the fiall membership of the governing body thereof,

Officer’s Signature: xA JWM
Name: Diana H. Jeffréy vy )
Title: Executive Director
Address: 66 York Street, 3 Floor
Jersey City, NJ 07302
Phone Number: (201)-761-0821 Fax Number: (201)-761-0831
| E-mail address Dieffrey@jeni.org

Page C-3



INTERNET WEBSITE CERTIFICATION

[ Authority’s Web Address: f www.thejcra.org j
All authorities shall maintain either an Tnternet website or a webpage on the municipality's or county's Internet
website. The purpose of the website or webpage shall be to provide increased public access to the authority's
operations and activities. N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 requires the following items fo be included on the Authority’s
website at a minimum for public disclosure. Check the boxes below io certify the Authority’s compliance with
N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1.

X A description of the Authority's mission and responsibilities
< Budgets for the current fiscal year and immediately preceding two prior years

>4 The most recent Comprehensive Annual Financiai Report (Unandited) or similar financial
information (Similar Ieformation is such as PIE Charts, Bar Graphs efc. for such items as
Revenues, Expenditures, and other information the Authority deems relevant to inform the
public)

X The complete (All Pages) annual audits (Not the Audit Synopsis) of the most recent fiscal year and
immediately two prior years

2 The Authority’s rules, regulations and official policy statements deemed relevant by the governing
: body of the authority to the interesis of the residents within the authority’s service area or
jurisdiction

< Notice posted pursuant to the "Open Public Meetings Act" for each meeting of the Authority,
setting forth the time, date, location and agenda of each meeting

X The approved minutes of each meeting of the Authority including all resolutions of the board and
their committees; for at least three consecutive fiscal years

B The name, mailing address, electronic mail address and phonie number of every person who
exercises day-to-day supervision or management over some or all of the operations of the
Authority

X A list of attorneys, advisors, consultants and any other person, firm, business, partnership,

corporation or other organization which received any remuneration of $17,500 or more during the
preceding fiscal year for any service whatsoever rendered to the Aauthority.

It is hereby certified by the below authorized representative of the Authority that the Authority’s website or
webpage as identified above complies with the minimum statutory requirements of N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-17.1 as
listed above. A check in each of the above boxes signifies compliance.

Name of Officer Certifying compliance Diana H, Jeffrey
Title of Officer Certifying compliance Executive Director

Sienature Ni'/}umw
gna A ) {
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2020 Authority Budget Resolution
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: January 1,2020 TO: December 31,2020

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget for the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency for the fiscal
year beginning, January 1, 2020 and ending, December 3 1, 2020 has been presented before the governing body
of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency at its open public meeting of October 15, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Annval Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of $6,305,000 , Total Appropriations of
$6,871,500 and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $566.500; and

WHEREAS, there are no anticipated capital projects, therefore no Capital Budget is presented; and

WHEREAS, the schedule of rates, fees and other charges in effect will produce sufficient revenues, together
with all other anticipated revenues to satisfy all obligations of the Authority, to meet operating expenses and
capital outlays, debt service requirements, and to provide for such reserves, all as may be required by law,
regulation or terms of contracts and agreements; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, at
an open public meeting held on October 15, 2019, that the Annual Budget, including all related schedules of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency for the fiscal year beginning, January 1, 2020 and ending, December 31,
2020 is hereby approved; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the anticipated revenues as reflected in the Annual Budget are of
sufficient amount to meet all proposed expenditures/expenses and all service contracts, and other pledged
agreements; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency will
consider the Annual Budget Program for adoption on November 18, 2019,

Secrg%Wfl%f

Certified to be a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Commissioners at it meeting
of October 15, 2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSFONERS VOTE

NAME
Donald R. Brown

NAY | ABSTAIN | ABSENT

Douglas Carlucci

Erma D. Greene

Evelyn Jones

‘m&\‘*\“\‘\E

Denise Ridley

Darwin R. Ona - \f

<°ﬁh

Danie! Rivera




2020 (2020-2021) ADOPTION CERTIFICATION

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: JANUARY 1,2020 TO: DECEMBER 31, 2020

It is hereby certified that the Authority Budget and Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto 1s a true
copy of the Budget adopted by the governing body of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, pursuant
to N.JLA.C. 5:31-2.3, on the 19th day of November, 20109.

Officer’s Signature: \}X @{/) “ ;J
Name: Diapa H. Jeffrej;r Y L
| Title: Executive Director
Address: 66 York Street, 3 Floor
Jersey City, NJ 07302
Phone Number: (201)-761-0821 Fax Number: | (201)-761-0831
E-mail address D.Teﬂ'rey@jcnj.org
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2020 ADOPTED BUDGET RESOLUTION

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

(Name)
AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: January 1, 2020 TO: December 31, 2020

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget for the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency for the fiscal
year beginning January 1, 2020 and ending, December 31, 2020 has been presented for
adoption before the governing body of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency at its open
public meeting of November 18, 2019; and

WHERFAS, the Annual Budget as presented for adoption reflects each item of revenue
and appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the introduced and approved
budget, including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been approved by the
Director of the Division of Local Government Services; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of § 6,305,000, Total
Appropriations, including any Accumulated Deficit if any, of $ 6,871,500 and Total
Unrestricted Net Position utilized of $§ 566,500; and

WHEREAS, there are no anticipated Capital Projects, therefore no Capital Budget is
presented; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of Jersey City
Redevelopment Agency, at an open public meeting held on November 18, 2019 that the
Annual Budget of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency for the fiscal year beginning,
January 1, 2020 and, ending, Pecember 31, 2020 is hereby adopted and shall constitute
appropriations for the purposes stated; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Annual Budget as presented for adoption reflects
each item of revenue and appropriation in the same amount and title as set forth in the
introduced and approved budget, including all amendments thereto, if any, which have been
approved by the Director of the Division of Local Government Services.

(Secretary’s Signature) (Date)
Governing Body Recorded Vote
Member; Aye Nay Abstain Absent

Donald R. Brown
Douglas Carlucci
Evelyn Jones
Erma D. Greene
Denise Ridley
Daniel Rivera
Darwin R. Ona
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2020 (2020-2021) AUTHORITY BUDGET MESSAGE &
ANALYSIS

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Name)

AUTHORITY BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: JANUARY 1,2020 TO: DECEMBER 31, 2020

Answer all questions below. Attach additional pages and schedules as needed.

1. Complete a brief statement on the 2020/2020-2021 proposed Annual Budget and make comparison to
the 2019/2019-2020 adopted budget for each Revenues and Appropriations. Explain any variances over
+/-10% (As shown on budget pages F-2 and F-4 explain the reason for changes for each revenue and
appropriation changing more than 10%) for each individual revenue and appropriation line item.
Explanations of variances should include a description of the reason for the increase/decrease in the
budgeted line item, not just an indication of the amount and percent of the change. Attach any supporting
docuimentation that will help to explain the reason for the increase/decrease in the budgeted line item.

2. Describe the state of the local/regional economy and how it may impact the proposed Annual Budget,
including the planned Capital Budget/Program. (Example Consider New Development projects such
as Housing /Commercial projects impact on the Authorities expenses or revenues)

3. Describe the reasons for utilizing Unrestricted Net Position in the proposed Annual Budget and or
Capital Budget, i.e. rate stabilization, debt service reduction, to balance the budget, etc. If the Authority’s
budget anticipates a use of Unrestricted Net Position, this question must be answered.

4. Identify any sources of funds transferred to the County/Municipality as a budget subsidy or a shared
service payments, pilot payments, or other types of contracts or agreements (Example to provide police
services to the Authority etc. and explain the reason for the transfer (ie.: to balance the
County/Municipality budget, etc.).

5. The proposed budget must not reflect an anticipated deficit from 2020/2020-2021 operations. If there
exists an accumulated deficit from prior years' budgets (and funding is included in the proposed budget as
a result of a prior deficit) explain the funding plan to eliminate said deficit (N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-12). If the
Authority has a net deficit reported in its most recent audit, it must provide 2 deficit reduction plan in
response to this question.

(Prepare a response to deficits in most recent audit report pertaining to Deficits to Unrestricted

Net Position caused by recording Pension and Post-Employment Benefits liabilities as required by
GASB 68 and GASB 75) and similar types of deficits in the audit report. How would these deficits

be funded?

6. Attach a schedule of the Authority’s existing rate structure (connection fees, parking fees, service

charges, etc.) if it has been changed since the prior year budget submission and a schedule of the

proposed rate structure for the upcoming fiscal year. Explain any proposed changes in the rate structure
and attach the resolution approving the change in the rate structure, if applicable. (If no changes to fees
or rates indicate (Answer as “Rates Are Staying the Same”) '

Page N-1



2020 Authority Budget

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

Page N-1 Addendum Page 1 of 2

a.  The proposed total budget appropriations and revenues both increased $3,980,000 (or 171.2%) due
to a significant increase in services funded by Federal, State and Local grants during 2020. The
Agency will be completing the last phase of Berry Lane Park improvements which accounts for
$4,000,000 of this increase and is fully finded by grants.

b. Revenue changes greater than 10%:

i

ii.

iii.

O T

vi.

vii.

viii.

iv.

Development Fees are anticipated to increase by $150,000 (or 17.6%) due to an
anticipated increase in projects in 2020, and also based on 2019 actual amounts collected.

Development Grants — Green Acres are anticipated to increase by $1,100,000 (or 100%)
due to a grant which was received to build the pavilion at Berry Lane Park.

Development Grants — Hudson County Open Space are anticipated to increase by
$225,000 (or 45%) due to grants which were received to build the pavilion and skate park
at Berry Lane Park.

Development Grants — CDBG are anticipated to increase by $1,000,000 (or 100%) due to
a grant which was received to build the pavilion at Berry Lane Park.

Development Grants — Jersey City Capital are anticipated to increase by $1,050,000 (or
100%} due to grants which were received to build the pavilion and skate park at Berry
Lane Park.

Property Sales are anticipated to increase by $250,000 (or 50%) due to an increase in
property sales in 2020.

Rental Income is anticipated to increase by $80,000 {or 32%) due to rent increases in
executed rentai agreements during 2020,

Intercst Eamned is anticipated to increase by $125,000 (or 100%) due to increases in
mterest rates negotiated with banks, and also based on 2019 actual amounts collected.

¢. Appropriation changes greater than 10%:

i.

Fringe Benefits are anticipated to decrease $107,000 (or 20.1%) based on project 2020
costs for employees.



2020 Authority Budget

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
Page N-1 Addendum Page 2 of 2

ii. Other Grant Development Costs are anticipated to increase by $4,000,000 (or 100%) due
to the completion of the last phase of Berry Lane Park improvements which will take
place during 2020.

iii. Interest Payments on Debt are anticipated to increase by $350,000 (or 100%) due to the
required interest payment for the Pathside Project during 2020.

The local economy has been steadily improving in the area serviced by the Agency. These favorable
conditions have resulted in significant economic development and real estate development in the area

which has translated into a projected increase in Agency revenues.

The Agency has budgeted $566,500 of Unrestricted Net Position to be utilized in the 2020 budget in order
balance the budget.

Not Applicable.
There is no deficit.

Not Applicable,



AUTHORITY CONTACT INFORMATION
2020 (2020-2021)

Please complete the following information regarding this Authority. All information requested below
must be completed.

Name of Authority: Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

Federal ID Number: 22-6002881

Address: 66 York Street, 3™ Floor

City, State, Zip: Jersey City NJ | 07302
Phone: (ext.) (201)-761-0819 Fax: (201)-761-0831
Preparer’s Name: Matthew B. Wielkotz

Preparer’s Address: 401 Wanaque Avenue

City, State, Zip: Pompton Lakes N) | 07442
Phone: (ext.) (973)-835-7900 Fax: (973)-835-6631
E-mail: mwielkotz@fwcc-cpa.com

Chief Execative Officer:(1) | Diana H. Jeffrey, Executive Director

(1)Or person who performs these functions under another Title

Phone: (ext.) (201)-761-0819 | Fax: | (201)-761-0831
E-mail: Dleffrey@jcnj.com

Chief Financial Officer(l) | Matthew B. Wielkotz

(1) Or person who performs these functions under another Title

Phone: (ext.) (973)-835-7900 | Fax: | (973)-835-6631
E-mail: mwielkotz@fwcc-cpa.com

Name of Auditor: Mauricio Canto

Name of Firm: Donohue, Gironda, Doria & Tomkins, LLC

Address: 310 Broadway

City, State, Zip: Bayonne NJ 07002
Phone: (ext.) 201-437-9000 Fax: 201-437-1432
E-mail: meanto@dgdcpas.com

Page N-2



AUTHORITY INFORMATIONAL QUESTIONNAIRE

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Name)

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: JANUARY 1,2020 TO: DECEMBER 31,2020

Answer all questions below completely and attach additional information as required.

1)

2)

3)

4
5)

6)

7

8)

9)

Provide the number of individuals employed in (Use Most Recent W-3 Available 2018 or 2019) as
reported on the Authority’s Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements: 22
Provide the amount of total salaries and wages as reported on the Authority’s Form W-3, (Use Most
Recent W-3 Available 2018 or 2019) Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements:  $1,047,945
Provide the number of regular voting members of the governing body: 7 (Even if not all
commtissioners have been appointed (Total Commissioners are either 5 or 7 (Regional
Authorities may have more than 7 members) s per statute for your Authority)

Provide the number of alternate voting members of the governing body: 0 {Maximum is 2)
Did any person listed on Page N-4 have a family or business relationship with any other person listed
on Page N-4 during the current fiscal year? __NO____ If “yes,” attach a description of the
relationship including the names of the individuals involved and their positions at the Authority.

Did all individuals that were required to file a Financial Disclosure Statement for the current fiscal
year (Most Recent Filing that March 31. 2019 or 2020 deadline has passed 2019 or 2020) because
of their relationship with the Authority file the form as required? (Checked to see if individuals
actually filed at http://www.state.nj.us/dca/divisions/dlgs/resources/fds.html before answering)

___YES__ If “no,” provide a list of those individuals who failed to file a Financial Disclosure

Statement and an explanation as to the reason for their failure to file.

Does the Authority have any amounts receivable from current or former commissioners, officers, key

employees or highest compensated employees? _ NO__ If “yes, ” attach a list of those individuals,

their position, the amount receivable, and a description of the amount due to the Authority.

Was the Authority a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties:

4. A current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee?  NO

b. A family member of a current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated
employee? NO

¢. An entity of which a current or former commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated
employee (or family member thereof) was an officer or direct or indirect owner? NO__

If the answer to any of the above is “ves,” attach a description of the transaction including the name

of the commissioner, officer, key employee, or highest compensated employee (or family member

thereof) of the Authority; the name of the entity and relationship to the individual or family member;

the amount paid; and whether the transaction was subject to a competitive bid process.

Did the Authority during the most recent fiscal year pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a

personal benefit contract? A personal benefit contract is generally any life insurance, annuity, or

endowment contract that benefits, directly or indirectly, the transferor, a member of the transferor’s

family, or any other person designated by the transferor. _ NO___ If “yes, ” attach a description of

the arrangement, the premiums paid, and indicate the beneficiary of the contract.

10) Explain the Authority’s process for determining compensation for all persons listed on Page N-4.

Include whether the Authority’s process includes any of the following: 1) review and approval by the
commissioners or a committee thereof; 2) study or survey of compensation data for comparable
positions in similarly sized entities; 3) annual or periodic performance evaluation; 4) independent
compensation consultant; and/or 5) written employment contract. Affach a narrative of your
Authorities procedures for all individuals listed on Page N-4 (2 of 2).

Page N-3 (1 of 2)



11) Did the Authority pay for meals or catering during the current fiscal year?  YES  J “yes,”
attach a detailed list of all meals and/or catering invoices for the curvent fiscal year and provide an
explanation for each expenditure listed.

12) Did the Authority pay for travel expenses for any employee or individual listed on Page N-4?
__YES If “yes,” attach a detailed list of all travel expenses for the current fiscal year and
provide an explanation for each expenditure listed.

13) Did the Authority provide any of the following to or for a person listed on Page N-4 or any other
employee of the Authority?

First class or charter travel _ NO__

Travel for companions _ NO

Tax indemnification and gross-up payments  NO_

Discretionary spending account _ NO__

Housing allowance or residence for personal use _ NO

Payments for business use of personal residence  NO__

Vehicle/auto allowance or vehicle for personal use ~ NO

Health or social club dues or initiation fees NO

Personal services (i.e.: maid, chauffeur chefy NO

b” the answer to any of the above is “ves,” attach a description of the transaction including the name

and position of the individual and the amount expended.

SRR e a0 op

14) Did the Authority follow a written policy regarding payment or reimbursement for expenses incurred
by employees and/or commissioners during the course of Authority business and does that policy
require substantiation of expenses through receipts or invoices prior to reimbursement? _ YES_ Jf

o, " attach an explanation of the Authority's process for reimbursing employees and commissioners
Jor expenses. (If your authority does not allow for reimbursements indicate that in answer}

15) Did the Authority make any payments to current or former commissioners or employees for
severance or termination? NO___ If “yes, ” attach explanation including amount paid.

16) Did the Authority make any payments to current or former commissioners or employees that were
contingent upon the performance of the Authority or that were considered discretionary bonuses?
_ NO__If “yes,” attach explanation including amount paid.

17) Did the Authority comply with its Continuing Disclosure Agreements for all debt issuances
outstanding by submitting its audited annual financial statements, annual operating data, and notice of
material events to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board’s Electronic Municipal Marketplace
Access (EMMA) as required? ___YES_ If “no,” attach a description of the Authority’s plan to
ensure compliance with its Continuing Disclosure Agreements in the future. (If no bonded Debt
answer is Not Applicable). (New Jersey Infrastructure Trust Loans are not honded debt of an
Authority)

18) Ind the Authority receive any notices from the Department of Environmental Protection or any other
entity regarding maintenance or repairs required to the Authority’s systems to bring them into
compliance with current regulations and standards that it has not yet taken action to remediate?
__ NO___ If “yes,” attach explanation as to why the Authority has not yet undertaken the required
maintenance or repairs and describe the Authority’s plan to address the conditions identified.

19) Did the Authority receive any notices of fines or assessments from the Department of Environmental
Protection or any other entity due to noncompliance with current regulations (i.e.: sewer overflow,
etc.)? __ NO___ If “ves,” attach a description of the event or condition that resulted in the fine or
assessment and indicate the amount of the fine or assessment.

Page N-3 (2 of 2)



2020 Authority Budget

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
Page N-3 Addendum Page 1 of 2

Page N-3 — Question 18 — Process for Determining Compensation

The Agency considers salaries from other public entities to set a salary scale. Employees are evaluated regularly and
may be additionally compensated. When a raise or promotion is considered, the Executive Director will discuss with
the Board of Commissioners and they will decide if the raise or promotion is given. In addition, the Executive
Director is a confracted employee and raises are part of the contract and certain intervals.

Page N-3 — Question 11 — Authority Catering/Meals for 2019

January

Board Meeting — Dinner $120.00
Development Meeting — Lunch $18.00
Developer Interviewing — Lunch $212.60

February

Development Meeting — Lunch $94.7M1

Board Meeting - Dinner - $175.00
Development Meeting — Lunch $56.00
March

Development Meeting — Lunch $36.30
Board Meeting -~ Dinner $185.00
April

Development Meeting — Lunch - $40.00
Staff Development Meeting — Lunch $190.90

May

Staff Development Meeting — Lunch $135.00

Planning Meeting — Lunch $78.78
Development Meeting — Lunch $18.00
Board Meeting — Dinner $200.00

Staff Development Meeting — Lunch $219.97



2020 Authority Budget

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
Page N-3 Addendum Page 2 of 3

Page N-3 — Question 11 — Authority Catering/Meals for 2018 (continued)

June

Development Meeting — Lunch $43.18
Staff Development Meeting — Lunch $142.75
Development Meeting — Lunch $36.00
Board Meeting — Dinner $200.00
July

Board Meeting — Dinner $278.00
August

Development Meeting — Lunch $21.00
Development Meeting — Lunch $76.00
Board Meeting — Dinner $130.00
September

Development Meeting - Lunch $53.05
Development Meeting — Lunch $71.25
Board Meeting - Dinner $206.83
TOTAL $3,038.52

Page N-3 — Question 12 — Travel Expenses for 2019

January
New Jersey Transit Meeting — Newark $263.66
Hudson County Development Corporation — Jersey City $190.37

Legal Counsel Meeting — Roseland $8.70



2020 Authority Budget

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
Page N-3 Addendum Page 3 of 3

Page N-3 — Question 12 — Travel Expenses for 2019 (Continued)

April

Development Meeting —- NYC $213.71

State of NJ Meeting — Trenton $113.69

Purchasing Conference — Atlantic City $359.11
Hudson County Development Corporation — Jersey City $138.54

May

Hudson County Development Corporation - Jersey City $103.23

Legal Counsel Meeting — Roseland $80.00

Purchasing Conference — Atlantic City $339.42
Legal Counsel Meeting — Roseland $90.84

June

Purchasing Meeting — New Brunswick $73.91

August

National Brownfield Convention — California $659.20
Legal Counsel Meeting — Roseland 511847
September

Govemnor’s Conference — Atlantic City $676.11

TOTAL $3,468.96



(This page is directions for filling in page (N-4 (2-of 2) ) (No answers should be entered on this page)

AUTHORITY SCHEDULE OF COMMISSIONERS, OFFICERS, KEY EMPLOYEES,
HIGHEST COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES AND INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
(Name)

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: JANUARY1.2020 TQO: DECEMBER 31,2020

Complete the attached table for all persons required to be listed per #1-4 below.

1) List all of the Authority’s current commissioners and officers and amount of compensation from the Authority
and any other public entities as defined below. Enter zero if no compensation was paid.

2) List all of the Authority’s key employees and highest compensated employees other than a commissioner or
officer as defined below and amount of compensation from the Authority and any other public entities.

3) List all of the Authority’s former officers, key employees and highest compensated employees who received
more than $100,000 in reportable compensation from the Authority and any other pubhc entities during the
most recent fiscal year completed.

4) List all of the Authority’s former commissioners who received more than $10,000 in reportable compensation
from the Authority and any other public entities during the most recent fiscal year completed.

Commissioner: A member of the governing body of the authority with voting rights. Include alternates for purposes
of this schedule.

Officer: A person elected or appointed to manage the authority’s daily operations at any time during the year, such
as the chairperson, vice-chairperson, secretary, or treasurer. For the purposes of this schedule, treat the
anthority’s top management official and top financial official as officers. A member of the governing body
may be both a commissioner and an officer for the purposes of this schedule.

Key employee: An employee or independent contractor of the authority (other than a commissioner or officer) who
meets both of the following criteria:

a) The individual received reportable compensation from the anthority and other public entities in excess
of $150,000 for the most recent fiscal year completed; and

b) The individual has responsibilities or influence over the authority as a whole or has power to control or
determine 10% or more of the authority’s capital expenditures or operating budget.

Highest compensated employee: One of the five highest compensated employees or independent contractors of the
authority other than cwrent commissioners, officers, or key employees whose aggregate reportable
compensation from the authority and other public entities is greater than $100,000 for the most recent fiscal
year completed.

Compensation: All forms of cash and non-cash payments or benefits provided in exchange for services, including
salaries and wages, bonuses, severance payments, deferred payments, retirement benefits, fringe benefits,
and other financial arrangements or transactions such as personal vehicles, meals, housing, personal and
family education benefits, below-market loans, payment of personal or family travel, entertainment, and
personal use of the Authority’s property. Compensation includes payments and other benefits provided to
both employees and independent contractors in exchange for services.

Reportable compensation: (Use the Most Recent W-2 available 2018 or 2019. The aggregate compensation that
is reported (or is required to be reported) on Form W-2, box 1 or 5, whichever amount is greater, and/or
Form 1099-MISC, box 7, for the most recent calendar year ended 60 days before the start of the proposed
budget year. For example, for fiscal years ending December 31, 2020, the most recent W-2 and 1099
should be used 2019 or 2018 (60 days prior to start of budget year is November 1, 2019, with 2018 being
the most recent calendar year ended), and for fiscal years ending June 30, 2020, the calendar year 2019 W-
2 and 1099 should be used (60 days prior to start of budget year is May 1, 2019, with 2019 being the most
recent calendar year ended).

Other Public Entity: Any municipality, county, local authority, fire district, or other government unit, regardless of
whether it is related in any way to the Authority either by function or by physical location.

Page N-4 (1 of 2)
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Revenue Schedule

lersey City Redevelopment Agency
far the Period lanvary 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020
§ Increase % Increase
{Decrease) (Decrease}
FY 2019 Adopted Proposed vs.  Proposed vs.
FY 2020 Praposed Budget Budget Adopted Adopted
Total All Total All
Redevelopment NfA N/A R/A N/A N/A Operations Operations All Operations Al Cperations
OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charges
Residential - - 8 - 3 - #DIV/0k
Busitess/Cammetcial - - - #DIV/0k
Industrial - - - #DIV/0!
Intergovernmental - - - #OIV/OL
Other - - - #DIv/0!
Total Service Charges - - - - - - - - #DIV/0!
Connection Fees
Residential - - - #DIV/0)
Buslness/Carnmereial - - - #DIV/0I
Industrial - - - #DIV/0l
Intergovernmentai - - - #DIV/01
Other - - - #Dv/ol
Total Connection Fees - - - - - - - - #Dav/ol
Farking Fees
Meters - - - #DI/0)
Parmits - - - #DIv/0
Fines/Penalties - - - #o1v/ol
Other - - - #Dtv/o!
Total Parking Fees - - - - - - - - #DIV/0l
Other Operating {List)
Cevelcpment Fees 1,000,000 1,000,000 850,000 150,000 17.6%
Develaprment Grants - EPA - - - #DIv/Dl
Cevelopment Grants - HDSRF - - - #DIv/ol
Devefopment Grants - Green Acres 1,100,009 1,100,000 - 1,100,000 #DIV/Ol
Development Grants - Hudson County Open Space 725,000 725,000 500,000 225,000 45.0%
Property Sales 750,000 750,000 500,300 250,000 50.0%
Miscellaneous Othar Income 100,000 100,000 100,000 - 0.0%
Rental [ncome 330,600 330,000 250,000 0,000 32.0%
Development Grants - CDBG 1,000,000 1,000,000 - 1,600,000 #DIV/
Development Grant - Jersey City Capital 1,050,000 1,050,000 - 1,050,000 #D1v/01
- - - #DIV/0]
Total Other Revenue 5,055,000 - - - - 6,055,000 2,200,000 3,855,000 175.2%
Total Operating Revenues 5,055,000 - - - - 6,055,000 2,200,000 3,855,000 175.2%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Non-Operating Revenues (List)
Typein - - - #DIv/ol
Type in - - - #DIV/a!
Type in - - - #01v/01
Type in - - - #DIV/01
Type in - - - #DIV/01
Type in - - - #DIv/0l
Total Other Non-Operating Revenue - = - - - - - - #DIv/o!
interest on Investments & Deposits (List)
Interest Eamed 250,000 250,000 125,000 125,080 100.0%
Penalties - - - #DIv/o!
Other - - - #DIV/0]
Total Interest 250,000 - - - - 250,000 125,000 125,000 100.0%
Total Non-Operating Revenues 250,000 - - - - 250,000 125,000 125,000 100.0%
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES 5 6,305,000 5 - 5 - § - 5 - S 56,305,000 S 2,325,000 $ 3,980,000 171L.2%

2



Prior Year Adopted Revenue Schedule

OPERATING REVENUES
Service Charges
Residential
Business/Commercial
Industrial
Intergovernmental
Other
Total Service Charges
Connection Fees
Residential
Business/Commercial
Industrial
Intergovernmental
Other
Total Connection Fees
Parking Fees
Meters
Permits
Fines/Penalties
Other
Total Parking Fees
Other Operating Revenues (List)
Development Fees
Development Grants - EPA
Development Grants - HDSRF
Development Grants - Green Acres
Development Grants - Hudson County Open Space
Property Sales
Miscellaneous Other Income
Rental Income
Type in {Grant, Other Rev}
Type in {Grant, Other Rev)
Type in {Grant, Other Rev)
Total Other Revenue
Total Operating Revenues
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Other Mon-Operating Revenues (List)
Typein
Typein
Type in
Typein
Type in
Type in
Other Non-Operating Revenues
Interest on Investments & Deposits
Interest Earned
Penalties
Other
Total Interest
Total Non-Operating Revenues
TOTAL ANTICIPATED REVENUES

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

FY 2019 Adopted Budget

Total All

Redevelopment N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Qperations
[ -

850,000 850,000
500,000 500,060
500,000 500,000
100,000 100,000
250,000 250,000
2,200,000 - - - - 2,200,000
2,200,000 - - - - 2,200,000
125,000 125,000
125,000 - - - - 125,000
125,000 - - - - 125,000

5 2,325,000 S - 4 - 3 - 3 - $ 2,325,000




Appropriations Schedule

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

For the Period lanuary 1, 2020 ta Decembar 31, 2020
5 increase % Increase
{Decreasa) {Decrense}
FY 2019 Adopted Proposed vs.  Proposed vs.
FY 2020 Proposed Budget Budget Adopted Adspted
Total All Tatal All
Redevelopment N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A Cperations Operations All Operations All Operatians
OPERATING APPROFPRIATIONS
Administration - Personnel
Salary & Wages 5 1,300,000 $ 1,300,000 s 1,300,000 5 - 0.0%
Fringe Benefits 425,000 425,000 532,000 {107,000 -20.1%
Total Adtninistration - Personnel 1,725,000 - - - - - 1,725,000 1,832,000 {107,000) -5.8%
Administration - Other {List}
Rent & Occupancy 220,000 220,000 204,500 15,500 7.6%
Office Expenses ‘ 42,500 42,500 39,500 3,000 7.6%
Professicnal & Legal 325,000 325,000 300,000 25,000 83%
Insurance 175,000 175,000 168,000 7,000 4.2%
Miscellaneous Administration® 34,000 34,000 31,000 3,000 9.7%
Total Administration - Other 796,500 - - - - - 756,500 743,000 53,500 7.2%
Tetal Administration 2,521,500 - - - - - 2,521,500 2,575,000 {53,500) -2.1%
Cast of Providing Services - Personne!
Salary & Wages - - - #DIV/0!
Fringe Benefits - - - H#DIV/DI
Total COPS - Personnel - - - - - - - - - #DIV/OL
Cost of Providing Services - Other (List)
Other Grant Development Costs 4,000,000 4,600,000 500,000 3,500,000 700.0%
Type in Description - - - #Div/a!
Type in Description - - - #oIv/o!
Type in Description - - - #DIv/o!
Miscellaneous COPS* - - - #DIv/01
Total CQPS - Other 4,000,000 - - - - - 4,000,000 500,000 3,500,000 700.0%
Total Cost of Providing Services 4,000,000 - - - - - 4,000,000 500,000 3,500,000 700.0%
Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Lieu
of Depreciation - - - - - - - - - #DIv/Ol
Totat Operating Appropriations 6,521,500 - - - - - 6,521,500 3,075,000 3,448,500 112.1%
NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total Interest Payments an Debt 350,000 - - - - - 350,000 - 350,000 #DIV/O!
Operations & Maintenance Reserve - - - #Div/o!
Renewal & Replacement Reserve - - - #Dv/o!
Municipality/County Appropriation - - - #DIV/0!
Other Reserves - - - #DIV/0!
Total Non-Operating Appropriations 350,000 - - - - - 350,000 - 350,000 H$DIV/D!
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 6,871,500 - - - - - 5,871,500 3,075,000 3,796,500 123.5%
ACCUMULATED DEFICIT ] ] - - - v/
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT 6,871,500 - - - - - 6,871,500 3,075,000 3,796,500 123.5%
LUNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation - - - - - - - - - #DIv/0!
Other | 566,500 | 566,500 750,000 {183,500) -24.5%
Total Unrestricted Net Positicn Utilized 566,500 - - - - - 566,500 750,000 {183,500) -24,5%
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS $ 6,305,000 5 - 8 - 5 -3 - 3 - S 53056000 8 2,325,000 § 3,980,000 171.2%

* Miscellaneous line items may not exceed 5% of total operating apprapriations shown below. If amaunt in miscellanegus is greater than the amcunt shown below, then
the fine itern must be itemized above.
5% of Total Operating Appropriations s 326,075.00 § - S - S - $ - s - $ 326,075.00
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Prior Year Adopted Appropriations Schedule

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

FY 2019 Adopted Budget

Redevelopment

N/A

N/A

NfA

N/A

Total All
N/A Operations

$ 1,300,000
532,000

1,832,000

204,500
39,500
300,000
168,000
31,000

- 743,000

2,575,000

OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Administration - Personnel
Salary & Wages S 1,300,000
Fringe Benefits 532,000
Total Administration - Personnel 1,832,000
Administration - Other (List)
Rent & Occupancy 204,500
Office Expenses 39,500
professional & Legal 300,000
insurance 168,000
Miscellaneous Administration® 31,000
Total Administration - Other 743,000
Total Administration 2,575,000
Cost of Providing Services - Personnel
Salary & Wages

Fringe Benefits

Total COPS - Personnel -

Cost of Providing Services - Other (List)

Other Grant Development Costs 500,000
Type In Description
Type tn Description
Type In Description
Miscellaneous COPS*

500,000

- 500,000

- 500,000

Total COPS - Other 500,000
Total Cost of Providing Services 500,000

Total Principal Payments on Debt Service in Lieu
of Depreciation ‘ -
Total Operating Appropriations 3,075,000

- 3,075,000

NON-OPERATING APPROPRIATIONS
Total Interest Payments on Debt -

Operations & Maintenance Reserve
Renewal & Replacement Reserve
Municipality/County Appropriation
Cther Reserves

Total Non-Operating Appropriations -

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 3,075,000

- 3,075,000

ACCUMULATED DEFICIT |

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS & ACCUMULATED
DEFICIT 3,075,000

- 3,075,000

UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION UTILIZED
Municipality/County Appropriation -

| 750,000

- 750,000

Other 1 750,000
Total Unrestricted Net Position Utilized 750,000
TOTAL NET APPROPRIATIONS S 2,325,000 5

S - § 2,325,000

* Miscellaneous line items may not exceed 5% of totai operating appropriations shown below. If amount in miscellaneous is greater than the

amount shown below, then the line item must be itemized above.

5% of Total Operating Appropriations S  153,750.00 S

S - §153,750.00
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2020 (2020-2021)

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Name)

AUTHORITY
CAPITAL
BUDGET/

PROGRAM



2019 CERTIFICATION OF AUTHORITY CAPITAL
BUDGET/PROGRAM

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Name)

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: JANUARY1 2026 TO: DECEMBER 31,2020

[ ]enter X to the left if this paragraph is applicable

It is hereby certified that the Authority Capital Budget/Program annexed hereto is g true copy of the
Capital Budget/Program approved, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2.2, along with the Annual Budget, by the
governing body of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, on the 15th day of October, 2020.

OR
[ X ] enter X to the left if this paragraph is applicable
I is hereby certified that the governing body of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency have elected
NOT to adopt a Capital Budget /Program for the aforesaid fiscal year, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2 2 for

the following reason(s): The Agency_does not _intend to undertake any capital projects during
2020.

Officer’s Signature: k M(}W
Name: Diana H. Jeffrey FUY I
Title: Executive Director
Address: 66 York Street, 3" Floor
Jersey City, NJ 07302
Phone Number: 201-761-0819 Fax Number: | 201-761-0831
E-mail address Dii effrey@jcnj.org_

Page CB-1



2020 (2020-2021) CAPITAL BUDGET/PROGRAM MESSAGE

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(Name)

FISCAL YEAR: FROM: JANUARY 1,2020 TO: DECEMBER 31,2020

1. Has each municipality or county affected by the actions of the authority participated in the development of the
capital plan and reviewed or approved the plans or projects included within the Capital Budget/Program (This
may include the governing body or certain officials such as planning boards, Construction Code Officials) as
to these Projects?

Not applicable.

2. Has each capital project/project financing been developed from a specific capital improvement plan or report;
does it include full lifecycle costs; and is it consistent with appropriate elements of Master Plans or other
plans in the jurisdiction(s) served by the authority?

Not applicable.

3. Has a long-term (5 years or more) infrastructure needs and other capital items (Vehicles, Equipment) needs
assessment been prepared?

Not applicable.

4. If amounts are on Page CB-3 in the column Debt Authorizations. Indicate the primary source of
funding the debt service for the Debt Authorizations (Example Rate Increases Funding or Other
sources)

Not applicable,

5. Please indicate which capital projects/project financings are being undertaken in the Metropolitan or
Suburban Planning Areas as defined in the State Development and Redevelopment Plan,

Not applicable.

6. Please indicate which capital projects/project financings are being undertaken within the boundary of a State
Planning Commission-designated Center and/or Endorsed Plan and if the project was included in the Plan
Implementation Agenda for that Center/Endorsed Pian.

Add additional sheets if necessary.

Page CB-2



Redevelopment

Estimated Total .

Proposed Capital Budget

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

For the Period

Cost

January 1, 2020

to

December 31, 2020

Funding Sources

Unrestricted Net
Position Utilized

Renewal &
Replacement
Reserve

Authorization

Debt

Capital Grants

Other
Sources

Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description

NONE

N/A

Total

Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description

N/A

Total

Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description

N/A

Total

Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description

N/A

Total

Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description

N/A

Totzl

Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description

TOTAL PROPOSED CAPITAL BUDGET

Total

$

$

Enter brief description of up to four projects for each operation ohove. For operations with more than four budgeted projects, please attach
additional schedules. Input total amount of all projects for the operation on single line and enter "See Attached Schedule” instead of project
description.

CB-3




Redevelopment
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Total
N/A
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Total
N/A
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Total
N/A
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Total
N/A
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Type in Description
Total
N/A
Type in Description
Type in Dascription
Type in Description
Type in Description
Total
TOTAL

5 Year Capital Improvement Plan

Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

December 31, 2020

Fiscal Year Beginning in

2022

2023

2024

2025

For the Period January 1, 2020 to
Estimated Total Current Budget
Cost Year 2020 2021
$ - S - | NONE
$ - 5 - 8

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 und CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.
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5 Year Capital Iimprovement Plan Funding Sources

Jersey City Redavelopment Agency
For the Period lanuary 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020

Funding Sources

Renewal &
Estimated Total Unrestricted Net  Replacement Debt
Cost Position Utilized Reserve Authorization Capital Grants Other Sources

Redevelopment

Type in Description S - NONE
Type in Description R
Type in Description -
Type in Description -

Total ] _ _ - _ :

N/A

Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -

Total - - - - - -

N/A

Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -

Total - - - - - -

N/A

Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -

Total - - - - - -

N/A

Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -

Total - - - - - -

N/A

Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -
Type in Description -

Total - - - - - _

TOTAL ) - s s s - - -
Total 5 Year Plan per CB-4 S -
Balance check

If amount is other than zero, verify that projects listed above match projects listed on CB-4.

Project descriptions entered on Page CB-3 will carry forward to Pages CB-4 and CB-5. No need to re-enter project descriptions above.
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Reso No. 19-11-2.}

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE
JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY ACCEPTING THE
ANNUAL REPORT OF AUDIT FOR 2018

WHEREAS, the Local Authorities Fiscal Control Law, specifically, N.J.S.4.
40A:5A-15, requires that each local authority make an annual audit of its books, accounts
and financial transactions; and

WHEREAS, the Annual Report of Audit of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
(the “Agency”) for the year 2018 has been filed by a Registered Municipal Accountant with
the Secretary of the Agency as required by law, and a copy has been received by each
member of the Agency’s Board of Commissioners; and

WHEREAS, in accordance with N.J.S.4. 40A:5A-17 and regulations of the Local
Finance Board in the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community
Affairs, the Board of Commissioners must enact a resolution certifying to the Local Finance
Board of the State of New Jersey that all members of the governing body have reviewed the
annual audit report, and specifically the sections of the audit report entitled Schedule of
Findings and Questioned Costs and General Comments and Recommendations, and must
also exccute an affidavit with respect thereto,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of
the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency that:

Section 1. The recitals above are hereby incorporated herein as if set forth at length.

Section 2. The Anmual Report of Audit for the year 2018 is hereby accepted.

Section 3. The Agency hereby affirms that the members of the Agency’s Board of
Commissioners have reviewed the Annual Report of Audit, and specifically the sections of
the audit report entitled Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs and General Comments
and Recommendations,

Section 4. The Secretary of the Agency is hereby authorized and directed to submit
a certified copy of this Resolution and the required affidavit to the Division of Local
Government Services of the State of New Jersey. :

Section 5. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

/N

46265-099: 804715.2




7¢50 No. 1G-11-2)

Diana H. Jeffrey, Secrctary

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of
the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at their Regular Meeting of November 18,

2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME

AYE

NAY

ABSTAIN

Donald R. Brown

ABSENT

Douglas Cartucci

Evelyn Jones

Erma D. Greene

Denise Ridley

Darwin R. Ona

Danie] Rivera

46265-099: 804715.2




CERTIFICATION OF GOVERNING BODY OF THE ANNUAL
AUDIT
GROUP AFFIDAVIT FORM

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
COUNTY OF HUDSON

We, the members of the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey City Redevelopment
Agency, in the City of Jersey City and the County of Hudson, being duly sworn according
to law, upon our oath depose and say:

1. We are duly appointed members of the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey
City Redevelopment Agency in the City of Jersey City and the County of
Hudson;

2. In the performance of our duties, and in accordance with N.J.S.A. 40A:5A-15 and
N.J.S.A. 40A:5-17 we have familiarized ourselves with the contents of the
Annual Report of Audit filed with the Secretary of the Agency for the year 2018;

3. We certify that we have personally reviewed and are familiar with, at a minimum,
the sections of the Annual Report of Audit entitled Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs and General Comments and Recommendations.

SRR

~ (L.S.)@glas Carlucci

(LM@&% (L.S.) Erma D, Greene

gl LY
(Iefs'.) Denise Rillley ﬂ (L-S.) Darwin R. Ona

{L.S.) Daniel Rivera

Sworn to and subscribed before me this
day of , 2019,
Notary Public of New Jersey

The Secretary of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency shall set forth the reason for the
absence of signature of any members of the governing body.

3.
46265-099: 804715.2




IMPORTANT: This certificate must be sent to the Burcau of Financial Regulation and
Assistance, Division of Local Government Services, P.O. Box 803, Trenton, New Jersey
08625.

46265-099: 804715.2




JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
2018 ANNUAL AUDIT
CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN

1. Recommendation
Escrow balances are not being maintained in accordance with the applicable requirements
of N.I.S.A. 40:55D, “Municipal Land Use Law.”

Condition/Corrective Action

The Agency’s escrow balance internal control procedures were not operating effectively
due to a lack of oversite by the external Chief Finance Officer during the majority of the
2018 calendar year. The Agency chose to replace this external Chief Financial Officer
during September of 2018. At that time the control procedures around escrow balances
began to be redesigned which has remediated this issue moving forward. Due to the
amount of developer escrow accounts at the Agency, this issue was not able to be
completely remediated by December of 2018. The Agency has, and will continue to
investigate these balances and correct them as necessary moving forward.




JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
{A Component Unit of the City of Jersey City)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT



Exhibit

=

Schedule

R1

R3

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(A Component Unit of the City of Jersey City)
TABLE OF CONTENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Roster of Officials at December 31, 2018

FINANCIAL SECTION

Independent Auditor’s Report

Required Supplementary Information

Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Basic Financial Statements

Statements of Net Position

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Net Position

Statements of Cash Flows

Notes to Financial Statements

Other Supplementary Information
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ROSTER OF OFFICIALS

DECEMBER 31, 2018

All commissioners are appointed by the Mayor with the advice and consent of the
members of the Council of the City of Jersey City to a five year term. Officers are
elected by the commissioners for a one year term. The following individuals held
office as of December 31, 2018:

Name Position Term Expires
Hon. Rolando R. Lavarro, Jr. Chairman 06/30/18*
Evelyn Farmer Vice Chair 06/30/19
Daniel Rivera Commissioner 06/30/18*
Donald R. Brown Commissioner 06/30/20
Douglas Carlucci Commissioner 06/30/20
Frma D). Greene Commissioner 06/30/21
Darwin R. Ona Commissioner 06/30/22
* Held Qver
QOther Officials
Diana H. Jeffrey Executive Director
Christopher Fiore Assistant Executive Director

Benjamin Delisle Director of Development
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Honorable Chairman and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
Jersey City, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
(the “Agency”), a component unit of the City of Jersey City, New Jersey as of and for the year
ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively
comprise the Agency’s financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1s responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, the audit requirements prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services,
Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey (the “Division”) and the standards
applicable to the financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.



An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the anditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of the Agency, as of December 31, 2018, and the changes in its net position
and 1ts cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter
Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements

As discussed in Note 1, in 2018 the Agency adopted GASB Statement No. 75 Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Prior Period Financial Statements

The financial statements of the Agency for the year ended December 31, 2017 were audited by
other auditors whose report dated August 15, 2018 expressed an unmodified opinion on those
statements. An emphasis-of-matter was expressed on prior period restatement and adjustment,
whereby certain prior year balances were restated by the Agency in order to conform to updated
accounting pronouncements, resulting in a prior period adjustment to unrestricted net assets, which
was recognized during 2017. An emphasis-of-matter was also expressed on the application of
GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurements and Application, that resulted in a material
unrealized gain on revaluation of capitals assets.



Prior Period Adjustments and Restated Financial Statements

As part of our audit of the 2018 financial statement, we also audited the adjustment described in
Note 13 that was applied to restate the 2017 financial statements. In our opinion, such adjustment
is appropriate and has been properly applied. We were not engaged to audit, review, or apply any
procedures to the 2017 financial statements of the Agency other than with respect to the
adjustment, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other form of assurance on the
2017 financial statements as a whole. As an emphasis-of-matter on such adjustment, prior periods’
developers escrow was adjusted with a material prior period adjustment to net position reported
on the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position. Our opinion on such
adjustments is not modified with respect to this matter.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis, pension, and other post-retirement benefit information be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency
with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial statements. The supplementary information is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards; and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, respectively, and are also not
required parts of the basic financial statements.



The budgetary comparison schedule and the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state
financial assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additicnal
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the budgetary comparison schedule and the schedules of expenditures of
federal awards and state financial assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to
the basic financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
November 6, 2019, on our consideration of the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering the Agency’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

/7 & /mfznzﬁn Ll

DONOHUE, GIRONDA, DORIA & TOMKINS, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Bayonne, New Jersey
November 6, 2019,
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(A Component Unit of the City of Jersey City)
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

This section of the annual financial statements of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency™),
a component-unit of the City of fersey City, New Jersey (the “City”), presents Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of the activities and financial performance of the Agency for the years ended December 31,
2018, 2017, and 2016. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the Agency’s financial
performance as a whole. Please read it in conjunction with the Agency’s financial statements and
accompanying notes.

2018 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Cash and investments decreased by $5,064,283 (19.69%) to $20,651,986 in 2018 from $25,716,269 in
2017 and total current assets decreased by $5,126,705 (17.26%) to $24,574,485 in 2018 from $29,701,190
in 2017.

Bond anticipation notes increased by $10,000,000 to $10,000,000 in 2018 from $0 in 2017.

Other liabilities increased by $1,172,207 (24.93%) to $5,874,309 in 2018 from $4,702,102 in 2017.
Operating revenues decreased by $493,931 (12.27%) to $3,533,151 in 2018 from $4,027,082 in 2017.
Operating expenses increased by $2,279,768 (44.31%) to $7,424,496 in 2018 from $5,144,728 in 2017.
[Loss from operations increased by $2,773,699 (248.17%) to $3,891,345 in 2018 from $1,117,646 in 2017
and the change in net position amounted to a decrease of ($3,760,196) in 2018 compared to an increase of
$1,946,652 in 2017.

- 2017 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Cash and investments increased by $3,352,222 (14.99%) to $25,716,269 in 2017 from $22,364,047 in
2016 and total current assets increased by $3,784.,934 (14.60%) to $29,701,190 in 2017 from $25,916,256
in 2016.

Other liabilities decreased by $1,007,565 (17.65%) to $4,702,102 in 2017 from $5,709,667 in 2016.
Operating revenues decreased by $207,495 (4.90%) to $4,027,082 in 2017 from $4,234,577 in 2016.

. Operating expenses increased by $92,606 (1.83%) to $5,144,728 in 2017 from $5,052,122 in 2016.

Loss from operations increased by $300,101 (36.71%) to $1,117,646 in 2017 from $817,545 in 2016 and

the change in net position amounted to an increase of $1,946,652 in 2017 compared to an increase of
$5,057,226 in 2016.



JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(A Component Unit of the City of Jersey City)
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Agency is a self-supporting entity and follows enterprise fund reporting. The Agency’s financial
statements are presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Enterprise fund statements reflect short and long-term financial information about the activities and
operations of the Agency. These statements are presented in a manner similar to a private business. While
detailed sub-fund information is not presented, separate accounts are maintained for each program and
certain restricted funds or accounts have been established as required by bond resolutions and agreements.
The statement of net position provides information about the nature and amount of investments in
resources (assets) and the obligations to Agency creditors (liabilities).

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, which accounts for all the current year’s
revenue and expenses, measures the success of the Agency’s operations over the past and can be used to
determine how the Agency has funded its costs.

The statement of cash flows provides information about the Agency’s cash receipts, cash payments, and
changes in cash resulting from operating, investing, and financing activities.

The notes to financial statements provide information that is essential to understanding the basic financial
statements, such as the Agency’s accounting methods and policies. The notes to financial statements also
provide information on contractual obligations, future commitments, contingencies, and other events that

-could materially affect the Agency’s financial position.



JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(A Component Unit of the City of Jersey City)
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AGENCY

Financial Position. The following table summarizes the assets, liabilities, and net position as of December
31, 2018, 2017, and 2016:

2018 2017 2016
Current assets b 25,559,505 $ 29,701,190 $ 25,916,256
Capital assets 68,850,384 65,714,434 35,800,897
Non-current assets:
Mortgage loans receivable 2,423,213 4,712,824 4,085,981
Accrued interest - mortgage loans receivable 30,836 10,213 1,462
- Accounts receivable - property held for redevelopment 1,750,000 1,750,000 3,500,000
Total assets 98,613,938 101,888,661 69,304,596
Deferred outflows from resources 3,920,361 981,912 1,418,213
Curent liabilities (excluding note and loan payable) 11,003,129 19,808,717 23,613,073
Bond anticipation note payable 10,000,000 - -
Inter-agency loan payable 317,204 317,204 317,204
Compensated absences liability 416,340 281,206 359,446
Judgement payable - 1,450,000 1,450,000
Net pension liability 2,720,429 2,653,692 3,583,017
Net other post-employment benefit liability 2,420,336 - -
Total liabilities 26,877,438 24,510,819 29,322,740
Deferred inflows of resources 1,841,747 805,066 202,404
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 68,850,384 65,714,434 35,800,897
Unrestricted 4,964,730 11,840,254 5,396,768
Total net position 5 73,815,114 $ 77,554,688 g 41,197,665

The Agency’s substantial changes in net position resulted mainly from (a) the adoption of GASB
Statement No. 68 in 2015 where the Agency has recognized its proportionate share of its collective net
pension liability; (b) the adoption of GASB Statement No. 72 in 2017 where the Agency recognized an
unrealized gain on the revaluation of fixed assets; and (c) the adoption of GASB Statement No. 75 in 2018
where the Agency recognized its proportionate share of net other post-employment benefit (OPEB)
liability and deferred inflows and outflows of OPEB liability resources.



JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(A Component Unit of the City of Jersey City)
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE AGENCY (Continued}

Results of Operations. The following table summarizes the revenues, expenses and changes in net
position for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017, and 2016:

2018 2017 2016
Operating revenues % 3,533,151 $ 4,027,082 $ 4,234,577
Operating expenses 7,424,496 5,144,728 3,052,122
(Loss) from operations (3,891,345) (1,117,646} (817,545)
Non-operating revenues {expenses) - net 151,771 3,064,298 5,874,771
Change in net position (3,739,574) 1,946,652 5,057,226
Net position, January 1 77,554,688 41,197,665 36,140,439
Unrealized gain on revaluation of fixed assets - 32,085,341 -
Prior year adjustments - 2,325,030 -
Net position, December 31 $ 73,815,114 77,554,688 $ 41,197,665

As previously noted, the Agency adopted GASB Statement No. 75 in 2018, where the Agency recognized
its proportionate share of net other post-employment benefit (OPEB) liability and deferred inflows and
outflows of OPEB liability resources. The Agency adopted GASB Statement No. 72 in 2017, where the
Agency recognized an unrealized gain on the revaluation of fixed assets.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

The Agency’s investment in capital assets, which consist of property held for redevelopment, construction
in progress, buildings and improvements, and vehicles and equipment, amounted to $72,827,893,
$69,272,260, and $39,114,491 at December 31, 2018, 2017, and 2016, respectively. Accumulated
depreciation amounted to $3,977,509, $3,557,826 and $3,313,594 at those respective dates.

The Agency adopted GASB Statement No. 72 in 2017, where the Agency updated the value of its

individual properties to fair value and recognized an unrealized gain on the revaluation of fixed assets of
$32,085,341.

The Agency issued its $10,000,000 tax-exempt, City-guaranteed, Project Note Series 2018 in 2018 to
finance the acquisition and improvement of an approximately 58,000 square foot building in the City of
Jersey City known as the Pathside Redevelopment Project.



JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
(A Component Unit of the City of Jersey City)
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

The State of New Jersey requires local authorities to prepare and adopt annual budgets in accordance with
the Local Authorities Fiscal Control Law and regulations adopted by the Local Finance Board pursuant to
this statute and codified as N.J.A.C. 5:31-1 et seq. The statutory budget was designed to demonstrate to
the Bureau of Authority Regulation of the Division of Local Government Services that the cash flows of
the Authority for the coming year will be sufficient to cover operating expenses, interest accruing on
bonded indebtedness and cash payments of maturing bond and loan principal.

The following table summarizes the budget versus actual for the year ended December 31, 2018:

Budget Actual Variance
Revenues:
Operating revenues $ 8,350,000 $ 4,080,303 § 4269697
Non-operating expenses 50,000 444,658 (394,658)
Total revenues 8,400,000 4,524,961 3,875,039
Appropriations:
Operating appropriations :
Administration 2,600,000 2,553,620 46,380
Cost of providing services 6,700,000 4,740,359 1,959,641
Non-operating appropriations - 175,000 (175,000)
Total appropriations 9,300,000 7,468,979 1,831,021
Less: unrestricted net position utilized (900,000) (960,000} -
Net total appropriations 8,400,000 6,568,979 1,831,021
Total surplus (deficit) 5 - § (2,044018) $ 2,044,018

CONTACTING THE AGENCY’S MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide the City of Jersey City residents and taxpayers, and the
Agency’s customers, investors and creditors, with a general overview of the Agency’s finances and to
demonstrate the Agency’s accountability for the appropriations and grants it receives. If you have
questions about this report or need additional financial information, please contact the Agency’s Executive
Director at 66 York Street, Floor 2, Jersey City, New Jersey 07302, or visit the Agency’s website at:
www.jora.org.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOFMENT AGENCY
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

EXHIBIT A

Restated
2018 2017
ASSETS
Current assets:
Unrestricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 18,736,626 20,221,753
Accolnts receivable 194,632 148,861
Current portion of mortgage receivable 985,020 525,034
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts {250,000) (250,000}
Total unrestricted current assets 19,666,278 20,645,650
Restricted assets:
Restricted cash and cash equivalents 1,915,360 5,494,514
Grants receivable 2,295,322 2,426,996
Developers escrow 1,682,545 1,134,030
Total restricted assets 5,803,227 9.055,540
Total current assets 25,559,505 29,701,190
Capital assets, net:
Non-depreciable:
Property held for redevelopment 49,654,775 46,144,142
Depreciable, net:
Buildings and improvements 23,092,400 23,047,400
Vehicles and equipment 80,718 80,718
Less: accumulated depreciation (3,977,509 (3,557,826)
Total depreciable, net 19,195,609 19,570,292
Total capital assets, net 68,850,384 63,714,434
Other noncurrent assets:
Mortgage loans receivable 2,423,213 4,712,824
Accrued interest - mortgage loans receivable 30,836 10,213
Accounts receivable - property held for redevelopment 1,750,000 1,750,000
Total other noncurrent assets 4,204,049 6,473,037
Total assets 98,613,938 101,888,661
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOQURCES
Deferred pension liability ouflows 1,209,162 981,912
Deferred other post-employment benefits liability outflows 2,711,199 -
Total deferred outflows of resources 3,920,361 981,912

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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EXHIBIT A

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

Restated
2018 2017
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Payable from unrestricted assets:
Accounts payable 3 720,178 5 260,631
Payroll liabilities 27,217 5,309
Redeveloper contracts pavable 115,055 115,055
Due to the City of Jersey City 14,705 7,488,912
Accrued interest payable 175,000 -
Bond anticipation note payable 10,000,000 -
Current portion of inter-agency loan payable 63,441 -
Payable from restricted liabilities:
Accounts payable 59,434 56,278
Developers escrow ' 2,433,455 2,229,102
Project deposits 1,164,450 2,688,000
Unearned grant revenues 6,293,635 6,965,430
Total current liabilities 21,066,570 19,808,717
Noncurrent liabilities:
Inter-agency loan payable 233,763 317,204
Compensated absences payable 416,340 281,206
Judgement pavable - 1,450,000
Net pension liability 2,720,429 2,653,092
Net other post-employment benefit liability 2,420,336 -
Total noncurrent liabilities 5,810,868 4,702,102
Total liabilities 26,877,438 24,510,819
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred pension liability inflows 1,099,614 805,066
Deferred other post-employment benefit liability inflows 742,133 -
1,841,747 805,066
NET POSITION
Investment in capital assats 68,850,384 65,714,434
Unrestricted 4,964,730 11,840,254
Total net position $ 73,815,114 $§ 77,554,688
See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements (Page 2 of 2)
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

OPERATING REVENUES
Redeveloper fees
Redeveleper reimbursements
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenue

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Other expenses
Redeveloper reimbursed expenses
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Total operating (loss}

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Grant revenue:
Federal sources
State sources
Local sources
Grant expenses:
Federal sources
State sources
Local sources
Interest revenue
Interest expense
(Loss) gain on sale of disposal
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses)

Change in net position
Net position, January 1

Unrealzied gain on revaluation of fixed assets
Prior year adjustments

Net position, December 31

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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EXHIBIT B

Restated
2018 2017
i 1,008,573 $ 1,707,807
1,554,141 1,284,536
970,437 1,034,739
3,533,151 4,027,082
1,205,532 1,184,480
1,120,825 514,766
2,066,149 1,487,570
2,612,307 1,713,679
419,683 244,233
7.424.496 5,144,728
(3,891,345 {1,117.646)
189,583 1,529,192
232,008 1,261,856
125,561 949,369
(189,583} (329,290}
(232.008) (241,867)
(125,561) (108,273)
444 658 161,486
(175,000} -
(117,887) 691,795
151,771 3,064,298
(3,739,574) 1,946,632
77,554,688 41,197,665
- 32,085,341
- 2,325,030
$ 73,815,114 $ 77.534,688




JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

CASHTFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from:

Redeveloper fees

Redeveloper reimbursements

Miscellaneous
Payments for:

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Other expenses

Redeveioper reimbursed expenses
Net cash {(used) by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from sale of property held for redevelopment
Payments for construction in progress and building improvements
Proceeds from bond anticipation note payable
Payments due to City of Jersey City
Grant revenue received
Grant expenses paicd
Net cash (used) provided by capital and related financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Issued mortgage loans receivable
Receipts from mortgage loans receivable
Interest received

Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, January 1

Cash and cash equivalents, December 31

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
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EXHIBIT C

Restated

2018 2017

$ 911,131 $ 1,707,807
234,944 1,595,677
1,022,108 1,036,039
(1,183,624) (1,179,171)
(400,386) (483,368)
(3,056,602) (2,032,591)
(3,160,822) (2,236,727)
(3,633,251) (1,592,334)
(117,887) 4,509,561
(3,555,633) (140,195)
10,000,000 -
(7,474,207) (2,500,000)
7,031 4,169,359
(543,996) (623,152)
(1,684,692) 5,415,573
- (630,000)
1,829,625 6,248
424,035 152,735
2,253,660 (471.017)
(5,064,283) 3,352,222
25,716,269 22,364,047
$ 20,651,986 $  25.716,269

(Page 1 of 2)



FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

EXHIBIT C

Reconciliation of income from operations to net cash provided by

operating activities:
(Loss) from operations

Adjustments to reconcile (loss} from operations to net
cash (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation
Prior year adjustment

Changes in assets, liabilities and deferred outflows

and inflows:
Accouuts receivable
Developers escrow
Project deposits
Accounts payable
Payroll liabilities

Compensated absences payable

Judgement payable

Net pension liability and deferred outflows

and inflows

Net other post-employment benefit liability and

deferred outflows and inflows

Total adjustments
Net cash (used) by operating activities

Cash and cash equivalents as presented in the statements

of net position:
Unrestricted
Restricted

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements
15

Restated
2018 2017

(3,891,345) $  (1.117.646)

419,683 244,233

- 2,325,030

{45,771) 1,300
(344,162) (3,192,474)
(1,523,530} 655,537
459,547 (545,021)
21,908 5,309
135,134 (78,240)
(1,450,000} -
134,035 109,638
451,270 .
(1,741,906) (474,688)
(5,633,251) (1,592,334
18,736,626 $ 20,221,755
1,913,360 5,494,514
20,651,986 § 25716269
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

The Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the "Agency") is a public body corporate and politic of the State
of New Jersey. The Agency was created by municipal ordinance on August 16, 1949 pursuant to the
provisions of Chapter 306 of the New Jersey Sessions Law of 1949, N.J.S.A. 40:55C-1, for the purpose
of carrying out certain urban renewal program activities for City of Jersey City (the "City"). The Agency
is empowered to exercise public and essential government functions, including acquisition, condemnation,
clearance, renovation and redevelopment of property in designated blighted arcas and to carry out
redevelopment plans for the City.

The Agency is governed by a Board of Commissioners (the "Board") consisting of seven members, who
are appointed by the Governing Body of the City of Jersey City. The Board of Commissioners determines
policy actions, approves resolutions and selects an executive director to be responsible for the overall
operation of the Agency.

In accordance with the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law (NJSA 40A:12A-1 et. seq.) the Agency
is subject to the laws, rules and regulations promulgated for Authorities in the State of New Jersey and
reports to the Bureau of Agency Regulation, Division of Local Government Services, Department of
Community Affairs, State of New Jersey.

The Agency includes in its financial statements the primary government and those component units for
which the primary government is financially accountable. Component units are legally separate
organizations for which the Agency is financially accountable or other organizations for which the nature
and significance of their relationship with the primary government is such that exclusion would cause the
reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. The Agency is financially
accountable for an organization if the Agency appoints a voting majority of the organization's board, and
(1) the Agency is able to significantly influence, the programs or services performed or provided by the
organization; or (2) the Agency is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources;
the Agency is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or
provide financial support to, the organization, or the Agency is obligated for the debt of the organization.
Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally dependent on the Agency in that the
Agency approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the foregoing criteria,
the Agency has no component units. The Agency would be includable as a component unit of the City on
the basis of such criteria.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basis of Financial Statements and Presentation

The accounts of the Agency arc organized and operated on the basis of funds. The agency maintains an
Enterprise Fund to account for its operations. The operations are accounted for with a self-balancing set
of accounting records that comprise its assets, liabilities, net position, revenues and expenses. Fund
accounting segregates funds according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in
demonstrating compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. A description of the
Agency's fund type it maintains to account for its financial transactions is as follows:

Proprietary Fund Types - This fund type accounts for operations that are organized to be self-supporting
and includes Enterprise Funds.

An enterprise fund is used to account for those operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to a private business or where the entity has decided that the periodic determination of revenues
earned, costs incurred and/or net income is appropriate for management accountability purposes.

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable measurement focus and
basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of resources being measured such as current
financial resources or economic resources. The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions
or events for recognition in the financial statements.

The Agency's financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting. All assets, all deferred inflows/outflows, and all liabilities associated with
these operations are included on the Statement of Net Position. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the
provider have been met.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management of the Agency to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates. Management currently uses
estimates to determine the fair market value of property held for redevelopment and the useful life of
depreciable assets.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash Equivalents and Investments

The Agency's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, certificates of deposit, demand
deposits and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of
acquisition.

Investments held by the Agency approximate fair value, which is defined as the amount at which a
financial instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties. State statutes

authorize the Agency to invest in certain types of investments. These investment vehicles are summarized
in Note 3.

Intergovernmental Receivables and Payables
Transactions between the Agency and the City of Jersey City and other City and State of New Jersey (the
"State") agencies that are representative of capital allotment/grant award arrangements outstanding at the

end of the fiscal year are referred to as intergovernmental receivables.

Amounts owed to the City of Jersey City and other City and State agencies at the end of the year as a
result of contractual arrangements are reported as intergovernmental payables.

Mortgage Loans Receivable

The Agency has issued mortgage loans to secure a portion of the project costs on certain renovation and
rehabilitation projects within the City.

Restricted Assets

Certain assets are restricted as the result of certain agreements entered into between the Agency and third
parties.

Capital Assets

Buildings and improvements and vehicles, and equipment are recorded at cost.

Property held for redevelopment is recorded at acquisition cost or, if donated or contributed, are stated at
their estimated fair market value on the date of receipt by the Agency. For properties held for
redevelopment where this information is not available, properties are stated at their assessed value as of

December 31, 2018,

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend
the life of an asset are expensed.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Capital Assets (Continued)

Major outlays for capital assets are capitalized as projects are constructed or acquired by the Agency. All
other costs to place the assets in the intended location and condition for use are capitalized in the value of
the asset constructed.

Buildings and improvements, vehicles, and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over
the following estimated useful lives:

Asset Years
Buildings and improvements 50
Vehicles 5
Equipment 3-6

Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets and liabilities, the statement of financial position reports deferred outflows and
inflows of resources. Deferred outflows and inflows of resources represent a decrease or increase of net
position that applies to future periods. The Agency reports deferred amounts on net pension liability and
other post-employment benefits liabilities. Deferred amounts on net pension and other post-employment
benefit liabilities are reported in the Agency-wide statement of net position and result from: (1) differences
between expected and actual experience; (2) changes in assumptions; (3) net difference between projected
and actual investment earnings on pension and post-employment benefit plans’ investments; (4) changes
in proportion and differences between employer contributions and proportionate share of contributions;
and (5) contributions made subsequent to the measurement date. These amounts are deferred and
amortized over future years.

Project Deposits

Certain monies held by the Agency or third parties on behalf of the Agency in conjunction with a specific
project or purpose are reported as project deposits.

Unearned Revenue

Grant funds and related program income, City capital contributions and redeveloper reimbursements
received, but not earned at year-end, are reported as deferred revenue.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Compensated Absences

It is the Agency's policy to permit employees to accumulate earned but unused sick leave, compensatory
time and vacation benefits. A long-term liability of accumulated sick leave, compensatory time and
vacation benefits and salary related payments has been recorded on the statement of net position,
representing the Agency's commitment to fund such costs from future operations.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
retirement systems sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey and additions to/deductions
from these retirement systems' fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are
reported by the retirement systems. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments
are reported at fair value. '

Net Position

In the statement of net position, there are three classes of net position:

Net investment in capifal assets - consists of capital assets less accumulated depreciation.

Restricted net position - reports net position when constraints placed on the residual amount of noncapital
assets are either externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors,

or laws or regulations of other governments, or imposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legisiation.

Unresiricted net position - any portion of net position not already classified as either net investment in
capital assets or net position - restricted is classified as net position - unrestricted.

Net Position Flow Assumption

Sometimes the Agency will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted {(e.g., restricted bond
or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted - net
position and unrestricted - net position in the financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about
the order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the Agency's policy to consider
restricted-net position have been depleted before unrestricted - net position is applied.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds include the cost of operations and services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital
assets. The Agency considers transactions pertaining to property held for redevelopment to be operating
revenues and expenses since these transactions are connected with its principal ongoing operations. All
revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Grants received are recognized as revenue when the resources are expended for the purpose specified in
the grant agreement. Grant funds received and not yet expended are reported as unearned grant revenues.

Reclassifications

The Agency has also made certain reclassifications to the financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2017.

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements

The Agency has adopted GASB Statement No. 75. Accounting and Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions. GASB Statement No. 75 improves accounting and
financial reporting by state and local governments for postemployment benefits other than pensions (other
post-employment benefits or OPEB). As a result of adopting this Statement, the Agency was required
to measure and recognize liabilities, deferred outflows and inflows of resources, and expenses related to
OPEB liability.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In November 2016, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 83, Certain
Asset Retirement Obligations. This Statement establishes criteria for determining the timing and pattern
of recognition of a liability and a corresponding deferred outflows of resources for asset retirement
obligations (AROs). The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning
after June 15, 2018. The Agency does not believe this Statement will have any effect on future financial
statements.

21



JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICTES (Continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements {(Continued)

In January 2017, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 84, Fiduciary
Activities. This Statement establishes criteria for identifving fiduciary activities of all state and local
governments. The focus on the criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets
of the fiduciary activity and (2) the beneficiaries with whom a fiduciary relationship exists. Separate
criteria are included to identify component units and postemployment benefit arrangements that are
fiduciary activitics. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2018. The Agency is currently evaluating the effects, if any, this Statement may have on
future financial statements.

In June 2017, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 87, Leases,
which is intended to increase the usefulness of governments financial statements by requiring recognition
of certain lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and
recognized as inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the
contract. Under this Statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an intangible right-
to-use lease asset, as a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources,
thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about the government=s leasing activities.
The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019,
however earlier application is encouraged. The Agency is currently reviewing what effect, if any, this
Statement might have on future financial statements.

The Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures
Related to Debt, Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placement. The objective of this Statement is
to improve consistency in the information that is disclosed in notes to government financial statements
related to debt, including direct borrowings and direct placements, and to provide financial statement users
with additional essential information about debt. This Statement is effective for reporting periods’
beginning after June 15, 2018. The Agency is currently reviewing what effect, if any, this Statement
might have on future financial statements.

In June 2018, the Government Accounting Standards Board issued GASB Statement No. 89, Accounting
Jor Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a Construction Period. The objectives of this Statement are
(1) to enhance the relevance and comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of
borrowing for a reporting period and (2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end
of a construction period. This Statement is effective for reporting periods beginning after December 15,
2019. The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning after December
15, 2019, however earlier application is encouraged. The Agency is currently reviewing what effect, if
any, this Statement might have on future financial statements.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Recent Accounting Pronouncements (Continued)

GASB Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests-An Amendment of GASB Statements No. 14 and No.
61. This Statement improves the consistency and comparability of reporting a government's majority
equity interest in a legally separate organization and improves the relevance of financial statement
information for certain component units. The Agency is currently reviewing what effect, if any, this
Statement might have on future financial statements.

NOTE 2. STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

Budgetary Accounting

The Agency annually prepares an operating budget. The budget is prepared in accordance with the Budget
Manual for Local Public Authorities as promulgated by the Division of Local Government Services, which
differs in certain respects from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The budget serves as a plan for expenses and the proposed means for financing them. Unexpended
appropriations lapse at year-end.

The annual budget is required to be approved at least sixty days prior to the beginning of the fiscal year.
The budget must be approved by the Board and submitted to the Division of Local Government Services,
Bureau of Agency regulation for approval prior to adoption. The budget adoption and amendments are
recorded in the Agency's minutes.

A five-year capital budget is also required to be prepared. Included within the budget are individual
projects along with their estimated cost, completion date and source of funding.

The encumbrance method of accounting is utilized by the Agency for budgetary purposes. Under this
method purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for expenditures of resources are recorded to
reserve a portion of the applicable budget appropriation.

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, outstanding
encumbrances at year-end for which goods or services are received, are classified to expenses and accounts
payable. All other encumbrances in the annual budgeted funds are reversed at year-end and are either
cancelled or are included as re-appropriations of fund equity for the subsequent year. Encumbrances at
year-end in funds that are budgeted on a project basis automatically carry forward along with their related
appropriations and are not subject to annual cancellations and re-appropriations.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 3. DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Agency considers petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and certificates of deposit as cash and cash
equivalents.

Deposits

The Agency's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC),
Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection
Act (GUDPA). The Agency is required to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such
funds pursuant to GUDPA. GUDPA requires all banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to
pledge collateral equal to at least 5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the average
amount of its public funds in excess of the lesser of 75% of its capital funds or $200 million for all deposits
not covered by FDIC.

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank. SIPC replaces cash
claims up to a maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the
book value of the Agency's deposits were $20,651,986 and $25,716,269, respectively, and bank balances
of the Agency's cash and deposits amounted to $22,615,938 and $25,836,335, respectively. The
Agency's deposits which are displayed on the statement of net position as "cash and cash equivalents" are
categorized as:

2018 - 2017
Restricted $ 1,915,360 $ 5,494,514
Unrestricted 18,736,626 20,221,755

$ 20,651,986 $ 25,716,269

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits - Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the
government's deposits may not be returned to it. The Agency does not have a formal policy for custodial
credit risk. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Agency's bank balances of $2,087.425 and
$7,838,270, respectively, were exposed to custodial credit risk.

Investments

The Agency is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by
N.J.S.A. 40A:5 15.1. Investments include bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations
guaranteed by the United States of America, Government Money Market Mutual Funds, bonds or other
obligations of the Agency or bonds or other obligations of the school districts which are a part of the
Agency or school districts located within the Agency, Local Government investment pools, and
agreements or the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with NJSA
40A:5-15.1 (8a-8e).

As of December 31, 2018, the Agency had no investments.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 4. MORTGAGE LOANS RECEIVABLE

The mortgage loan receivable balances at December 31, 2018 consists of mortgage loans on various
properties in certain redevelopment areas.

Location Description

*  Ocean/Bayview

e  Grove Street 2

¢ 1 Edward Hart Road

* Journal Square

¢+ MLK Drive

s Liberty Manor

¢ Ash Street

e Ash Street 2

Loan Terms

Issued to New Community Ocean/Bayview Housing Associates, L.P. on December 28, 1989
as a balloon mortgage for $274,000 at an interest rate of 9% and subsequently rolled over in
1991 at an interest rate of 1% for a term of 20 years. The term of this mortgage has been
extended to 30 years, maturing on June 10, 2021.

Issued to Majestic U.R. LLC on October 15, 2015 for $183,344, with an interest rate of
4.25% per annum. The note provides for monthly payment of principal and interest of
$1,135 based on a twenty-year payout. All sums owed on the note are due no later than
November 15, 2025.

Issued to 1 Edward Hart Road LLC in October 2015 for $250,000 with an interest rate of
3.5%. The note requires monthly payments of interest only up to the earlier of the
mortgagee securing permanent financing or October 2017 at which time a lump sum payment
of the entire unpaid principal balance will be due. Three six-month extension were
subsequently granted and the balance is outstanding is delinquent at time of the audit.

Issued to Kennedy, LLC on June 2, 2003 for $700,000 as a balloon mortgage payable on
June 2, 2033 at interest rates of 1% for years one through five, 3% for years six through
fifteen, and 5% for years fifteen through thirty.

Issued to Jackson Green, LLC on May 29, 2013 for $435,600, interest free. Payment shall
be made by the borrower upon the sale of each unit for which the mortgage has been issued.
The lien of the mortgage shall be released at closing with respect to each unity sold by the
borrower, whether or not such sale provided proceeds to be applied to the repayment of the
mortgage note.

Issued to 28 Liberty Manor Development, LLC on December 23, 2014 for $678,125.
Payments shall be made in thirty-one (31) equal installments as each residential
condominium unit is sold. Interest at a yearly rate of 2% will be charged on that part of the
principal which has not been paid from the issuance date until all principal has been paid.
Final payment shall be due on or before the maturity date of November 5, 2016. During
2017, the Agency and the redeveloper agreed to a lump-sum payment of $100,000 on or
before January 8, 2018 with the remaining principal and interest accrued thereon to be paid
in full no later than September 30, 2018.

Issued to Ash Urban Development, LLC on October 19, 2015 for $850,000 at a fixed rate of
interest of 1.25% per annum. The borrower shail pay the principal and interest in monthly
installments on the first day of each and every month following the completion of
remediation. All outstanding principal and interest shall be due and payable fifteen (15)
years from the date of issuance of a certificate of completion.

Issued to Ash Urban Renewal Development, LLC on April 3, 2017 for $630,000 with an

interest rate of 2% per annum. The payment of principal and accrued interest shall be due
and payable on or before September 3, 2019.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 4. MORTGAGE LOANS RECEIVABLE (Continued)

The Agency's mortgage loans receivable balances at December 31, 2018 and 2017 are:

2018 2017
Ocean/Bayview $ 274,000 $ 274,000
Grove Street 2 163,613 170,133
1 Edward Hart Road 250,000 250,000
Journal Square 700,000 700,000
Ash Street 1 850,000 850,000
Liberty Harbor - 1,450,000
MLK Drive 435,600 435,600
Liberty Manor 105,020 478,125
Ash Street 2 630,000 630,000

$ 3,408,233 $§ 5,237,858

An allowance for doubtful accounts has been established for loans receivable not likely to be collected.
At December 31, 2018 and 2017 the allowance for doubtfu] accounts was $250,000.

NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of the Agency's capital assets activity for the year ended December 31, 2018:

Balance Balance
January i, 2018 Additions Deletions December 31, 2018
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Property held for redevelopment $ 46,144,142 $ 3,510,633 $ - $ 49,654,775
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 46,144,142 3,510,633 - 49654775
Capttal assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 23,047,400 45,000 - 23,092,400
Vehicles and equipment 80,718 - - 80,718
Total capital assets, being depreciated 23,128,118 45,000 - 23,173,118
Less accumulated depreciatien for:
Buildings and improvements (3,528,567) (408,850) - (3,937417)
Vehicles and equipment (29,259) (10,833) - (40,052)
Total accumulated depreciation (3,557,826) (419,683) - (3,977 509)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 19,570,262 (374,683) - 19,195 609
Total capital assets, net $ 65,714,434 3 3,135,850 $ - $ 68,850,384
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 5. CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

The following is a summary of the Agency's capital assets activity for the year ended December 31, 2017:

Balance Balance
January 1, 2017 Additions Deletions December 31, 2017
Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Property held for redevelopment $ 26,354,039 § | 21,857865 b 2,067,766 $ 46,144,142
Construction in progress 3,003,676 140,154 3,143 870 -
Total capital assets, not being depreciated 29,357,715 21,998,063 5,211,636 46,144 142
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 5.676.058 13,371,342 - 23,047 400
Vehicles and equipment : 80,718 - - 80,718
Total capital assets, being depreciated 9,756,776 13,371,342 - 23,128,118
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements (3,295,167) {233,400) - (3,528,567)
Vehicles and equipment (18,427) {10,832) - (29,259
Total accumulated depreciation (3,313,594 (244 232) - (3,557.826)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 6,443,182 13,127,110 - 19,570,292

Total capital assets, net 3 35,800,857 3 35,125,173 $ 5,211 636 $ 65,714,434

On March 27, 1998 the Agency and the City of Jersey City entered into a cooperation agreement for the
construction of a community/educational center on property owned by the Agency in Ward E. Under the
agreement, the City agreed to issue bonds in the amount of $9,500,000 and provide a grant of that amount
solely to finance the construction of the project. The City has permanently financed the project through
the issuance of general serial bonds, which have since been refinanced on multiple occasions. The facility
was completed during 1999 and the Agency entered into certain leases for the entire facility. Pursuant to
the cooperation agreement, the Agency will, to the extent reasonably possible, fully reimburse the City
the annual amount needed by the City to pay principal and interest due on the bonds issued by the City to
construct the facility from any revenue the Agency receives under its lease of the facility. The Agency has
complied with all financial provisions of the cooperation agreement from inception through December 31,
2018. Although the City has refinanced the original bonds, the Agency continues to reimburse the City
based on the amortization schedule of the original bonds from any available revenue the Agency receives
from leasing or renting the facility.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2618 AND 2017

NOTE 6. NOTE PAYABLE

On May 31, 2018 the Agency issued its $10,000,000 Project Note Series 2018 (Pathside Redevelopment

Project) (City Guaranteed) (Tax Exempt) (the “Project Note”) to provide funds to (i) finance the

acquisition and improvement of an approximately 58,000 square foot building in the City of Jersey City

(the “City”); (ii) pay costs and expenses associated with the issuance of the Project Note; and (iii) pay

capitalized interest thereon. The Project Note was issued pursuant the Local Redevelopment and
Housing Law and a resolution of the Agency adopted on November 21, 2017, entitled “Resolution of the

Board of Commissioners of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency Authorizing the Issuance of Revenue

Bonds, Series 2017 (Tax-Exempt) (Pathside Redevelopment Project) (City Guaranteed), for the

acquisition Of Block 9501, Lot 22 (25 Pathside).”

The Project Note is a special, limited obligation of the Agency, secured by a pledge by the Agency of
certain funds and accounts, including revenues of the Agency. The Project Note is also entitled to the
benefits of a Subsidy Agreement dated as of April 1, 2018 by and between the Agency and the City.
Pursuant to the Subsidy Agreement, the City is obligated to make any required payments to the Agency
out of the first funds becoming legally available to the City and to provide the funds for such payments to
the Agency, if not otherwise available, from the levy of ad valorem taxes upon all the taxable real property
in the City without limitation as to rate or amount,

Debt service on this Project Note is due May 30, 2019, in the amounts and at interest rates set forth:

Interest
Rate Principal Interest Total
Series 2018 Tax Exempt 3.000% § 10,000,000 §$ 300,000 $ 10,300,000

NOTE 7. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

Substantially all full-time Agency employees participate in the Public Employees Retirement System
(PERS) which is a multiple employer plan sponsored and administered by the State of New Jersey. The
PERS system is a cost-sharing contributory defined benefit public employee retirement system.

The PERS was established in January 1955 under provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A and provides coverage
to substantially all full time employees of the Agency provided the employee is not a member of another
State administered retirement system. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs
after 8 to 10 years of service for pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
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FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 7. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Continued)

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS:

Tier Definition
1 Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007.
2 Employees eligible for enrollment after June 30, 2007 but before November 2, 2008
3 Employees eligible for enrollment after November 1, 2008 but before May 22, 2010
4 Employees eligible for enrollment after May 21, 2010 but before June 28, 2011
5 Employees eligible for enrollment after June 27, 2011

Service retirement benefits of the 1/55™ of final average salary for each year of service credit is available
to tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service
retirement benefits of 1/60% of final average salary for each vear of service credit is available to tier 4
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 before age 62 and tier 5 with 30
or more years of service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a percent for each
month that a member retires prior to the retirement age of their respective tier. Deferred retirement is
available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service
retirement age for the respective tier.

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is
available to active members of several State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to
supplement the guaranteed benefits provided by their retirement system. The State or local government
employers do not appropriate funds to SACT.

The State also administers the Pension Adjustment Fund (PAF) which provides cost of living increases,
equal to 60 percent of the change in the average consumer price index, to eligible retirees in all State-
sponsored pension systems except SACT. The cost of living increases for PERS are funded directly by
each of the respective systems and are considered in the annual actuarial calculation of the required State
contribution for that system.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee
retirement program covering certain state and local government employees which include those Agency
employees who are not eligible for pension coverage.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program {DCRP) - established under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L.
2007 and Chapter 103, P.L. 2008 to provide coverage to elected, certain appointed officials, and certain
District employees not eligible for enrcllment in PERS or TPAF. Effective July 1, 2007 membership is
mandatory for such individuals with vesting occurring after one (1) year of membership. DCRP is a
defined contribution pension plan.
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According to state law, all obligations of PERS will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should the
PERS be terminated.

The State of New Jersey, Department of Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly
available financial reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information
ofthe PERS. The financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits
website at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Contribution Requirements

For DCRP employee contributions are based on percentages of 5.50% of employees' annual compensation,
as defined. The DCRP was established July 1, 2007, under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.I.. 2007 and
expanded under the provisions of Chapter 89, P.L.. 2008. Employee contributions for DCRP are matched
by a 3% employer contribution.

For PERS, the contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and requires contributions by active members
and contributing employers. Members contribute at a uniform rate. Pursuant to the provisions of
Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, the active member contribution rate increased from 5.5% of annual compensation
to 6.5% plus an additional 1% phased-in over 7 years beginning in fiscal year 2012. The member
contribution rate was 7.34% in the State fiscal year 2018 and the final phase-in of additional incremental
member contribution rate took place on July 1, 2018, reaching 7.5%. Employers’ contribution amounts
are based on an actuarially determined rate. The annual employer contributions include funding for basic
retirement allowances and non-contributory death benefit

Pursuant to the provision of Chapter 78, P.L.. 2011, COLA increases were suspended for all current and
future retirees of all retirement systems.

The Agency’s and employees’ contributions to PERS normal pension and DCRP for the past three years
were as follows:

Required Contribution

Year Ending
December 31, PERS DCRP
2018 $ 137431 $ 3,158
2017 105,607 3,229
2016 107,475 3,560
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Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, effective June 28, 2011, established employee contribution requirements towards
the cost of employer provided health benefit coverage. Employees are required to contribute a certain
percentage of the cost of coverage. The rate of contribution is determined based on the employee’s annual
salary and the selected level of coverage.

Under Chapter 78, certain future retirees eligible for employer-paid health care coverage at retirement will
also be required to pay a percentage of the cost of their medical coverage determined on the basis of their
annual retirement benefit.

GASB Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pension and GASB Statement No.
71, Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to Measurement Date — an amendment of
"~ GASB No. 68 require participating employers in pension plans to recognize their proportionate share of
their collective net pension liability, collective deferred outflows of resources, collective deferred
inflows of resources and collective pension expense excluding that attributable to employer-paid
member contributions.

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Agency’s net pension liability for PERS was $2,720,429 and
$2,653,692, respectively.

The net pension liability at December 31, 2018 and 2017 was measured as of June 30, 2018 and 2017,
respectively, and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by
an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Agency’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on
a projection of the Agency’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected
contributions of all participating entities, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2018, the Agency’s PERS
proportion was 0.0138%, which was an increase of 0.0024% from its proportion measured as of June 30,
2017. AtJune 30,2017, the Agency’s PERS proportion was 0.0114%, which was a decrease of -0.0007%
from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016.
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For the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Agency recognized PERS pension expense of
$271,466 and $215,245, respectively. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Agency reported deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

2018 2017

Deferred Deferred Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of Qutflows of Indlows of

Resources Resources Resources Resources
Differences between expected and accrual experience b 37.852 b - b3 62,485 5 -
Changes in assumptions - 421,567 534,627 532,667

Net differences between projected and actual ivestrment

earnings on pension plan investrrents - 25,518 18,070 -
Changes in proportion 518,781 - 366,730 272,399
Total 5 556,633 5 447,085 ¥ 981,912 5 805,066

Amounts reported at December 31, 2018 as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Fnding
December 31,
2019 $ 119,313
2020 94,147
2021 (44,051}
2022 (68,563)
2023 8,702

$ 109,548
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Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of July 1, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. The total pension liability for
the June 30, 2017 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2016, which
was rolled forward to June 30, 2017. These actuarial valuations used the following actuarial assumptions,
applied to all periods in the measurement:

July 1, 2017 July 1, 2016
Inflation rate 2.25% : 2.25%
Salary increases:
2012-2021 1.65-4.15% 1.65-4.15%
Based on age Based on age
Thereafter 2.65-5.15% 2.65-5.15%
Based on age Based on age
Investment rate of return 7.00% | 7.00%

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Preretirement Mortality Table for
male and female active participants. For local empioyees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for maies
and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the
base year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the plan actuary’s modified 2014 projection
scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Health Male and Female
Mortality Tables (set back 1 year for males and females) for service retirement and beneficiaries of former
members. In addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for
future improvements in mortality from 2012 to 2013 using Projection Scale AA and using a generational
approach based on the Conduent 2014 projection scale thereafter. Disability retirement rates used to
value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Tables (set back 3 years for males
and setback 1 year for females).

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2017 and 2016 valuation were based on the results of an
actuarial experience study for the period July 1,2011 to June 30, 2014. Tt is likely that future experience
will not exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these
assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience
deviates, the larger the impact on future financial statements.
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Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined
by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division
of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return
was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates
of return {expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce long-term expected rate of return by weighing
the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected
inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS
target asset allocations as of June 30, 2018 and 2017 are summarized in the following table:

June 30, 2018 June 30,2017
Long- Long-
Term Term
Expected Expected
Real Real
Target Rate of Target Rate of
Asset Class Allocation Return Asset Class Allocation Retum
Risk mitigation strategies 5.00% 551% Absotute return/risk mitigation 5.00% 5.51%
Cash equivalents 5.50% 1.00% Cash equivalents 5.50% 1.00%
U.S. Treasuries 3.00% 1.87% U.S. Treasuries 3.00% 1.87%
Investment grade credit 10.00% 3.78% Investment grade credit 10.06% 3.78%
High yield 2.50% 6.82% Public high yield 2.50% 6.82%
Global diversified credit 5.00% 7.10% Global diversified credit 5.00% 7.10%
Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00% 6.60% Credit oriented hedge funds 1.00% 6.60%
Debt related private equity 2.00% 10.63% Debt related private equity 2.00% 10.63%
Debt related real estate 1.60% 5.61% Debt related real estate 1.00% 6.61%
Private real estate 2.50% 11.83% Private real estate 2.50% 11.83%
Equity reiated real estate 6.25% 9.23% Equity related real estate §.25% 923%
U.S. equity 30.00% 8.19% U.S. equity 30.00% 8.19%
Nen-U.S. developed markets equity 11.50% 9.00% Non-U.S. developed markets equity 11.50% 9.00%
Emerging markets equity 6.50% 11 64% Emerging markets equity 6.50% 11.64%
Buycuts/venture capital 8.25% 13.08% Buyouts/venture capital 2.25% 13.68%

34



JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 7. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT SYSTEM (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rates used to measure the total pension liability were 5.66% and 5.00% as of June 30, 2018
and 2017, respectively. These single blend discount rates were based on the long-term expected rate of
return on pension plan investments of 7.00% as of June 30, 2017, and 2018 and a municipal bond rate
of 3.87% and 3.58% as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average
rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rate in the most recent
fiscal year. Local employers contributed 100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on
those assumptions, the plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future
benefit payments of current members through June 30, 2046. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of
return on plan investments was applied to payments through June 30, 2046, and the municipal bond rate
was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability at June
30, 2018.

Sensitivity of the Agency s proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate,

The following presents the Agency’s proportionate share of the net pension liability as of December 31,
2018 and 2017, respectively, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the
collective net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is 1% lower or 1%
higher than the current rate:

2018
At1% At Current At 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
(4.66%) (5.66%) (6.66%)
Agency's proportionate share of
PERS net pension liability $ 3,420,626 $ 2,720,429 $ 2,133,008
2017
At 1% At Current At 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
(4.00%) (5.00%) (6.00%)
Agency's proportionate share of
PERS net pension liability $ 3,292,085 $ 2,653,692 $ 2,121,831
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Pension Plan fiduciary net position

Detailed information about the pension plans’ fiduciary net position are available in the separately issued
financial reports. These reports may be accessed via the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits
website at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

NOTE 8. POST-RETIREMENT MEDICAL BENEFITS

The Agency contributes to the State Health Benefit Local Government Retired Employees Plan (the Plan),
a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit other post-employment benefit (OPEB) plan
administered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits. The Plan was established in
1961 under N.J.S.A. 52:14- 17.25 et seq., to provide health benefits to State employees, retirees, and their
dependents. Rules governing the operation and administration of the program are found in Title 17,
Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code, the Plan provides medical, prescription drugs, mental
health/substance abuse, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and their covered dependents.

The State Health Benefits Plan (SHBP) was extended to employees, retirees, and dependents of
participating local public employers in 1964. Local employers must adopt a resolution to participate in
the SHBP.

The plan meets the definition of an equivalent arrangement as defined in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement
No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for the Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions,
therefore, assets are accumulated to pay associated benefits. For additional information about the Plan,
please refer to the State of New Jersey (the State), Division of Pensions and Benefits’ (the Division)
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), which can be found at https:/www
.State.nj.us/treasury/pensions/financial-reports.shtm.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contribution

P.L. 1990, c. 6 required PERS to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State and local employees
who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, ¢.103
amended the law to eliminate funding of post-retirement medical benefits through PERS. It created
separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical
benefits for retired State and local employees.
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The Agency was not included in the State’s actuarial valuation of the net OPEB liability at December 31,
2017, as measured of June 30, 2017 and, therefore is not presented. The components of the Agency’s

OPERB liability in the Plan as of December 31, 2018 was as follows:

Total OPEB liability

Service cost $ 138,459
Interest cost 118,043
Differences between expected
and actual experiences (560,240)
Changes in assumptions (357,527)
Changes m proportion 3,186,982
Gross benefit payments (65,136)
Member contributions 8,340
Net change in total OPEB liability 2,468,921
Total OPEB liability, January 1 -
Total OPEB liability, December 31 $ 2,468,921
Plan fiduciary net position
Employer contributions $ 73,343
Member contributions 8,340
Net investment income 358
Changes in proportion 32,947
Gross benefit payments (65,136)
Administrative expenses (1,267)
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 48,585
Plan fiduciary net position, January 1 -
Plan fiduciary net position, December 31 $ 48,585
Net OPEB liability, December 31 $ 2,420,336

AtDecember 31, 2018, the Agency had 16 plan members, receiving post-retirement medical benefits.
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The net OPEB liability at December 31, 2018 was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total OPEB
liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date.
The Agency’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability was based on separately calculated OPEB
liabilities and further allocated based on the ratio of the plan members relative to the total plan members
for the period of measurement. At June 30, 2018, the Agency’s proportionate share of the OPEB liability
was(.0154%, which was an increase of 0.0154% because there was no share measured as of June 30,
2017.

For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Agency recognized OPEB liability expense of $524,613. At
December 31, 2018, the Agency reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to the OPEB liability from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred

Outflows of Inflows of

Resources Resources
Differences between expected and accrual experience $ - $ 491415
Changes i assumptions - 613,950

Net differences between projected and actual investment

earnings on pension plan investments 1,279 -
Changes in proportion - 3,073,152 -
Total $ 3,074,431 $ 1,105,365

Amounts reported at December 31, 2018 as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to the OPEB liability will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Year Ending
December 31,
2019 $ 230,740
2020 230,740
2021 230,740
2022 230,740
2023 230,420
Thereatter 815,686

$ 1,969,066
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Actuarial Assumptions

The total OPEB liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation
as of June 30, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018 These actuarial valuations used the
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Inflation rate 2.50%

Salary increases™®:
2012-2021 1.65-8.98%
Based on age

Thereafter 2.65~9.98%
Based on age

Investment rate of return 7.00%

* Salary increases are based on the defined benefit plan that
the member is enrolled in and his or her age.

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Employee
Male/Female mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central
year using the MP-2017 scale. Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-
Weighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Female mortality table with fully generational improvement
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability mortality was based on the RP-2006
Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table with fully generational improvement
projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale.

Certain actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of the pension
plans” experience studies for which the members are eligible for coverage under PERS. The PERS
experience studies were prepared for the periods July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2013 and July 1, 2011 to June
30, 2014, respectively.

100% of active members are considered to participate in the Plan upon retirement.

39



JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 8. POST-RETIREMENT MEDICAL BENEFITS (Continued)

Health Care Trend Assumptions

For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) and health maintenance organization (HMO)
medical benefits, the trend rate as of June 30, 2018 is initially 5.8% and decreases to a 5.0% long-term
trend rate after eight and nine years, respectively. For self-insured post-65 PPO and HMO medical
benefits, the trend rate as of June 30, 2018 is 4.5%. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate as
of June 30, 2018 is 8.0% decreasing to a 5.0% long-term trend rate after seven and eight years,
respectively. The Medicare Advantage trend rate as of June 30, 2018 is 4.5% and will continue in all future
years.

Discount Rate

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 was 3.87%. This represents the municipal bond return rate as chosen
by the State. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt
general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. As the long-term rate of
return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the calculation of the discount rate, rather
the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate.

Sensitivity of the Agency’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes in the discount rate.

The following presents the Agency’s proportionate share of the net OPERB liability as of December 31,
2018, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the collective net OPEB
liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is 1% lower or 1% higher than the current
rate:

At1% At Current At 1%
Decrease Discount Rate Increase
(2.87%) (3.87%) (4.87%)
Agency's proportionate share of
net OPEB liability $ 2,839,694 $ 2,420,336 $ 2,085,364
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Sensitivity of the Agency’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability to changes Healthcare Trend
Rate:

The following presents the Agency’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability as of December 31,
2018, calculated using the healthcare trend rate as disclosed above as well as what the net OPEB liability
would be if it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is 1% lower or 1% higher than the current
rate;

Healthcare Cost
1 % Decrease Trend Rate 1% Increase

Agency's proportionate share of
net OPEB liability $ 2,018,948 $ 2,420,336 $ 2,939,791

NOTE 9. OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Under the existing policies of the Agency, employees are allowed to accumulate (with certain restrictions)
unused sick leave, compensatory time and vacation benefits over the life of their working careers and to
redeem such unused leave time in cash (with certain limitations) upon retirement, termination in good
standing or by extended absence immediately preceding retirement. Additionally, employees who meet
certain minimum accruals are allowed to receive payments for compensatory and annual leave time in
March and October for compensatory time and May for annual leave. It is estimated that the current cost
of such unpaid compensation would approximate $416,340 and $281,206 at December 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively. These amounts are accrued as a noncurrent liability at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

In 2012 the J Agency entered into a loan agreement with the Hudson County Economic Development
Corporation in the amount of $273,000, which was amended to $317,204 during 2013, for the abatement
and removal of environmental hazards on certain properties located in Jersey City, New Jersey. This
amount represents pass through funds from the United States Environmental Protection Agency's
Brownfields Revolving Loan Program which are to be drawn down based on qualified expenditures. As
of December 31, 2018 and 2017 the entire loan amount of $317,204 has been drawn down by the Agency.
Throughout the term of the loan, a fixed rate of interest of 0.5% per annum will be charged. Interest is due
and payable from inception to June 20, 2019 on June 20, 2019. Principal and interest payments in five
equal installments commence on June 20, 2019 and will be paid on the first day of each year. All amounts
of principal and interest owed will be paid no later than June 20, 2029. The Agency has recorded a loan
payable of $317,204 as of December 31, 2018 and 2017.
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The Agency sold a Property Held for Redevelopment during 2016 for $4,160,000, including $160,000 for
8 units in excess of the original approval of 300 units. The base purchase price of $4,000,000 will be
paid to the Agency as follows:

(2} $500,000 upon the Closing of Title, (b) $1,000,000 upon the commencement of construction of Phase
I, {¢) $750,000 upon the commencement of construction of Phase II (provided however, if the Project is
not phased, $750,000 shall be paid upon commencement of construction of the Project, in addition to the
$1,000,000 set forth in (a) above) and (d) $1,750,000 on the earlier to occur of (I) nine (9) months after
the issuance of a permanent certificate of occupancy for the Project (or Phase 1, if the Project is phased)
and (i) the permanent financing of the Project (or Phase I of the Project, if the Project is phased).

As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Agency has closed title on the property and received $660,000

representing the 8 units in excess of the original approval and the $500,000 initial payment on the base
purchase price. The balance owed as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $1,750,000.

NOTE 11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

State and Federal Grants: The Agency receives grants from the State of New Jersey, the U.S. Government
and the City of Jersey City that are generally conditional upon compliance with terms and conditions of
the grant agreements and applicable regulations, including the expenditure of the funds for eligible
purposes. Substantially all grants, entitlements and cost reimbursements are subject to financial and
compliance audits by the grantors. In addition, these audits could result in the disallowance of costs
previously reimbursed and require repayment to the grantor agency. The Agency estimates that no material
liabilities will result from these audits.

Redeveloper Agreements: The Agency has entered into certain redeveloper agreements whereby the
redeveloper is responsible for the payment of any awards of just compensation and any relocation claim
awards resulting from the condemnation of real property. The Agency is however primarily liable for
these payments if the redeveloper defaults on any payments. At the present time the financial terms of all
redeveloper agreements have been met.

Environmental Remediation Liabifity: Certain of the Agency's redevelopment properties are in the process
of being cleared of identified environmental contamination. Costs associated with the clean-up of these
sites will be reimbursed by the prior property owners, project redevelopers and State or City agencies.
Management believes the Agency's liability, if any, will not be material.

Litigation: The Agency is a defendant in several lawsuits which arose out of the normal course of business
and which the Agency's management believes will not have a material impact on the financial statements.
These liabilities, if any, not covered by insurance, should not be material in amount.
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One Journal Square Partners Urban Renewal Company, LLC et als. vs. Jersey City Redevelopment
Agency et als., (the “One Journal Litigation™).

The One Journal Litigation, which was initially filed in the United States District Court for the District of
New Jersey last year on June 27, 2018, alleges four contract claims and five claims in connection with 42
U.S.C. § 1983 against the Agency, the City of Jersey City, and the Mayor of Jersey City, all in connection
with a proposed redevelopment project located within Journal Square in Jersey City. The plaintiffs seek
compensatory damages that they estimate in excess of $300 million, punitive damages, and equitable
relief. The Agency believes that the allegations against it set forth in the complaint are unfounded and
has been vigorously defending this matter since.

On August 15, 2019, the District Court granted the Agency's motion to dismiss Plaintiffs' Amended
Complaint but allowed Plaintiffs thirty (30} days to correct certain deficiencies and re-file their action.
On September 6, 2019, Plaintiffs filed a Second Amended Complaint. The Agency believes that the
allegations set forth are, again, unfounded. On October 15, 2019, the Agency filed a motion to dismiss
the Second Amended Complaint. The motion is returnable December 2, 2019, a decision can likely be
expected in Spring 2020. While the outcome of litigation is never a guarantee, it is anticipated that, even
if there were to be an adverse judgment, such judgment is not expected to be "material" as to the Agency.

26-34 Aetna, LLC and 36-44 Aetna, LLC v. Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, et al.

The Agency has been named as a defendant in a complaint filed in the Superior Court of New Jersey, that
challenges the Grand Jersey Redevelopment Area designation and all related redevelopment plans,
approvals and agreements, under Docket No. HUD-L-1419-19. The complaint was filed by 26-34 Actna,
LLC and 36-44 Aectna, LLC, owners of the properties which are subject to the Grand Jersey
Redevelopment Plan. The Agency has responded to this pleading, and discovery is ongoing.

The same plaintiffs filed a separate, amended complaint under Docket No. HUD-L-1289- 19, challenging
the City Planning Board's February 5, 2019 subdivision approval of the Agency's application to re-
subdivide a parcel in the same Redevelopment Area. While the Agency was not initially named a
defendant, it subsequently obtained permission from the Court to intervene so as to properly represent the
Agency's interests. These matters have been consolidated by the Court and, as stated above, discovery is
ongoing. While the outcome of litigation is never a guarantee, it is anticipated that, even if there were to
be an adverse judgment, such judgment is not expected to be "material” as to the Agency.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
" NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 11. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Continued)

8 Erie Street JC, LLC v. City of Jersey City, et al.

This matter is pending in federal District Court in Newark. 8 Erie Street, JC, LLC is a redeveloper whose
claim is that the Jersey City defendants targeted its development with selective zoning. While the Agency
is a named defendant, it is not the target of the litigation. The Agency had filed a motion to dismiss
plaintiff’s complaint. Thereafter, settlement negotiations between 8 Erie Street and the City seemed
promising, and in consequence the pending motions were withdrawn. Unfortunately, however,
settlement negotiations just fell apart, and the defendants will be reinstating their motions to dismiss the
case during the week of October 21, 2019.  We are reasonably confident that the claims as to the Agency
will be dismissed. While the outcome of litigation is never a guarantee, it is anticipated that no
contribution is expected from the Agency as to any adverse judgement.

New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection, and the Administrator of the New Jersey Spill
Compensation Fund v. Honeywell International, Inc., et al., (the "First Litigation") and PPG Industries,
Inc. v. Jersey City Redevelopment Agency, et al., (the "Second Litigation" and together with the First
Litigation, the "PPG Litigation")

The PPG Litigation is pending in the Superior Court of New Jersey, Hudson County, and is best described
as a dispute between and among various redevelopers with respect to, among other things, certain
environmental matters, and the designation of certain real property as an area in need of redevelopment
under the Redevelopment Law. All defendants in the PPG Litigation (e.g., other redevelopers and the
Agency), have filed motions to dismiss the Second Litigation, which was just filed this year. At this point
in time, the various redevelopers are trying to work out a global settlement of all outstanding issues,
including the PPG Litigation. While the outcome of litigation is never a guarantee, it is anticipated that
the motions to dismiss will be successful if the court has to rule on them. Alternatively, the case will
likely settle on terms agreed to by the various redevelopers as indicated, with no contribution from the
Agency.

NOTE 12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Agency is exposed to various risks of loss related to general liability, automobile coverage, damage
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Agency
has obtained insurance coverage to guard against these events which will provide minimum exposure to
the Agency should they occur.

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been
any settlements in excess of insurance coverage in any of the prior three years.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 13. CONDUIT DEBT OBLIGATIONS

The Agency has received approval to issue debt on behalf of third-parties entities. The Agency has no
obligation for the debt beyond the resources provided by the related trust indenture and funding
agreements and, accordingly, the debt is not reflected as a liability in the accompanying financial
statements.

The Agency's conduit debt activity for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were as follows:
Series 2015 Redevelopment Area Bonds - Forest City PEP-1

The Agency was granted approval during 2015 to issue $20,000,000 of redevelopment area bonds for
Forest City redevelopment projects.

On November 6, 2015, the Agency issued $10,000,000 of federally taxable Redevelopment Area Bonds.
The bonds have a final maturity date of September 15, 2040 and bear interest at a rate of 7% per annum.
The entire principal amount of this bond shall be drawn down by December 31, 2016. Principal payments
are due and payable on September 15 of each year, commencing in 2018. Interest payments are due and
payable on March 15 and September 15 of each year, commencing in 2018. The balance at December
31, 2018 was $9,812,640. The obligation to make the payments of the principal of and interest on the
bonds shall be secured by the pledge by the City of Jersey City of the pledged annual service charge, as
stated in the financial agreement, dated September 9, 2015, governing payments made to the City in lieu
of real estate taxes. These bonds were issued to (I} fund certain costs of Phase 1A of the redevelopment
plan for the Harismus Cove Redevelopment Area; and (ii) pay certain costs incidental to the issuance and
sale of the bonds, together with other costs permitted by the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law. As
of December 31, 2018, the remaining authorization of $10,000,000 has not been issued.

Series 2016 Redevelopment Area Bonds - Journal Square Project

The Agency was granted approval during 2013 to issue $10,000,000 of redevelopment area bonds for
Journal Square redevelopment projects.

On Janvary 28, 2016, the Agency issued $10,000,000 of federally taxable redevelopment area bonds.
The bonds have a final maturity date of September 1, 2042 and bear interest at a rate of 7% per annum.
Principal and interest shall be payable on each March 1, June 1, September I, and December 1,
commencing March 1,2016. The balance at December 31, 2018 was $9,609,514. The Bonds are special
limited obligations of the Agency payable solely from amounts pledged therefore under a Trust Indenture
Agreement, dated January 28, 2016, including payments of pledged annual service charges pursuant to
financial agreements between the City and redeveloper. These bonds were issued to finance a portion of
certain public and private improvements in the Journal Square Redevelopment Area.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 AND 2017

NOTE 13. PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS AND RESTATEMENT

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Agency adjusted prior periods’ developers escrow
receivables by $620,982. This adjustment and other immaterial adjustments totaling prior period
adjustments to net position of $613,558 were reported on the statement of revenues, expenses and
changes in net position.

The Agency restated the 2017 financial statements to adjust prior periods’ developers escrow by
$1,711,442. This prior period adjustment to net position of $1,711,442 was reported on the statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position in addition to $613,558 previously reported for a total
adjustment of $2,325,030.

NOTE 14. APPLICATION OF GASB STATEMENT NO. 72

The Agency has begun to apply the provisions of GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurements and
Application, as of December 31, 2017. This Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting issues
related to fair value measurements. The definition of fair value is the price that would be received to sell
an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. This Statement provides guidance for determining a fair value measurement for
financial reporting purposes. This Statement also provides guidance for applying fair value to certain
investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. The Agency has decided to apply this
pronouncement in a way which is both accurate and practical.

With over one-hundred individual properties held for redevelopment, it would be impractical for the
Agency to obtain valuations for cach property held at each measurement date. As such, the Agency has
updated the value of its individual properties with their most current assessed value as of December 31,
2017. The Agency believes that this is the most practical application of the fair value measurement for its
asscts.

As the application of fair value had not been updated historically, the Agency has recognized an unrealized
gain on revaluation of fixed assets of $32,085,341 for the year ended December 31, 2017.

NOTE 15. SUBSEQUENT EVENT

The Agency has evaluated subsequent events through November 6, 2019, the date which the financial
statements were available to be issued and no items were noted for disclosure.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND APPROPRIATIONS

COMPARED TO BUDGET

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR 2017

SCHEDULE 1

2018 2018 2617
REVENUES Budget Actual Variance Actual
Revenues anticipated:
Development fees b3 650,000 $ 2,562,714 $ 1,912,714 $ 2,992,343
Rent/user fees - 703,947 703,947 436,532
Federal sources:
Community Development Block Grant - 22,592 22,592 1,234,013
Housing and Urban Development - - - 176,378
Environmental Protection Agency 600,000 166,991 (433,009) 118,801
State sources:
Green Acres 3,400,000 - (3,400,000} 1,019,989
Hazardeus Discharge Site Remediation - 232,008 232,008 241,867
Local sources: _
Hudson County Open Space 1,500,000 - (1,500,000} -
Jersey City Capital Projects Fund - 125,561 125,561 99,399
Private sources 1,200,000 - (1,200,000} -
Property sales 900,000 - {900,000} -
Miscellaneous other income 106,000 266,490 166,490 598,207
Non-operating revenues:
Interest on investments and deposits 50,000 444,658 394,658 161,486
Total revennes 8,400,000 4,524 961 (3,875,039 7,079,013
APPROPRIATIONS
Operating appropriations:
Administration:
Salaries and wages 1,256,973 1,205,532 (51,441) 1,184,480
Fringe benefits 520,443 862,839 342,396 282,738
Other expenses 822,584 485,249 (337,335 435,664
Total administration 2,600,000 2,553,620 (46,380) 1,902,882
Cost of providing services:
Other expenses 6,700,000 4,740,359 (1,959,641) 3445015
Total operating appropriations 9,300,000 7,293,979 (2,006,021} 3,347,897
Non-operating appropriations:
Bond anticipation note interest - 175,000 175,000 -
Total non-operating appropriations - 175,000 175,000 -
Total appropriations 9,300,000 7.468,97% (1,831,021) 5,347,857
Less: unrestricted net position utilized {900,000) (900,000) - -
Net total appropriations 8,400,000 6,568,979 (1,831,021) 5,347,897
Total surplus (deficit) 3 - {2,044,018) $  (2,044,018) 3 1,731,118
Reconciliation to GAATP Basis:
(Eoss) gain on sale of disposal (117,887) 691,795
Uneealzied gain on revaluation of fixed assets. - 32,085,341
Depreciation (419,683) (244,233)
Pension expense - GASB 68 {257,986) (232,028)
Unrestricted net position utilized (900,000) -

Net change in net position - GAAP basis
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY PENSION AND
OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFIT LIABILITY INFORMATION

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

State Health Benefits

Public Empleyees' Local Government
Retirement System Other Post-Employment
(PERS) Benefits (OPEB) Plan
Change in benefits Nane None
Change in assumptions:
Discount rate:
As of June 30, 2018 5.66% 3.87%
As of June 30, 2017 5.00% 3.58%
Municipal bond rate:
As of June 30, 2018 3.87% 3.87%
As of June 30, 2017 3.58% 3.58%
Inflation rate:
As of June 30,2018 2.25% 2.50%
As of June 30, 2017 2.25% 2.50%
Long-term expected rate of return
on pension plan investiments:
As of June 30, 2018 7.00% Not Applicable
Ag of June 30, 2017 T7.00% Not Applicable

Method and assemptions uwsed in calculations of employer’s actuarially determined contributions The actuarially determined contributions are
calculated as of July 1 preceding the fiscal year in which the contributions are reported. Unless otherwise noted above, the following actuarial methods
and assumptions were used to determine rates in the schedule of emplover contributions.

Contributions: Contributions reported on the schedule of Agency Contributions represent actual contributions by the Agency including contributions to
the Non-Contributory Group Insurance Preminm Fund.
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GOVERNMENTAL AUDITING STANDARDS SECTION




DONOHUE, GIRONDA, DORIA & TOMKINS, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Rober:C. Dos, CPA 04). & . 310 Broadway Nk . ez, CPA, RMA
obett ;. Dona, C J. Y. . ar] . Bednarz, CPA,
Fredesick ]. Tomkins, C%KRMA ) Bayonne, NJ 07002 Jason R. Gizonda, CPA
Matthew A. Donohue, CPA (201) 437-9000 Manricio Canto, CPA, RMA

Fax: (201) 437-1432
E-Mail: dgd@dgdcpas.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable Chairman and

Members of the Board of Commissioners
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency
Jersey City, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and audit requirements prescribed by the
Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey,
the financial statements of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency™), a component
unit of the City of Jersey City, New Jersey, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018, and
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Agency’s basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 6, 2019,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Agency’s
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency or
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a-
material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough
to merit attention by those charged with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

| Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Agency’s financial statements are
free of material misstatements, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of
laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct
and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly,
we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards and audit requirements prescribed by the Division of Local Government Services,
Department of Community Affairs, State of New Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is intended solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
and compliance and the resulis of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements prescribed
by the Division of Local Government Services, Department of Community Affairs, State of New
Jersey in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this
communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

/Zm,%:&/ tnins r7;./¢-'.\ LL
DONOHUE, GIRONDA, DORIA & TOMKINS, LLC
Certified Public Accountants

Bayonne, New Jersey
November 6, 2019
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
NOTES TO SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

1. GENERAL

The Jersey City Redevelopment Agency is the prime sponsor of certain programs and recipient of various
federal and state grant funds. The Agency has the responsibility to administer grant programs and report
to grantor agencies. All federal awards and state financial assistance received directly from federal and
state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed through other government
agencies, are in included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance.

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented
on the accrual basis of accounting. This basis of accounting is described in Note 1 of the Agency’s basic
financial statements. The information in these schedules is presented in accordance with the requirements
of and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance) and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants,
State Grants and State Aid. Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may differ from
amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of, the basic financial statements.

3. INDIRECT COST RATE

The Agency has elected not to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the
Uniform Guidance.

4. CONTINGENCIES

Each of the grantor agencies reserves the right to conduct additional audits of the Agency's grant programs

for economy, efficiency and program results. However, Agency management does not believe such audits
would result in material amounts of disallowed costs.
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JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
COMMENTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018

Comment 1. Escrow balances are not being maintained in accordance with the applicable
requirements of N.J.S.A. 40:55D, "Municipal Land Use Law."

Recommendation:  Escrow balances should be maintained in accordance with all applicable laws and
statutes.
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Reso #19-11- ZZ

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT No. 19-01-Dj3 WITH GLUCK
WALRATH, LLP FOR SPECIAL LEGAL COUNSEL
SERVICES IN VARIOUS REDEVELOPMENT AREAS CITY-
WIDE
WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency requires the service of a Law
Firmas Special Counsel, pursuant to certain requirements of N.J.5.A. 40A:12a-1 et. seq.; and
WHEREAS, at its meeting dated January 15, 2019, the Board of Commissioners of
theJersey City Redevelopment Agency authorized the Agency to enter into Agreement No.
19-01-D]3 with the Law Firm of Gluck Walrath, LLP, within the purview of N.J.S.A. 40A:11-
5(1)(2)(@); and
WHEREAS, the parties are desirous of amending Agreement No. 19-01-DJ3, in the
amount of $10,000.00.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency that: the above recitations are incorporated herein as
if set forth at length; authorization be and is hereby given to the Agency to enter into an

amendment of Professional Services Agreement No. 19-01-DJ3 with the law firm of Gluck

Walrath, LLP.




Reso #19-11- 2 Z

BEIT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chairman, Vice Chairman and/or Secretary
are hereby authorized to execute any and all documents necessary to effectuate this

Resolution subject to the review and approval of the Agency’s General Counsel.

NS M ey
R VA

Secretary

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of
the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at their Regular Meeting of
November 18, 2019

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

Douglas Carlucci

NSNS

Evelyn Farmer

Erma D. Greene /
Darwin R. Ona /
Denise Ridley I

Daniel Rivera




" RESONO.19-11- 23

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
~THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
APPROVING THE ACCOUNTS/INVOICES PAYABLE LIST
AS OF NOVEMBER 18, 2019
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency have
received copies of the Accounts/Invoices Payable List as of November 18, 2019
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey

City Redevelopment Agency that the Accounts/Invoices Payable List as of November 18, 2019 be

approved as presented.

)%/4 ey A

Secretary / o

Certified to be a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of Commlssmners at
their Meeting dated November 18, 2019 -

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT

Donald R. Brown

Douglas Carlucci _

<N

Evelyn Farmer

Erma D. Greene ' /
Darwin R. Oné j
Denise Ridley . J

"4

Daniel Rivera
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Reso #19-11- 24

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE JERSEY CITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
APPROVING THE PERSONNEL LIST AS OF
NOVEMBER 18, 2019

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency

have received copics of the Personnel List as of November 18, 2019

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency that the Personnel List as of November 18, 2019 be

approved as presented.

b Mg fsses
Secretarjf /U /

Certified to be a true and correct copy of the Resolution adopted by the Board of
Commissioners adopted at their Meeting dated November 18, 2019

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE

NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Donald R. Brown J
Douglas Cartucci J
Evelyn Farmer /
Erma D. Greene /
Darwin R. Ona J

Denise Ridley / )
Daniel Rivera /
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RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AUTHORIZING A FIFTH AMENDMENT TO
THE REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY AND ASH URBAN DEVELOPMENT, LLC n/k/a
ASH URBAN RENEWAL DEVELOPMENT, LLC FOR REDEVELOPMENT IN
THE MORRIS CANAL REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S. A, 40A:12A-1 et
seq., as amended and supplemented (the “Redevelopment Law™), provides a process for
municipalities to participate in the redevelopment and improvement of areas designated
by the municipality as in need of redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) was
established as an instrumentality of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) pursuant to the
provisions of the Redevelopment Law, and has been designated by the City as the
redevelopment entity for the Morris Canal Redevelopment Area (the “Redevelopment
Area”); and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the criteria set forth in the Redevelopment Law,
the City enacted by ordinance that certain “Morris Canal Redevelopment Plan” (as
subsequently amended, supplemented or succeeded by ordinances of the City, the
“Redevelopment Plan™); and

WHEREAS, the Agency and Ash Urban Development, LL.C entered into that
certain Redevelopment Agreement, dated December 24, 2014 (the “Redevelopment
Agreement™), as amended by the First Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement,
dated March 30, 2015, the Second Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement, dated
October 20, 2015, the Third Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement, dated August
16, 2016, and the Fourth Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement, dated December
4, 2017; and

WHEREAS, the parties have identified that the Redevelopment Agreement
names the redeveloper as Ash Urban Development, LLC, when in fact the redeveloper is
legally established as Ash Urban Renewal Development, 1.LLC, which is an urban renewal
entity formed and named in accordance with the requirements of applicable law, see e.g.
N.J.5.A. 40A:20-5(a); and

WHEREAS, the Agency secks to consent fo a Fifth Amendment to the
Redevelopment Agreement in order to remedy this discrepancy in the legal name of the
redeveloper, as well as the corollary execution of documents relating to same.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency as follows:

1. The aforementioned recitals are incorporated herein as though fully set forth at
length.
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2. The Agency hereby approves entry into a Fifth Amendment to the Redevelopment
Agreement establishing the legal name of the redeveloper as Ash Urban Renewal
Development, LLLC. The terms of the foregoing amendment shall be subject to the
review and approval of the Agency’s counsel.

3. Following the execution of the foregoing Fifth Amendment to the Redevelopment
Agreement, the Agency hereby approves the execution, and recording if
applicable, of any other documents providing for the name correction, including
but not limited to a new Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions.

4. The Agency further approves any modifications to the foregoing documents that
arc warranted to address clerical or typographical errors, subject to the review and
approval of the Agency’s counsel.

5. The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and/or Executive Director are hereby
authorized and directed to take any and all steps necessary to effectuate the
purposes of this Resolution, including the execution of documents, subject to the
review and approval of the Agency’s counsel.

6. If any part of this Resolution shall be deemed invalid, such parts shall be severed
and the invalidity thereby shall not affect the remaining parts of this Resolution.

7. A copy of this resolution shall be available for public inspection at the offices of
the Agency.
8. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

DIANA H.JEFFREY, SECRETARY
Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners
of the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at their Regular Meeting of
November 18, 2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE
NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Donald Brown
Douglas Carlucci
Evelyn Farmer
Erma Greene v

Denlse Ridley 4’
Darwin R. Ona v
Daniel Rivera v’

< |55
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RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JERSEY CITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY APPROVING A TRANSFER IN CORPORATE
OWNERSHIP BY ASH URBAN DEVELOPMENT LLC n/k/a ASH URBAN RENEWAL
DEVELOPMENT, LLC AS REDEVELOPER FOR PROPERTY IN THE MORRIS
CANAL REDEVELOPMENT AREA

WHEREAS, the Local Redevelopment and Housing Law, N.J.S.A. 40A:12A-1 et seq.,
as amended and supplemented (the “Redevelopment Law™), provides a process for municipalities
to participate in the redevelopment and improvement of areas designated by the municipality as
in need of redevelopment; and

WHEREAS, the Jersey City Redevelopment Agency (the “Agency”) was established as
an instrumentality of the City of Jersey City (the “City”) pursuant to the provisions of the
Redevelopment Law, and has been designated by the City as the redevelopment entity for the
Morris Canal Redevelopment Area (the “Redevelopment Area™); and

WHEREAS, in accordance with the criteria set forth in the Redevelopment Law, the
City enacted by ordinance that certain “Morris Canal Redevelopment Plan” as subsequently
amended, supplemented or succeeded by ordinances of the City (the “Redevelopment Plan™);
and

WHEREAS, the Agency and Ash Urban Development, LLC n/k/a Ash Urban Renewal
Development, LLC (the “Redeveloper”) entered into that certain Redevelopment Agreement,
dated December 24, 2014 (the “Redevelopment Agreement”), as amended by the First
Amendment to the Redevelopment Agreement, dated March 30, 2015, the Second Amendment
to the Redevelopment Agreement, dated October 20, 2015, the Third Amendment to the
Redevelopment Agreement, dated August 16, 2016, the Fourth Amendment to the
Redevelopment Agreement, dated December 4, 2017, and the Fifth Amendment to the
Redevelopment Agreement, to be executed pursuant to resolution adopted on the same date as
this Resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Redeveloper has applied to the Agency requesting a transfer of
corporate ownership in the entity to NOZF Acquisitions, LI.C or an entity to be formed, as
outlined in its amended redevelopment application submitted to the Agency on or about
November 4, 2019, which is incorporated by reference (the “Transfer Application™); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms of the Redevelopment Agreement, the Agency is
required to consent to such a transfer in membership interest; and

WHEREAS, the Agency has reviewed the request contained in the Transfer Application
and deems it to be acceptable.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency as follows:

1. The aforementioned recitals are incorporated herein as though fully set forth at length.
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The Agency hereby approves the Redeveloper’s request to complete a transfer in the
corporate ownership of the entity as outlined in the Transfer Application.

The Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and/or Executive Director are hereby
authorized and directed to take any and all steps necessary to effectuate the purposes of
this Resolution, including the execution of documents, subject only to the review and
approval of the Agency’s counsel.

If any part of this Resolution shall be deemed invalid, such parts shall be severed and the
invalidity thereby shall not affect the remaining parts of this Resolution.

A copy of this resolution shall be available for public inspection at the offices of the
Agency.

This resolution shall take effect immediately.

NF UL sses

DIANATL JEFFREY, SECRETARY

Certified to be a true and correct copy of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of the
Jersey City Redevelopment Agency adopted at their Regular Meeting of November 18, 2019.

RECORD OF COMMISSIONERS VOTE
NAME AYE NAY ABSTAIN ABSENT
Donald Brown J
Douglas Carlucci V4
Evelyn Farmer v )
| Erma Greene v
| Denise Ridley _ 4
Darwin R. Ona 7
Daniel Rivera /




Reso No. 19-1 l-inﬁ_(_m-bmcu
JIemn

Special Meéting
November 18. 2019

AGENDA

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Lafayette Park Redevelopment Area - By the adoption of Resolution 19-10-14 on

October 15, 2019, the Agency designated 342 Johnston Avenue Equities, LL.C as Redeveloper of
property located on Block 17506, Lot 11 a/k/a 342 Johnston Avenue for the construction of eight (8)
story residential building within the Lafayette Park Redevelopment Plan. The Resolution mistakenly
reflected the Project to contain approximately fifty-four (54) market rate units as stated in their
Application. In fact, the Project will contain fifty-five (55) residential units, not 54, which shall have
thirty-one (31) one-bedroom units and twenty-four (24) two bedroom units. Therefore, Resolution
19-10-14 needs to be amended to reflect the correct number of residential units to be fifty-five (55).

L:2HjordysE\LAFAYETTE PARK REDEY. PLAN342 Johnston Avenue , LLC - ESCROW or FUNDING AGRMNT'\Resolutions\342 Johnston Av-
~Informational Htem- Nov 2019.wpd



Reso No. 19-1 l-inﬁxmmd
i+em

Special Meeting
November 18, 2019

AGENDA

INFORMATIONAL ITEM

Miscellaneous - By the adoption of Resolution No. 19-10-21 dated
October 15, 2019 (the “Resolution”), the Agency Board of Commissioners authorized execution of
a professional services contract with Donohue, Gironda, Doria and Tomkins, LLC (the
“Accountant”). Attached to the Resolution was the Accountant’s proposal, received on October 10,
2019. This Proposal contained the date of October 18, 2019, which was a typographical error.
Subsequent to the meeting, the Accountant provided the Agency with a proposal with the correct
date of October 9, 2019.

LIAGENDANovember 2015\ Donohue, Gironda- -Informational Item- Nov 2019.wpd



